Contract ID#: COSS16000035 Department; Social Services

U-§1-16

Contract Details SERVICE Holiday Party

NIFS D #: CQS8S16000035  NIFS Entry Date: 10/20 /16 Term: from 12/27/16_ to 12/27/16
New [ Renewal [] 1) Mandated Program: Yes No[]
Amendment M 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes No []
Time Extension  [_] 3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes No ]
Addl. Funds ] 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt, Disclosure Attached: Yes[ ] | No[X
Blanket Resolution [_] , S
RES# 5) Insurance Required % Yes E{L o]

e —

Agency Information

Name Long Island Marriott Hotel & Vendor ID# 521052660 Department Comact Michael Kanowitz
Conference Center
Address P.O. Box 402642 Contact Person Dena Kimmel Address 50 Charles Lindbergh Blvd

Deng Kimmel@Marriott.com
Atlanta, GA 30384-2642

Phone 516 229-5084 Phone 516 227-7452
Fax 516 794-3825
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Contract ID#: CQSS16000035

Purpose:
enjoy a gala holiday celebration.

The party helps the Department of Social Services to '

Method of Procurement: 3 bids received- Marriott was the lowest bid- see attached.

Procurement History: We have been using this vendor since at least 1997,

Cookies, coffee tea & assorted sodas.

Description of General Provisions: The vendor will provide a Lunch Buffet to include Hot Dogs & Rolls, Baked ziti, Deli Hero, Dry Snacks,

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Federal 33%

State 33 % County 34 %

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Recommendation: {approve as submitied)

Advisement Information

Fund: GEN Revenue Contract || | KRR SN 1 DE500//SSGEN3400 $13,620.00
Control: 21 County $  4,630.80 2 $
Resp: 3400 Federal $ 4,494.60 3 : $
Objeet: DES0) State $ 449460 4 71 e /]S
Transaction: CcQ Capital $ 5 ‘M C n’/ i/fé? $

Other $ 6 AR
I RENI TOTAL | §13,620.00 ‘ TOTAL | §13,620.00
% Increase
% Decrease Document Preparved By: Date:

Ganptroller Geriticat
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“IFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Long Island Marriott Hote! & Conference Center

2, Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: §  13,620.00

Amount to be encumbered: § 13,620.00

Thisisa v New Contract Advisement Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement — NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previcusly approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 12/27116 to 12/27/16

Has work or services on this contract commenced? Yes 4 No

If yes, please explain:

4. Funding Source;

¥ General Fund (GEN) ___ Grant Fund (GRT)
__ Capital Improvement Fund {CAP) Federal % 33
___ Other State % 33
County % 34
Ts the cash available for the full amount of the contract? \/ Yes No
If not, will it require a future borrowing? Yes No
Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? Yes No N/A
Has NITA appreved the borrowing for this contract? Yes No N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

The party helps the Department of Social Services to recruit foster care and
adoptive homes while insuring the children in foster care enjoy a gala holiday party.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes No N/A
Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature Yes No N/A

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:
CQS315000114 $13,330.00.







AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approval
Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and
accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official
deliberations.

/@QA/VI/KNOOM ////L

Signature Title Date” 7

Print Name

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.
Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounis and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the
item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed,






RULES RESOLUTION NO. -2016

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE A PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
COUNTY OF NASSAU ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT
OF SOCTAL SERVICES AND LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT HOTEL &
CONFERENCE CENTER.

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated a personal services agreement
with Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference Center for catering services
for a special event to recruit foster and adoptive homes, a copy of which is

on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said agreement

with Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference Center.






George Maragos
Comptroller

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with all personal, prafessional or human services contracts, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments.

CONTRACTOR NAME: _Long Island Marriot Hotel & Conference Center

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: _P.O. Box 402642, Atlanta, GA 30384-2642

FEDERAL TAX ID #: 521052660

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“M”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

I. OO The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in [newspaper| on
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date]. [#] of
sealed bids were received and opened.

I1. O The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.
The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on
[date]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by

advertisement in [newspaper], posting on industry websites, via
email to interested parties and by publication on the County procurement website. Proposals were due
on [date]. [state #] proposals were received and evaluated. The

evaluation committee consisted oft

(list # of persons on
committee and their respective departments). The proposals were scored and ranked. As a result of the
scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected.







III. O This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.

The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on [date]. Thisis a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP
(copies of the relevant pages are attached). The original contract was entered into
after

[describe
procurement method, i.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract with the county.

1v. ;Z( Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the éroposals received, along with the cost of each

proposal. (2 ppS ATUHCIHC

W A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

[l B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
proposers.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[0 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

O B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order, (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached).

O C. Pursvant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a New York State Office of General Services contract
no, , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.







O D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement,

VI. O This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such coniract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

VIIL O This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services, The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors® Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

Instructions with respect to Sections VIII, IX and X: All Departments must check the box for VIII.
Then, check the box for either IX or X, as applicable,

VIII. [A Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforis to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
claim vouchers.

IX. ?Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptroller.

X. O Vendor will not require any sub-contractors,

In addition, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or two employees: [ a review of the
criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the
Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the
contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes.

YW =

Department Head Signature

1020 /6
Date

NOTE: Any information requested above, or in the exhibif below, may be included in the county’s “staff summary” form
in liew of a separate memorandum.
Compt, form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 03/16 3






NASSAU COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
60 CHARLES LINDBERGH BLVD,, SUITE 160 » UNIONDALE, NEW YORK 11553-3686

DEPARTMENTAL MEMO

TO: Michael Kanowitz,
Contracts

FROM: Lynne Campbell
Volunteer Services

DATE: June 29, 2016

SUBJECT: Holiday Party for Foster Children 2016

The Holiday Party for Children in Foster Care is scheduled for Tuesday,
December 27, 2016.

The Holiday Party is a special event for the Department, because we celebrate our foster
children with a gala party, which includes entertainment, enjoyable food, and a visit from Santa
who presents each child with a gift.

Attached are three bids from catering establishments local in our area that will
accommodate 500 children and their foster families,

Chateau Briand-Carle Place
Jericho Terrace-Mineola

Marriott Hotel and Conference Center-Uniondale

The Marriott Hotel and Conference Center is the lowest bid and the one we have chosen
for the Holiday Party.

Thank you.

Lac
Atts.






rriott,

HOTELS & RESORTS

Menu Proposal Especially for the
Nassau County Department of Social Services
Foster Care Holiday Party
Tuesday, December 27, 2016

RECEPTION /LUNCH MENU

Two Hour Food Service

Served From Chafing Dishes

Hot Dog Station with Franks
Sauerkraut, Relish and Coney Island Onions
and Hot Dog Rolis

Baked Ziti

6' Deli Hero
Condiments To include: Lettuce, Tomato and Pickles

Assorted Dry Snacks to include
Pretzels, Chips, Dips, & Mixed Nuts

Assorted Homemade Cookies

Assorted Diet and Regular Sodas
Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee, Herbal and Specialty Teas

$20.97 Per Person
A 24% Service Charge will be added. Group is Tax Exempt.
Total Price Inclusive of Service Charge $26.00 Per Person

Package Includes;
Complimentary Podium & Microphone ($55.00 Savings)
Enhanced Up-Lighting Choice of Colors







Ball Park Frank Bar

With assorted toppings: Bacon Bits, Melted Chaddar Cheese, Sauerkraut, BBQ Cnions, Beef Chili, Relish, Baked Beans
Served on petato buns

Sliders & Wings
Create your own special slider with a variety of toppings: sautéed onions, mushrooms, cheese, coleslaw, pickles, onions, letiuce,
torata, potato rolls & appropriate condiments
Chopped Beef Sivicin + BBQ Pulled Pork » Chicken
Also served with steakhouse fries

Crispy Chicken Wings with choice of hot, sweet barbeque or honey mustard sauces
Accompanied By: bleu chaese, celery, carrot slicks

FPasta Cucina

Pastas preparad to order served with imported pecoiino Romano cheese and crushed rad pepper
Host's choice of two pastas & two sauces

]
el

Rigateni =« Penne » Cheese Ravioll » Tri-Color Tortelling
Cavatellil « Linguini » Gnocohi

Vodka » Puttanesca = Tomato Basll = Gorgonzola Cream
Bolognese - Pesto « Primavera - White Clam

mm %s Q%Eﬁ ; ’ﬁ{(
From our renowned Garde Manger Chef, 2 vast display of artistic food sculptures (all included)
lcad Fresh Vegetable Crudités with Assorted Dipping Sauces » Frash Fruit

Tuscan Potale Salad - Spring Cucumber Salad « String Bean Salad » Marinated Mushrooms
Marinated and Grilled Seasonal Vegetables » Stuffed Aubsrgine - Rotelli Pasta Salad

DO IT CHATEADY STYLE

ModL Vour owd Sudde ZAL. —  CobEAL
S 0UT DIkl sl 2 ad






J ERICHO TERRACE

Burrer Menu

UNLIMITED SOFT DRINKS & JUICES
SERVED THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE AFFAIR

COCKTAIL HOUR

HoRrS D' OEUVRES STATION

WHITE GLOVE BUTLER SERVICE

BAKED CLAMS
LITTLENECK CLAMS TOPPED WITH ITALIAN BREADCRUMBS 8 ROASTED GARLIC

SPINACH SOUFFLE
SPINACH, DILL, GREEN ONICNS AND FETA CHEESE WRAPPED IN A FLAKY PUFF PASTRY

STUFFED MUSHROOM CAPS
STUFFED WITH DUXELLE OF MUSHROOMS & ROASTED GARDEN VEGETABLES

PULLED PORK
SERVED OVER JALAPENO CORNBREAD WITH CANDIED ONIONS

MINI RICE BALLS
ITALIAN ARBORIO RICE WITH PROSCIUTTO DI PARMAS: FRESH MOZZARELLA
BREADED WITH SEASONED BREAD CRUMBS & LIGHTLY FRIED

SMOKED SALMON FLORET
WITH CREAM CHEESE CHIVES RED ONION & CAPERS SERVED ON HERBED RYE

SEAFOOD CONCOMBRE
A MEDLEY OF SHRIMP, SCALLOPS & CRAB PLACED ON AN ENGUSH CUCUMBER

GULF SHRIMP BENEVETES
WITH TOMATO GAZPACHO AND WASABI CREAM SERVED IN DEMITASSE CUP






OVERSIZED CARVED FRUIT PLATTER

AN UNLIMITED AND CONSTANTLY REPLENISHED SELECTICN COF WATERMELON, HONEY
DEW, CANTALOUPE, PINEAPPLE, SEASONAL BERRIES DISPLAYED WITH SCULPTED FRUIT
AND CARVED WHOLE WATERMELONS.

(G ARDE MANGER TABLES

LONG STEM ARTICHOKE HEARTS
WITH FRESH HERB INFUSED OLIVE OIL

SUN BAKED TOMATOES
TOSSED WITH EXTRA VIRGIN OLIVE OIL

CAPONATA SALAD
GRILLED EGGPLANT, TOMATO, ONIONS &CAPERS WITH A GARLIC INFUSED OLIVE OIL

TOMATO BRUSCHETTA
VINE RIPENED PLUM TOMATOES DICED AND MARINATED WITH EXTRA VIRGIN OLIVE
OIL AND FRESH ITALIAN HERBS SERVED WITH CRUSTINI

TORTELLINI SALAD :
TRI-COLORE TORTELLINI WITH TOMATOES, BRCCCOLI, BLACK OLIVES, TOPPED WITH
GORGONZOLA IN A MEDITERRANEAN VINAIGRETTE

MARINATED MUSHROOMS
WITH GARUIC AND SHALLOTS IN A WHITE VINEGAR MARINADE

HEIRLOOM TOMATO SALAD
WITH BASIL, GARLIC, RED ONION, CELERY & EXTRA VIRGIN OLIVE OIL

GOLDEN BEET SALAD
TOSSED WITH A SWEET & SOUR HONEY VINAIGRETTE

ROASTED RED PEPPERS
WITH ROASTED GARLIC & EXTRA VIRGIN OLIVE OIL

GEMELLI PASTASALAD
WITH A ROASTED GARUC INFUSED CLIVE OIL, JULIENNE OF DRIED SAUSAGE SUNDRIED
TOMATOES WITH BABY ARUGALA AND GAFTA OLIVES

GRILLED VEGETABLES
FARM FRESH, GRILLED SERVED WITH A LIGHT BALSAMIC REDUCTION

CARROT SALAD
TOSSED WITH A HONEY DIJON VINAIGRETTE & WALNUTS, PISTACHIOS PECANS,
ALMONDS, RAISINS & SUNDRIED CRANBERRIES






Occasion Cake
{CHOICE OF TWO FILLINGS)

STRAWBERRY, RASPBERRY, CHERRY, PINEAPPLE, BANANA, CANNOLI
CREAM,
CHOCOLATE MOUSSE, CHOCOLATE PUDDING, VANILLA CREAM

Or

'CE CREAM CANNOLI

VANILLA & CHOCOLATE ICE CREAM IN A HOMEMADE OVERSIZED
CANNOLU SHELL, A SLICE CF CHOCOLATE DIPPED FRUIT, SERVED WITH
DOLLOP OF FRESHLY WHIPPED CREAM & RASPBERRY SAUCE

FRESHLY BREWED REGULAR & DECAFFEINATED COFFEE & TEA
ESPRESSO & CAPPUCCINO

$48 PER PERSON PLUS *6% PLUS TAX
UNLIMITED SOFT DRINKS

$55 PER PERSON FLUS *6% PLUS TAX
UNLIMITED BEER WINE & SODA

$60 PER PERSON PLUS *6% PLUS TAX
UNLIMITED TOP SHELF LIQUOR

(Exempt with tax certificate)

ALL EVENTS ARE BASED ON 4 HOURS

*The Administrative Fee offsets costs associated with additional amenities provided by caterer
including wedding planning services, kinetic lighting, video screens, valet parking,
restroom amenities, cocktail hour centerpieces, coat check, linen and chair covers.
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yes, to what campaign committge?

NOn-e

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s} to the campaign committees

identified above were made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental
benefit or in exchange for anv benefit or remuneration.

Vendor: L \ MW\F\ ?)Jﬁk }kt‘)’\‘ﬂ(\
Dated: Ol/[é L//(_\"f‘ Signed: /f@(xﬁ W’%

Print Name: Pﬂu\ EVULS\clt,

Title: C\ e AT\ M A be r~
@ \

Rev. 3-2016
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term
“lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any
client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open
Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are
not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to
County regulation, procurements. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director,
trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when
discharging his or her official duties.

!\th{,

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau
County, New York State):

I\}Or\{/

3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the
lobbyist is retained, employed or designated:

Oine_

Rev. 3-2016






Page 2 of 4

4, Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify
client(s) for each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete description of lobbying activities.

\
N

5. The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist
expects to lobby: \

N One

Rev. 3-2016






Page 3 of 4

6. If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or
employment, you must attach a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or
employment is oral, attach a written statement of the substance thereof, If the written agreement
of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the client by whom you
have been authorized to lobby, separately attach such a written authorization from the client.

7. Has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers provided campaign
contributions pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1,
2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period
beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure,
to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the
campaign committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices:
the County Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County
Legislator? If yes, to what campaign committee?

\\\
Nove

1 understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of
Information Technology (“IT”) to be posted on the County’s website.

I also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation | must
give written notice to the County Attorney within thirty (30) days of termination,

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood
the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees

listed above were made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental
benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration.

Dated: Cﬂ(" b’D W Signed: %CM(// W

Print Name: “‘P&U\\ ‘E’ Jck%\LL
Title: Qenern\ W\\&N%e,/

Rev. 3-2016






Page 4 of 4

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
clected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, ot agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
clected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying" or “lobbying activities” does not include: Persons engaged in drafting
legislation, rules, regulations or rates; persons advising clients and rendering opinions on
proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates, where such professional services are not
otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or administrative
action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and
television stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection
with proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of
news items, editorials or other comment, or paid advertisements; persons who participate as
witnesses, attorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-making proceedings of
a County agency, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public
record thereof and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to
influence a County agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York
State Administrative Procedure Act.
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name ]D(u,(,\ Evasi
Date of bith &L 7 071/ &9
Home address .20 2 MAIn .S‘"&“K-&c?_‘\\

City/state/zip Hempdead MW 11550

Business address jo\ A0 mes ! Yoo LltAe @M@
City/state/zip Ao e e Moy HJE 3

Telephone 5l )9 3%000 /CIL LU -50lo
Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President ! / / /

©Othen) Geneval Manse~  TJume 2ol

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questicnnaire?
YES ___ NOC .~ If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO 7~ If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a pringipal owner or officer of any business or n[%

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ____ NO
If Yes, provide details.

Rev. 3-2016






8. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO _~
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all guestions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency? /
YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cwon any contract, and/or had any
contracts canceiled for cause? YES NO If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, bdt not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affett such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO
details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into ar\lﬁ;;nt}st with it;

If Yes, provide

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever
initiated? If "Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
guestions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _l/lers, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO lI/f
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO ﬂ
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES __ NO &~ If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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10.

1.

12.

misdemeanor?

e) Inthe pastb yeyve you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
YES ___ NO if

Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been fo\uy/vﬁriolation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business Md/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES ____ NO

investigation.

If Yes, provide details for each such

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and localregulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ____ NO If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or admipistrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES ___ NO w7 If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assgssed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO v If Yes, provide details for each such
year,
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

t— n /
l, ?(;Lub ( L‘:\/OL"Dc C/!“"‘T being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me thisg " day of J&orember 206

L T

Notary Public

SUSAN MULLIN
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of New Vouls
No. 01MUB122333
Cualified In Nassau County
Commission Expires February 7, 207

Name of submitting business

Pﬂvt, [ Evpsod

Print /nOaﬂwe
cwc[ W
Signature

Genea| Managel
[

Title

1 (o , 20lb

Date
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

l, ?G u,l E\/‘AS ld/L , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business

entity.

Sworn to before me this @ “? day of ffew%bﬂ’“ - 20 _/@

L N

Notary Public

SUSAN MULLIN
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of New York
No. 01MUB122333
Qualified in Nassau County
Gomemission Expires February 7, 204 7.

Name of submitting business: L—@v*éc) Il.‘: \ﬁt»v( MA-NL’,) —\J
By: ’:f)Cl u E\/CLS\C/V

Signature

&f f’/ﬂcfa«Q Wb G —
U Title U

T b lo/k
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you heed more space to answer any guestion, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name _Ana Vignoni

Date of birth __Q7 /24 / 77

Home address 128 Burrs Lane

City/state/zip Dix Hills New York 11746
Business address __ 101 James Doolittle Bivd

City/state/zip Uniondale, NY 11553
516-794-3800 x 6663

Telephone
Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone
List of other addresses and telephone humbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable}
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board ! / Sharsholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / !

(Other) Diractor of Finance and Accounting. Date in Position 11/21/2008

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO__x If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO __X if Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO _X.
If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization fisted in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO X
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency? X
YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelied for cause? YES NO _X_ If Yes, provide details for each
such instance,

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES __
NO _X_ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES ___ NO _ X If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been In a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/for is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If “Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO _X_ |If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO_X If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

in the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES __ NO _X If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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e) Inthe past § years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO _X_ IfYes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO X __  If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES ___ NO _X I Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

10. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ____ NO i If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

11. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO _X If Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not timited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _X I Yes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES. .~

l, M Vigaan , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items cont#ined in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that ! will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is frue to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

A
Sworn to before me this 44 day of O(‘(‘Dl@’” 20 1L

OGRS TORTIED

Notary Public NOTARY PUBLIC, State of New York
q I"NOJ 130&4879606
uglified In Nassau Count
Commlission Expires May 11, 20y_’_rf__

Long Island Marriott Hotel
Name of submitting business

Ana Vignoni
Print name

el Ao
Signﬁure

Director of Finance and Accounting
Title

Lo ) A4y 2
Date
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County,
taking into consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to
perform the services required by the County, offers the best value to the County and who will
best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this
questionnaire. The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.”
No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS).

Date: q\ 7/1 Y
1) Proposer’s Legal Name: W\ ALY o:p\' H’D\’f\ 3'1’(_\“024_, BARA La: MW"A\"
2) Address of Place of Business: 19 { ’jﬂm\ts \_sm \{ﬂk %\\l&} U romela e l\}\[ l|S’§3

List all other business addresses used within last five years: )Q ﬂ—

3} Mailing Address (if different): ‘N n’
Phone : 5 1 - 5800

Does the business own or rent its facilities? s

4) Dun and Bradstreet number;_1©Y -0 2306
5) Federal 1.D. Number: 52' -]o AV AN

6) The proposer is @ {check one): Sole Proprietorship Partnership
Corporation \»~ Other (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other
business? /
Yes __ No ™ If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes __ No _Kf Yes, please
provide details;
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9) Does this business have one gr more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled bk”
any other busirlﬁsz {fs No ___ If Yes, provide details. tharcio Y lhterha 1owu[
ofel 1P

A1 V\acnda/s pLons —fre Robe(
10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau
County or any other government entity terminated? Yes_ No L7 If Yes, state the

name of bonding agency, (if a bond}), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation
or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes ____ No
If Yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any
affiliated business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? Andfor, in
the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of
a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities
performed at, for, of on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes ___ No _L7 If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any
affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years,
has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by
any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory
agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business. Yes ____ No _\ If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business
had, either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the
charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the
submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct oiiha/tbusiness:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes ___ No " If Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

h) Any misdemeanor charge pending? Yes ___ No___  If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

and/or any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the

¢) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any feloy
underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? Yes ___ No
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If Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) Inthe paswﬁrs been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past § years, been found in \vaﬂﬁn of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? Yes ___ No Y7 If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence,

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or gdministrative proceedings with
respect to any professional license held? Yes ____ No L7; If Yes, provide details for
each such instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file required tax returns or failed to
pay any applicable federal, state or local taxes or ot\lyxgngsed charges, including but not
limited to water and sewer charges? Yes __ No ™ If Yes, provide details for each

such year. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked *YES'. If you need more
space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space,
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no
conflicts exist, please expressly state “No conflict exists.”
(iy Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in

actingon b hal of Nassau,County.
NO Consley Evists

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County
public servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict
of in Nerest in acting on behalf of Nass %County

v CanFhed © d

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or
the ppearance of a conflict %lnter g_gn acting on behalf of Nassau County.

ConSriact

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the
Cgunty that a conflict of inferest would not exist for your firm in the future. /
é v d G 1%0\’51\ wt Gonii i ol i kerest arses, 1
W\l\ C,@Y'Yr m Oty\}n}\-{ Cond BLQOM[D{(& Wfﬁ(ﬂ})!?j f
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A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and
the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:
iy  Date of formation; W\M/'\ 273,

iy Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the S@L
company, including shareholders, members, general or limited partner, M/ﬂé\m&fﬁf

iiy  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company;

iv)  State of incorporation (if applicable), — el pwrnke

v)  The number of employees in the firm; 2250

vi)  Annual revenue of firm; L\»\ N 4 oY

vii() Summary of relevant accomplishments Qee A Heh e .

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.  { L_1— PR ents Encloyed

B. Indicate number of years in business. 35/\?./3

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
Proposer’s capacity and reliability to perform these services.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer

has provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to
perform this work.

Company L SSa ém/l/?ét/ &QM 21857 02 ’éélmﬂ /g/é
Contact Person Kﬁcph&\/ w)a. (Kdﬂ

Address /D 55)1 ﬂ)/

City/State /HE/VVLijgﬁL r s rﬂj l/ 4 5342

reestone_G Lo 5T [~ 5977

Fax#

E-Mail Address RN ¢ G € @ AC(/S’SMawmA[,,NL'/, 09/81/
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Company /J $Sau Camaru Mo M ﬁ“mhf%l’ﬁs
Contact Person )\//C/{'Oﬂﬂ MA‘F’ ‘Z”L’(?Q*?&”'

address (00 Chad fea L/moQbﬂﬂaL\ Al

City/State LQ’LLMM MA © /175G 3

Telephone 6 /(p g‘?’j - d 8@’/%/1’/

Fax #

E-Mail Address \/1 cAoria, me \/w&i"l\ DC}W AA Sro 33chmj/%

Company &} / sha /(Q“M{/L Mﬂh@ / ﬁ&zf k « ]V\/ H?Umé@/ﬁw\,
Contact Person gl’ll‘ﬁ’"ﬂh /\} e b LS

Address _ o200 H H’Z’h Lve

City/State %f_rf MS?“&LA’ W /] 55O

Telephone q (7 O”‘lLO - (gg [/8}

Fax #

E-Mail Address. €. erald § LG @ Msn . 8D~
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, P(Aw ‘ EVGLS :CL , being duly sworn, state that | have read and undersfand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 6% day of Sep/@ ber~ 2016

SUSAN MULLIN
NGTARY PUBLIC, State of New York
No. 01MUG122332

Qualifiad in Nassau County ;
Comrmission Expires Fabruary 7, 2()}__7

Name of submitting business: Lt m ﬁ'\’('\’o‘%—\’ Neoxe A\
By: POLWf EW?\SICK’

(ﬁ Pr'!ﬂt name, g

Notary Public

" Signature
Genca] Monaglf
Title v
G 06 201

Date
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Narroft

HOTELS & RESORTS

MARRICTT HOTEL SERVICES INC. DBA LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT
BUSINESS RESUME

Date of Incorporation ‘March 23, 1976

General Manager Paul Evasick

Hotel Owner: 101 Ur.niondale LP

Asset Manager: Eric Poretsky

State of Incorporation Delaware

Number of Employees 250

Annual Revenue $41.8M

Accomplishments _ 2016 Long Island Weddings Best Vendors

2015 Guest Review Award from Booking.com
Healthy Hotel Certification — Marriott Gold Status

Licenses and Permits NYS Certificate of Authority
Multi Residential Permit
Nassau County Alarm Permit
NYS Liguor Permits
Nassau County Dept.of Health Permit
Public Assembly Permit
Nassau County Certificate of Authority
Muliiple Signs Permits

Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference Center

101 James Doolittle Boulevard, Uniondale, NY 11553
Telephoene {516) 794 3800 Facsimile {516} 794 3825
Marriott.com/NYCLI






- ‘i ~ ;
¢ Ve geg o el
o tx‘c)us_mi ;

STATE OF NEW YORK
WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD
SELF-INSURANCE OFFICE
20 PARK STREET - ROOM 206
ALBANY, NY 12207

(518) 402-0247
FAX (518) 402-6199

COMPLIANCE WITH DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW
{(Pursuant To Section 220, subd. 8 of the Disability Benefits Law)

EMPLOYER FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
Marriott Hotel Services, Inc. 52-1052660
LOCATION OF OPERATIONS
New York State

ADDRESS (HOME OR MAIN OFFICE)

10400 Fernwood Road

Dept. 52/924.36

OPERATIONS TO BEGIN ON OR ABOUT:

Bethesda, MD 20817 Self-Insured Statﬁs

Effective: January 1, 2004
Carrier ID No.; B661387

There are on file with the Workers' Compensation Board, documents indicating that the above-named
employer has complied with the Disability Benefits Law with respect to all of his or her employees in
the following manner:

By approved self-insurance pursuant to Section 211, subdivision 3 of the Disability Benefits Law.

[] Byacomb

ination of approved self-insurance pursuant to Section 211, subdivision 3 of the

Disability Benefits Law and instrance with authorized insurance carrier(s).

Date: January 1

DB-155 (3/04)

L, 2610

Nicole Snyder
Calculation Clerk 2

By, ///) !MWJ/IA@ 7580

THIS AGENCY EMPLOYS & SERVES PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES WITHOUT DISCRIMINATION







STATE OF NEW YORK
WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD
SELF-INSURANCE OFFICE
20 PARK STREET - ROOM 206
ALBANY,NY 12207
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Office of the Secretary

I, Sandra M, Olson Secretary to the Workers' Compensation Board of the State of
New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that
Marriott Hotel Services, Ine.
FEIN 52-1052660
has secured compensation to its employees as a self-insurer in the following manner:

Pursuant to Section 50, subdivision 3 of the Workers' Compensation Law.

D Pursuant to Section 50, subdivisions 3 and 4 of the Workers' Compensation Law
{County, city, village, town, school district, fire district or other political
subdivision).

D Pursuant to Article 5 of the Workers' Compensation Law {County Self-Insurance
Plan).

The status of self-insurer was effective as of October 1,1993 and such status
still remains in full force.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto
set my hand and affixed the seﬂy\f}he Workers'

Compensation Board this Ej day of
January 2010,

STATUS CONFIRMED

By

Nicole Snyder
Self-Insurance Office

Secretary to the Board

S22 (500

THIS AGENCY EMPLOYS AND SERVES PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES WITHOUT DISCRIMINATION






STATE OF NEW YORK
WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD
NOTICE OF COMPLIANCE

DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW

" TO EMPLOYEES

. If you are unable to worlt because of an iliness or injury not

work-refated, you may be entifled to receive weekly behefits
from your employer, or his or her insurancs company, or from
ihe Special Fund for Disability Benefits.

To_claiim benefits, you must file & clalm
the first date of your disability, but in no

weeks from stich date. .

 within 5 1Tom

Use one of the followling claim forms:; ‘

-if, when. your disability begins, you arg- empjoyed or
are unemployed for four weeks or less, use claitn Form DB-450,
which you may obtain flom your ermiployer, his or her insurarce
carfler, your hsalth provider, the Workers® Compensation
Board's website {www.web.ny.gov) or any office of the Board,
gn;:l send it to your employer or the insurance carrigr named

glow.

-f, when vyour disability begins, you have been
unemployed more than four weeks, use claim Form DB-300,
which you may obtain from any Unempioyment Insurance
Office, “your health provider, the Workers' Compensation
Board's website (wwwi.wcb.hy. ovz or any office of the Board.
Send_completed claim form i the Workers” Compensation
Board, Disa_bifitg Benefits Bureau, Albany, New York 12241,
IMPORTANT: Before filing your claim, your health provider
must complete the "Health Care Provider's Statement” on the
claim form, showing your period of disability.

You are entitted to be treated by any physician,chiropractor,
dentist, nurse-midwife, podlatrist or psychologist of your chtlee.
However, Unlike workers' compensation, your medical bills will
not be paid unless your empleyer and/or union provide for the
payment of such bills under s Disability Benefits Plar or
Agreement.

It you are ill or injured during the time you are receiving
Unemployment Insurance Bensfits, file a claim for Disability
Benefifs as seon as you sustain the injury or ilness, by following
the instructions oitlined above.

- i you are out of work In excess of seven days, your employer is

required fo send you a Disability Benefits Statement of Rights
{Form DB-2715).

Other information about Disability Benefits may be ohtained by
‘writing or calling the Workers' Compensation Board Office,

NYS Workers' Compensation Board
Centralized Matling
‘PO Box 5205
Binghamton, NY 13902-5202

Customer Service: 877-632-4996

event more than_28 .

~ESTADO DE NUEVA YORK
JUNTA DE 'COMPENSACION OBRERA
AVISO DE CUMPLIMIENTO
LEY DE BENEFICIOS POR INCAPACIDAD

A LOS EMPLEADOS

. 8I usted no puede trabajar debido a enfermedad o issién no

relacionada -con el ftrabajo, podria tener derecho a recibir
bengficios semenales de su patrén o de la compafia de seguros
de élfella o del Fondo Especlal para Beneficios por incapacidad,

3ra e enefiCios. usted debe preseritar una
eclamacion, dentio de 30 dig ir
ing: idad, pé&ro ef ningun casd mas
facha,
Use una de-las siguisfites farmas de reclamacion;

] -8I, guando cofierice su fncapadidad usted estd
empleado o ha estado desempleado por cuatre semanas o
menos, use la forma de reclamacion (Form DB-480), la cual
pusde oblener de su patron o do la compafila de seguros de &l
ella, .0-4a su proveedor de cuidados de salud, o bien de cualguier
oficina de Ta Junta de Compensacion Obrera, v enviela a su
patron o a |a compafila dé segurbs nombreda abajo.

-5l cuando comience su incapacidad, usted ha estado
desempleade més de cuafro semanas; use la forma de
reclamacion.:{Forin DB-300), la cual pusds oblerer en cualquier
Ofieing de Segure de Desempleo, de su proveedor de salud, o
bien de cualquier oficina dela Junta de Compensacién Obrera,
Envie la forma de reclamacién, debidamente terminada, a
Workers' Cormpensation Board, Disability Bensfits Bureau,
Albany, New York 12241. IMPORTANTE: Antes de presentat
usted su reclamacion, es necesario que su proveedor de salud
somplete la declaracion del médico ("Health Care Providers
Statement”) enJa forma de relamacion, Indicando el perioda de su
incapacidad.

Usted tiene derecho a 8er fratado por cualquier médico,
quiropraclice, denfista, enfermera-partera, pediatra o psicélogo
que -usted elffa. Pero, contrario ala compensacion obrera, sus
clientas médicas ho serdn pagadas a menos que su patrén y/o
Unian haga el pago de talés cuentas médicas bajo un Plan o
Convenio de Beneficios por Incapadidad:

. 3l estuviera usted enfermo o lesfonado durante el tempo que asté

reciiendo beneficios dal Seguro de Desempleo, presente una
reclamacion para Beneficios por Incapacidad, siguiendo las
instrucciones arriba descritas, fan pronto como sufra ia lesion o ta

enfermedad.

. Siusted estd desempleado. por mas de siete dias, su patron esta

obligade a enviarle la Declaracién de Derachos dé Beneficios por
Ineapacidad {Form DB-2718).

. Ofras Informaciones relativas a Beneficios por Incapacidad

pusiden obienerse esciibiende o lamando ala oficina mas cercana
de la Junta de Compensacién Obrera. :

ROBERT E. BELOTEN
GHAIR/PRESIDENTE
www.web. ny.qov

Employers must post DB-120s so hat al classes of thelr employees know who will pay their Disabi'ﬁ;r Bengfils.
Disability Benefits, when due, will-be paid by (Los Benedicios por Incapacidad, cuando debidos, seran pagados porj:

Ingert name, address and telaphone number of carrier or main effice of aulhorized New
York self-insurer,  Marrolt intemational, Inc. (Alin: Dapl. 52-824.37)
9747 Washingtonlan Bivd. Sulie 201

Galthersburg, MD 20878 1-866-627-0111
Effective: From___ 1998 To
{Eh Vigor Dasde) {Hasta)
Policy No, BEe1367
{Poliza' No.}

The bengfits provided are {Los beneficios provistos son)

THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD EMPLOYS AND SERVES
PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES WITHOUT GISCRIMINATION.,

LA JUNTA DE COMPENSACION OBRERA EMPLEA Y
SIRVE A PERSONAS INCAPACITADAS SIN DISCRIMINAR,

DB-120 (1 ~11 ) Prescribed by Chair

Workers' Compensalion Board
State of New York

DXsawoy ]|

Class{es) of employees covered (Clase{s) de empleados amparados)
All clagses. of smployees. '

| Under a Plan or Agi_'ee‘mehlj

Marriott International, Inc.

! et
Namé’of employer {(Nombre del Patron)

THIS NOTICE MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN AND
ABOUT THE EMPLOYER'S PLACE OR PLAGES OF BUSINESS.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MW/DDIYYYY)
9/30/2015

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in tieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies} must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this ceriificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER Beecher Carlson Insurance Services Kan: (ATL) Kathy Black
/B\t%%?goéﬁ%ggigway’ Suite 2300 Ehﬂlg.NNEo, Ext}: 678-539-4815 [mé‘ Nol: 770-870-3031
¥ E-MAIL
ADDRESS: kblack@beechercarlson.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
www.beechercarlson.com INSURER A : National Union Fire Ins Co of Pittsburgh, PA 16445
INSURED \ e SURER B: New Hampshire Insurance Co. 23841
Marrioit International, Inc. & Subsidiaries WRURER 0 .
Attn: Risk Management Dept. 52/924.36 (Insurance) WsuReRe: AIG Spedalty Insurance Company 26883
301-380-5685 INSURER D : Ace Property & Casualty Insurance Co. 20699
10400 Fernwood Road NSURER E :
Bethesda MD 20817
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 26693720

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWATHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TQ WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED MEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INER TYPE OF INSURANCE 'ﬁs% . POLICY NUMBER (DBIYYYY) | (DO YY) LIMITS
C | / | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY GL 3333316 10/1/2015 | 10172016 | gackH OCCURRENGE $ 4,500,000
_I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR Bﬁ“e“ﬁ%%é?é%ﬁlfr?ance) 3 4,500,000
| [ Liguor Liability MED EXP (Any ane persony | §
| v {$500,000 SIR PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | & 4,500,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 7,500,000
roucr| | 8% [v Jwe PRODUCTS - COMPKIP AGGS | § 4,500,000
OTHER: 8
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY CA 7469910 AOS Excl 10M1/2015 | 10/1/2016 | GOMBINED SINGLELIMIT T4 2,000,000
7 | anv auto c MA, VA BODILY INJURY (Per parson) | $
™ ALL OWRED SCHEQULED A 7469912 - VA BODILY [NJURY i
(Per accident) } $
AUTOS TOS
1 ATO NON-OWNED CAT469911 - MA PROPERTY DAMAGE p
_ HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per accident)
$
D |/ [uwerelaiias |/ | occur X0O G27905544 001 10172015 [ 10/1/2016 | £ACH QOCOURRENGE 5 15,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE Prodd 150 AGGREGATE $ 60,000,000
pep || mevenTionsN/A rad-Comp Ops Agg §15 Per Loc Aggregate 3 15,000,000
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION WC 679404135 10/1/2015 | 10/1/2016 | , | R e f | G-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN OH W WY ¥
ANY PROPRIETOR/PART NER/EXECUTIVE ’ ' E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5 3,000,000
QFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? E NIA
{Mandatary in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 3,000,000
If yos, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 3,000,000
Workers Compensation 10172015 | 10M1/2016 | See Attachment for Additional
Policies

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS / VEHICLES {(ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedula, may be attached if more space |s required)

LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD UNIONDALE NY 11563  1D:33788
Additional Insured: County of Nassau
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

County of Nassau

Dept. of Social Services
80 Charles Lindbergh Blvd.
Uniondale NY 11554

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WiLl. BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE ;

Sharon D. Brainard

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

26693720 | 38 | 3015-3016 GL AU %8 WC | (ATL} ¥athy Black | 2/30/2015 10:02:37 AM (EDY) | Page 1 of 3

This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously igsued certifidates.







Attachment to Marriott International, In¢c. Certificate of Insurance

DESIGNATION OF ADDITIONAL INSUREDS

It is agreed that, with respect to the insurance afforded by any policy listed on this
certificate, the provisions of the policy designating who is insured thereunder have been
amended to include any person or organization, the “Additional Insured”, for whom the
Named Insured agrees in writing to procure liability insurance, provided:

a) The coverage and limits of liability afforded to such “Additional Insured”
apply only to the extent required by the agreement, but in no event for coverage
not afforded by the policy, not for limits of liability greater than the insurer’s
liability stated in the policy declarations;

b) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not increase the limits of the
insurer’s liability; and

¢} The designation hereunder of the “Additional Insured” as an insured shall be
null and void during the term of any separate liability insurance policy not listed
herein and procured by the Named Insured for such “Additional Insured”,

26693720 | 38 | 2015-2018 @I, AU X5 WC | (ATL) Kathy Black | 9/30/2015 10:02:37 &M (EDT) | Pege 2 of 3
Thisg certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.






ATTACHMENT TO MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC. 9/30/2015
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

10-1-2015 To 10-1-2016

TYPEISTATES COVERED

CARRIER

POLICY NO.

COVERAGES

WORKERS COMPENSATION

SELF-INSURED SPECIFIC
EXCESS POLICY

AL, AR, AZ, CA, CT, DC, DE, GA,
HI, 1A, IL, IN, KY, LA, MD, MI, MO,
NH, NJ, NM, NV, NY, OK, OR, PA,
Rl SC, TN, Wv

National Union Fire
Insurance Company of
Rittsburgh, PA

WC 1103503

W.C. Statutory each EE for Diseass
W.C. Statutory each Accident
Empioyers Liability:

$2,500,000 - Each Accident
$2,500,000 - Each Employee/Disgase
$2,500,000 - Aggregate/Disease

§ 500,000 - Self Insured Retention

SELF-INSURED SPECIFIC National Union Fire WC 1103504 W.C. Statutory each EFE for Disease
EXCESS POLICY Insurance Company of W.C. Statutory each Accident
FL Fittsburgh, PA Employers Liability:
$2,000,000 - Each Accident
$2.000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$2,000,000 - Aggregate/Discase
$1,000,000 - Self Insured Retention
NORTH CAROLINA National Union Fire WG 1103505 Statutory - Warkers’ Compensation /
Self Insured — insurance of Pittsburgh, Employers Liability:
Specific/Agg Excess PA $ 2,500,000 - Each Accident
Palicy — Workers’ $ 2,500,000 - Each Employee/Disease
Compensation and $ 2,500,000 - Aggregate/Disease
Emplayer's Liability $10,000,000 - Aggregate Excess
$ 5,000,000 - Aggregate Retention
$ 500,000 - Self Insured Retenticn
INSURED STATES New Hampshire Insurance WC 87940129 Statutory Workers' Compensation
AR, CO, CT, ID, K8, MD, MN, MO, | Company Employers’ Liability:
MT, NE, NY, RI, SD, TN, TX, WV, $3,000,000 - Each Accldent
and AQS if any $3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATES New Hampshire Insurance WC 67940131 Statutory Workers Compensation
IL, NC, UT, VT Co. Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATES New Hampshire Insurance WC 67940135 Statutory Workers Compensation
OH, WI, WY Co. Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATE New Hampshire Insurance WC 679401133 Statutory Workers Compensation
ME Co. Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATE New Hampshire insurance WC 67940134 Statutory Workers Compensation
NJ, PA Co. Employers Liability
$3,000,000 -~ Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3.000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATE New Hampshire Insurance WC 87940130 Statutory Workers Compensation
AZ VA Co. Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATE Insurance Company of the WC 67940132 Statutory Workers Compensation
MA State of PA Employers Liability
$3.000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
GENERAL LIABILITY
TEXAS lllinois National GL 3333313 {a) Associate Injury Benefit Plan per Plan Benefit

Mon Subscriber

Insurance Company

(b} Employers' Liabiity:

$2,000,000 - Each Accident,
$2,000,000 - Each Employes/Disease
$2,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
$1,000,000 - Retention

Usvi AlG Insurance Company of GL 005-1002250 $5,000,000 Each Occurrence
Puerto Rico $5,000,000 Damage to Rented Premises
$5,000,000 Personal & Adv Injury
$7,500,000 General Aggregate
$5,000,000 Products
AUTO LIABILITY/GKLL
Uswvt AIG Insurance Company of 201-1002201 Automobile Liability; $2,000,000 Limit & GKLL
Puerto Rico $3,000,000 Limit
26693724 | 38 | 2015-201s QL AU XS WC | {ATL} Kathy Black | 9/30/2015 10:02:37 AM (EDT) | Page 3 of 3

This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previcusly issued certificates.













Town of Hempstead JOMN E. ROTTKAMP

Department of Buildings e

One Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 SECONSEQP?JLFF‘;SSOE[\%AISS[ONER

Office: (516) 812-3120  Fax: (516) 483-1573

06/03/2015 MULTIPLE RESIDENT FEE RENEWAL

Application No.: (343

C B W UNIONDALE HOTEL LLC. : | _
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD Annual Fee: §6,400.00
UNIONDALE, NY 11553-3637

1. Owner: CRB W UNIONDALE HOTEL LLC. |
___ 2.Home Phone: 229 5010 . 3. Business: NA : 4. Cell: NA R
Property : 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD, UNIONDALE NY -11553-3637

No. of Units : 620
Description of Building: MULTIPLE DWELLING

Registry Period :  08/01/2015 to 07/31/2016
Registry Fee : $6,400.00

Pléase review the information above and make any necessary changes below.

CHANGE TO

1. Owner: D/ W f}'/:?’f?&]é%@ ' é/a 5. Owner Rep: Lric ‘% /‘!;’755/{/ Y’
2. Horhe Phone: | 6. Rep Home Phone
3. Business Phone: @2 Y &2 &7 77 7. Rep Bus. Phone/i?l ) ¢72. L 7T
4. Cell Phone: /4}?’) ﬁ@w%?é" 8. Rep Cell Phoner/’7) @\@7'- %6?9‘
ats:  B/AFULG SIGNATURE: fZ/Q u f AL /)z
o - | OPERiTOR 4:?/? é‘:/ éf %gﬁ

YOUR MULTIPLE RESIDENCE RENEWAL WILL, REQUIRE THE FOLLOWING AFFIDAVITS:

E Stmoke Detector _ I:[ Carbon Monoxide-Detector

_Fire Sprinkler ‘ - . Emergency Lights E] Required Fire Extinguishers

E Fire Alarm Elevatgr[Escalator | E Generators

w4k THESE REQUIRED AFFIDAVITS MUST BE ATTACHED TO YOUR RENEWAL APPLICATION,
ALONG WITH THE REQUIRED RENEWAL FEE PAYABLE TO THE "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD".
* To arrange for your yearly inspection please call (516} 812-3120 or 3023 - Hours are Mon-Fri 9-10:30 am.

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Date Filed:
Date Approved:

Check No.:
Approved by:







Nassau County Police Department
Communications Bureau, Alarm Permit Sectton
1490 Fra.nkhn Avenue Mineola, New York 11501

Permlt for Alarm System

o o '?? o LOCATION OF ALARM
LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT ;-IQT _ o '
101 JAMES DOOLITTLEBLVD .. .. . %" "  LONGISLAND MARRIOTT HOTEL .

. UNIONDALE NY 11553 . .~ -~ 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD
. B - UNIONDALE NY 11553

Your alarm permit mumlbel .'moi expiration date are noted beiew
Your-alarm company needs to be immediately notified of this permit number.
it you should have any questions or need additional mfermatnem,

please call 516-573.7297 ' '

PERMIT NUMBER: N123126 Expires Last Day Of  April, 2017

This permit should be posted on or near the Alarm System Panel.
This permit is non-transferable for neither location nor ownership.

Alarm Company Copy

Nassau Ceunty Pohee Department

Comununications Butéau, Alarm Permit Section
1490 Fra,nklm Avenuc l\/hneola New York 11501

Permlt fer Alarm System

LOCATION OF A.LARM

LONG ISLAND MARRIOTTHOT .~ . .~ . LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 JAMES POOLITTLE BLYD. - = 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD
| UNIONDALE NY 11553 UNIONDALE NY 11553

PERMIT NUMBER: N123126 ' Expires Last Day Of  April, 2017

This permit is non-transferable for neither location nor ownérship.
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EDWARD P. MANGANO LAWRENCE E. EISENSTEIN, MD, FACP
COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMISSIONER

PERMIT

To Operate a
Temporary Residence

This is to certify that
101 UNIONDALE LP

() ThlS penmt :s granted su;b_]ecﬁ to an y and all appf"g;a‘ble st e
"fes ‘an

Food Service Establlshment 5k
Frozen Dessert Machine '
Swimming Pool (Spa pocl) |
Swimming Pool (Indoot main pool)

' NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Dnnswn of Environmental Health

Effective Date September 30, 2015
Permit is NON-TRANSFERABLE * Donald Irwin

: Permit tssuing Official --

This permit expires on September 30, 2016 and may be revoked or suspended for cause.
THIS PERMIT SHOULD BE POSTED CONSPICUQUSLY

Facility Code TRO7147-06 Permmit Number TRO7147-06 Operation ID 888171
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Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

| Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
(5i6) 538-8500 < Commissioner
Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Commissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

‘MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 DOOLTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL PERMIT.

ORIG. APPLICATION # 003793 _ | SIGN PERMIT NUMBER 3677-82
' EXPIRATION DATE 10/8/2015
LESEE:: MARRIOTTHOTEL | OWNER /D) (HH/miclnte LS o
101 DOOLTLE BLVD. /20 Ladt &G G A -
UNIONDALE NY 11553 _ Sony ovte, /%/ SDps 2
LOCATION: W/JAMES DOOLTLE BLVD. & 643' N/HEMPSTEAD TPKE, )
PROPERTY: 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY 11553 Y

TYPE OF SIGN  DETACHED ‘
SIZE OF SIGN: 10.5X3'D/F SQUAREFEET 63 _
il

ILLUMINATED AREA: 1

AI‘—IAS' THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES {/)/ NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN:

REQUIRED FEE $94.50 3 YEAR RENEWAL ¥ ' $94.50

(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD"}

é' Applicant's Signature






Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

1 Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
{516) 538-8500 Commissioner
Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Commissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL,

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL PERMIT.

ORIG. APPLICATION # . 003792 SIGN PERMIT NUMBER  3676-82
' | EXPIRATION DATE 10/8/2015

LESEE:  MARRIOTT HOTEL OWNER SO/ Unjimataie 217

101 DOOLITTLE BLVD. /30 Lmdt- BT @ A Berrs

UNIONDALE NY 11553 Mewy Verte, S f0D2a—
LOCATION: W/DOOLITTLE BLYD. & 643' N/HEMPSTEAD TPKE,
PROPERTY: 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY 11553 ap /Vagy/f
TYPE OF SIGN  DETACHED
SIZE OF SIGN: 57X3' D/F SQUARE FEET 30 ,mb%

08"

ILLUMINATED AREA: |

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES (./)/ NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN: '

REQUIRED FEE $45.00 3 YEAR RENEWAL
(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD")

PRy /A=

I e it o
e

/ Applicant's Signature







Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

| Washington Street, Hempstead, N Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
(516) 538-8500 Commissioner
Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Commissioner
SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE WECESSARY RENEWAL PERMIT.

ORIG. APPLICATION # 3791 ' SIGN PERMIT NUMBER  3675-82
' EXPIRATION DATE 10/8/2015
LESEE: - MARRIOTT HOTEL . OWNER  JO/ Uninddale LF
101 DOOLITTLE BLVD. 180 EACT 5GD B 4TS for
UNIONDALE NY 11553 _‘ Mew Yk, /Hr swezo
LOCATION: W/DOOLITTLE BLVD. & HEMPSTEAD TPKE.

PROPERTY: NASSAU COLISEUM GROUNDS UNIONDALE NY 11553
| Y /) ¥
TYPE OF SIGN  DETACHED , | |

SIZE OF SIGN:  5'X3' D/F SQUAREFEET 30 :

ILLUMINATED AREA: I W/ﬁ%f

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES (f NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN: '

REQUIRED FEE ~ $45.00 3 YEAR RENEWAL $45.00

(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD")







Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

| Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
(516) 538-8500 : . Commissioner
Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Commissioner
SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

THE' PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED. /
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL- PERMIT. :

ORIG: APBEICATION# - 003704 - " SIGN'PERMIT NUMBER, 358
sty O SA | o EXPIRATION DATE 5/24/2015
' LES'EE: " MARRIOTT HOTEL. ' QWNER NASSAU COLISEUM ASSOC. 257 744
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD, . 896N, BROADWAY | -
UNIONDALE NY 11583 | NO. MASSAPEQUA NY 11758
LOCATION; W/JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. & 643' N'HEMPSTEAD TPKE. ”
PROPERTY: 101 FAMES DOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY 11553

TYPE OF SIGN  WALL | _ |
SIZEOF§IGR: - 39%7.5 " ' : SQUARETEET - 293

ILLUMINATED AREA: 1

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES () NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN: - |

REQUIRED FEE $439.50 $439.50

(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TO

7a
2 azidy

Applicant's Signature S ' 317/'#’ '







Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings .
i Washmgton Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
(516) 538-8500 , Comrmissioner
Rita A. Fisher
Second Deputy Commissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY - 11553

THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
- PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAIL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL- PERMIT.

ORIG. APPLICATION # 003705 : SIGN PERMIT NUM@«}R
) ' ‘ EXPIRATION DATE: 5/24/2015
LESEE: = MARRIOTT HOTEL - o OWNER  NASSAU COLISEUM ASSOC, 337?«?' / e
' 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. 896 NO. BROADWAY , |
UNIONDALE NY 11553 j ~ NO.MASSAPEQUA NY 11758 -
LOCATION: 'W{JAI@IE,S DoothTLE BLVD. & 643' N/HEMPSTEAD TPKE.
PROPERTY: 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY 11553

TYPE.OF SIGN  WALL
SIZE OF SIGN:  39'X7.5' SQUARE FEET 293

ILLUMINATED AREA: I

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES () NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN: ' :

$439.50

REQU[RED FERE $439.50
(MAKE, CHECK PAYABLE TO "TO’

MPSTEAD™)
012~ 45100/

Sy /N

Applicant's Signature






Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

1 Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
(516)-538-8500 - Commissioner
’ Rita A, Fisher

| Second Deputy Commissionet
SIGN PERMIT RENEWATL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

- THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL PERMIT. -

. ORIG. APPLICATION # 13139 | SIGN PERMIT NUMBER 13010-97
EXPIRATION DATE 11/12/2015
i oy At

< (ot Univn dale. L.7.
v 130 East 5440 e
15 Flood
Mew ‘{od\&.ir-&\f- 10072

LESEE: MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

LOCATION: N/S HEMPSTEAD TPKE. W/O MEADOWBROOK PKWY.
PROPERTY: 101 TAMES DOOLITTLE BLYVD. UNIONDALE NY- 11553

TYPE OF SIGN WALL _
SIZE OF SIGN: : SQUARE FEET 95

ILLUMINATED AREA: 1

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR. WORDING OF SIGN? () YES (¥NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN: '

REQUIRED FEE $142.50 3 YEAR RENEWAL # $142.50

(MAKE CHECK. PAYABLE TO "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD")

///

Ayplicant's S:gnature

S —
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ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MMIDD/YYYY)
9/30/2015

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE iS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

ceitificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies} must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION [S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an ¢ndorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

FRODUCER Beecher Carlson Insurance Services NAME: (ATL) Kathy Biack
gt?oncourse Parkway, Suite 2300 PHONE 1 £78-530-4815 TRR Mol 770.870-3031
anta, GA 30328 JLE-MAIL
ADDRESS: kblack@beechercarlson.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
www.beachercarison.com NSURER A : National Union Fire Ins Co of Pittsburgh, PA 19445
INSURED , e INSURER B : New Hampshire Insurance Co. 23841
Marriott international, Inc. & Subsidiaries ,p
Attn: Risk Management Dept. 52/924.36 {Insurance) INSURER ¢ AIG Specalty Insurance Company 26883
301-380-5685 INSURER B : Ace Property & Casualty Insurance Co. 20859
10400 Fernwood Road INSURER E -
Bethesda MD 20817
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 26693720

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR COMDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

et
hi) TYPE OF INSURANGE S0 ] wer POLICY NUMBER (MMUBBIYYYY) | (MO VY] LTS
C |/ | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY GL. 3333316 10/1/2015 | 10/1/2016 | eacH oCURRENGE $ 4,500,000
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR BQ"E"Q%EEQ"(EF;'EQIE%“CB, $ 4,500,000
v { Liquor Liability MED EXP (Any ane person) 5
i 4,500
| v | $500,000 SIR PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § ,500,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APRLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 7,500,000
| ]eouer [ | %B% oG PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 4,500,000
OTHER: &
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY CA 7469910 AOS Excl 10/1/2015 | 10/1/2016 | [OMBINED SNGLELIMIT 1 ¢ 2,000,000
/ | ANy auTO MA, VA BODILY INJURY (Per persan) | &
- L ONNED gg%guuzn gﬁ ;:gggﬁ i \‘I:;Il\A BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE P
| | FREDAUTOS ALITOS (Per accident)
3
D | v | UMBRELLA LIAB l¥_| cccur X000 G2790564A 001 10M72015 | 10M1/2016 | gacH OCCURRENGE 3 15,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 60,000,000
DED | | ReTENTIONSN/A Prod-Comp Ops Agg §15M Per Loc Aggregate $ 15,000,000
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION WC 67940135 10A/2016 [ 107172016 | , [FER T e
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN OH. Wl WY ‘ Y. L STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ' ' E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 3,000,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYER § 3,000,000
If yes, describe under i
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS belaw : E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 3,000,000
Workers Compensation 10/1/2015 | 10/1/2018 | See Attachment for Additional
: Policies

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more spaca is required)

LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT 101 JAMES DCOLITTLE BLVD UNIONDALE NY 11563 1):33788
Additional Insured: County of Nassau
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

County of Nassau

Dept. of Social Services
60 Charles Lindbergh Blvd.
Uniondale NY 11554

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL. BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WiTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE i

Sharon D. Brainard

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

26693720 | 38 | 2015-2016 GL AU X8 WC | (ATL) Xathy Black | 2/30/2015 10:02:37 AaM (EDT)

This cerrificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificatas.

® 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and iogo are registered marks of ACORD

{ Page 1 of 3







Attachment to Marriott International, Inc. Certificate of Insurance

DESIGNATION OF ADDITIONAL INSUREDS

It is agreed that, with respect to the insurance afforded by any policy listed on this
certificate, the provisions of the policy designating who is insured thereunder have been
amended to include any person or organization, the “Additional Insured”, for whom the
Named Insured agrees in writing to procure liability insurance, provided:

a) The coverage and limits of liability afforded to such “Additional Insured”
apply only to the extent required by the agreement, but in no event for coverage
not afforded by the policy, not for limits of liability greater than the insurer’s
liability stated in the policy declarations;

b) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not increase the limits of the
insurer’s liability; and

¢} The designation hereunder of the “Additional Insured” as an insured shall be
null and void during the term of any separate liability insurance policy not listed
herein and procured by the Named Insured for such “Additional Insured”.

26693720 | 38 | 2015-201i6 GL AU X§ WC ) (ATL]) Kathy Black | 9/30/2015 10:02:37 AM (BDT) | Page 2 of 3
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.






ATTACHMENT TO MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC. 9/30/2015

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

10-1-2015 To 10-1-2016

TYPE/STATES COVERED CARRIER POLICY NO. COVERAGES
WORKERS COMPENSATICN
SELF-INSURED SPECIFIC National Union Fire WG 1103503 W.C. Statutory each EE for Disease
EXCESS POLICY insurance Company of W.C. Stafutory each Accident
AL, AR, AZ, CA, CT, DC, DE, GA, Pitsburgh, PA Empioyers Liability:
HE 1A, L, IN, KY, LA, MD, MI, MO, $2,500,000 - Each Accident
NH, NJ, NM, NV, NY, OK, OR, PA, $2,500,000 - Each Employee/Disease
RI, SC, TN, WV 32,500,000 - Aggregate/Disease
$ 500,000 - Self insured Retention
SELF-INSURED SPECIFIC National Union Fire WG 1103504 W.C. Statutory each EE for Disease
EXCESS POLICY Insurance Company of W.C. Statutory each Accident
FL Pittsburgh, PA Employers Liability:
$2,000,000 - Each Accident
$2,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$2,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
$1,000,000 - Self Insured Retention
NORTH CAROLINA National Union Fire WC 1103505 Statutory — Workers’ Compensation /
Self Insured — Insurance of Pittsburgh, Employers Liability:
Specific/Agg Excess PA $ 2,500,000 - Each Accident
Policy — Workers’ § 2,500,000 - Each Employee/Disease
Compensation and $ 2,500,000 - Aggregate/Disease
Employer’s Liability $10,000,000 - Aggregate Excess
$ 5,000,000 - Aggregate Retention
§ 500,000 - Self insured Retention
INSURED STATES New Hampshire Insurance WC 67940129 Statutory Workers' Compensation
AR, CO, CT, 1D, KS, MD, MN, MQ, | Company Employers’ Liahility:
MT, NE, NY, RI, 8D, TN, TX, WV, $3,000,000 - Each Accident
and AQS if any $3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATES New Hampshire Insurance WC 67940131 Statutory Workers Compensation
IL, NC, UT, VT Co. Employars Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATES New Hampshire Insurance WC 67940135 Statutory Workers Compensation
OH, Wi, WY Co. Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATE New Hampshire Insurance WG 67940133 Statutory Workers Compensation
ME Co. Employers Liabiity
$3.000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATE New Hampshire Insurance WC 67940134 Statutory Workers Compensation

Non Subscriber

Insurance Company

NJ, PA Co. Employers Liabiity
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
INSURED STATE New Hampshire Insurance WC 67940130 Statutory Warkers Compensation
AZ, VA Ce. Employers Liahility
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggreqgate/Disease
INSURED STATE Insurance Company of the WC 67940132 Statutory Workers Compensation
MA State of PA Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
GENERAL LIABILITY
TEXAS Iflinois National GL 3333313 (a) Associate Injury Benefit Plan per Plan Benefit

(b) Employers' Liability:

$2,000,000 - Each Accident
$2,000,000 - Each Employee/Disease
$2,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
$1,000,000 - Retention

usvi

AlG Insurance Company of
Puerio Rico

GL 005-1002250

$5,000,000 Each Occurrence
$5,000,000 Damage to Rented Premises
$5,000,000 Personal & Adv Injury
$7,500,000 General Aggregate
$5,000,000 Products

AUTQ LIABILITY/GKLL

uswvi

AlG insurance Company of
Puerto Rico

201-1002201

Automobile Liabitity: $2,000,000 Limit & GKLL
$3,000,000 Limit

26693720 | 38 | 2015-2016 GL AU X§ WC | (ATL) Kathy Black | 9/30/2015 10:02:37 AM (EDT) | Page 3 of 3

This certificate ¢ancels and supersedes ALl previously igsued certiFlcates.
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C, 20549

FORM 10-K

K ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d} OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2014
or

3 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Fer the transition period from to
Commission File No. 1-13881

MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 52-2055918
{State or other jurisdiction of (IRS Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817
{Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s Telephone Number, Including Area Code (301) 380-3000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
Class A Commeon Stock, $0.01 par value Nasdaq Global Select Market
(276,542,350 shares outstanding as of February 6, 2015) Chicago Stock Exchange

Seccurities registered pursuant to Section 12{g) of the Act: NONE

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in rule 405 of the Securities Act.  Yes No OO

Indicate by check marl if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes 1 No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2} has been subject to such filing requirements for
the past 90 days. Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on ils corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be
submiiled and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Repulation S-7 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to
submit and post such files). Yes No O

Indlicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent lilers pursuant to ltem 405 of Reguiation 8-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of
the registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this Form 10-K or any amendment 1o this Form

10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer. or a small repoiting company. See
definitions of “'large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Larpe accelerated filer [X] Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer [J Smaller reporting company £l
(Do not check tf a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check marlk whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule [12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes [T No

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/ 1048286/0001 6282801500084 2/mar-g420 1 4x 10k htm[2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]



MAR-(Q4.2014-10K
The aggregate market value of shares of comimon stock held by non-affiliates at June 30, 2014, was $14,399,638.158
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Proxy Statement prepared for the 2015 Annual Meefing of Sharcholders are incorporated by reference into
Part I of this report.
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
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Throughout this report, we refer to Marriott International, Inc., together with its consolidated subsidiaries, as “we,” “us,” or “the Company.”

Beginning in 2013, we changed our financial reporting cycls to a calendar year-end reporting cycle and an end-of-menth quarterly reporting
cycle. Historically, our fiscal year was a 52-53 week fiscal year that ended on the Friday nearest to December 31. Unless otherwise specified, each
reference to a particular year means the fiscal year ended on the date and containing the specified number of days that we show in the table under
the caption “Fiscal Year” in Footnote No. 1, “Basis of Presentation,” to the Notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements.

Tn order to make this report easier to read, we alse refer throughout to (i} our Consolidated Financial Statements as our “Financial
Statements,” (ii) our Consolidated Statements of Income as our “Income Statements,” (iii) our Consolidated Balance Sheets as our “Balance
Sheets,” (iv) our properties, brands or markets in the United States (“U.5.”) and Canada as “North America” or “North American,” and {(v) our
properties, brands or markets outside ofthe United States and Canada as “International.” References throughout te numbered “Footnotes” refer to
the numbered Notes to our Financial Statements that we include in the Financial Statements section of this report,

PART I

Item 1. Business.,

We are a worldwide operator, franchisor, and licenser of hotels and timeshare properties under numerous brand names at different price and
service points, Consistent with our focus on management, franchising, and licensing, we own very few of our lodging properties, We also operate,
market, and develop residential properties and provide services to home/condominium owner associations.

We were organized as a corporation in Delaware in 1997 and became a public company in 1998 when we were “spun off” as a separate entity
by the company formerly named “Marriolt International, Inc.” We operate, franchise, or license 4,175 propetties worldwide, with 714,765 rooms as
of year-end 2014 inclusive of 41 home and condominium products (4,203 units) for which we manage the related owners’ associations. We helieve
that our portfolio of brands is the broadest of any lodging company in the world, Qur principal brands are listed in the following table:

+  The Ritz-Cariton® +  Gaylord Hotels®

«  BVLGARI® Hotels & Resorts «  AC Hotels by Marriott®

+  EDITION® +  Courtyard by Marriott® (“Courtyard®”

+ W Marriou® »  Residence Inn by Marriott® {(“Residence Inn®”)

»  Autograph Collection® Hotels «  SpringHill Suites by Marriott® (“SpringHill Suites®)

+  Renaissance® Hotels = Fairfield Inn & Suites®

+  Marriott Hotels® +  TownePlace Suites by Marriott® (“TownePlace Suites®”)
«  Marriott Executive Apartments® +  Protea Hotels®

«  Marriott Vacation Club® +  Moxy Hotels®

As of year-end 2014, we group operations into three business segments: North American Fuli-Service, North American Limited-Service, and
International, and provide financial information by segment for 2014, 2013, and 2012 in Footnote No. 16, “Business Segments” and Footnote
No. 12, “Property and Equipment.”

Comparny-Operated Properiies

At year-end 2014, we operated 1,102 propertics (291,840 rooms) under long-term management agreements with property owners, 42
properties (9,419 rooms) under long-term lease agreements with property owners (management and lease agreements together, “the Operating
Agreements™), and nine properties (2,082 rooms) thal we own. The figures for properties we operated under long-term management agreements
include 41 home and condominium products (4,203 units) for which we manage the related owners’ associations,

Terms of our management agreements vary, bul we earn a management fee that is typically composed of a base management {ee, which isa
percentage of the revenues of the hotel, and an incentive management fee, which is based on the profits of the hotel, Our management agreements
also typically include reimbursement of costs of operations (both direct and indirect). Such agreements are generally for initial periods of 20 to 30

http:/fwww.sec.gov/Archivesfedgar/data/1048286/0001 6282801 5000842/mar-q420 14x 1 0 hem[2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]



MAR-Q4.2014-10K

years, with options for us to renew for up to 50 or more
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additional years. Our lease agreements also vary, but may include fixed annual rentals plus additional rentais based on a percentage of annual
revenues in excess of a fixed amount. Many of our Operating Agreements are subordinated to mortgages or other lens securing indebtedness of the
owners. Many of our Operating Agreements also permit the owners to terminate the agreement if we do not meet certain performance metrics and
financial returns fail to meet defined levels for a period of time and we have not cured such deficiencies. In certain circumstances, some of our
management agreements allow owners to convert company-operated properties to franchised properties under our brands.

For lodging facilities that we operate, we generally are responsible for hiring, training, and supervising the managers and employees who are
needed to operate the facilities and for purchasing supplies, and owners are required to reimburse us for those costs. We provide centralized

reservation services aid national advertising, marketing, and promotional services, as well as various accounting and data processing services, and
owners are also required to reimburse us for those costs.

Franchised, Licensed, and Unconsolidated Joint Venture Properties

We have franchising, licensing, and joint venture programs that permit other hotel owners and operators and Marriott Vacations Worldwide
Corporation (“MVW"), our former timeshare subsidiary that we spun off in 2011, to use many of our lodging brand names and systems. Under our
franchising program, we generally receive an initial application fee and continuing reyally fees, which typicaily range from four to six percent of
room revenues for all brands, plus twe to three percent of food and beverage revenues for certain full-service hotels. We are a partner in
unconsolidated joint ventures that manage hotels, Some of these joint ventures also provide services to franchised hotels. We recognize our. share of
these joint ventures’ net income or loss. Franchisees and joint ventures contribute to our national marketing and advertising programs and pay fees
for use of our centralized reservation systems. Under license agreements with us, MVW is both the exclusive developer and operator of timeshare,
fractional, and related products under the Marriott brand and the exclusive developer of fractional and related products under The Ritz-Carlion
brand. We receive license fees under licensing agreements with MVW consisting of a fixed annual fee, adjusted for inflation, of $30 million ptus
two percent of the gross sales price paid to MVW for initial developer sales of interests in vacation ownership units and residential real estate units
and one percent of the gross sales price paid lo MVW for resales of interests in vacation ownership units and residential real estate units, in each
case that are identified with or use the Marriott or Ritz-Carlton marks.

At year-end 2014, we had 2,882 franchised properties (388,679 rooms), 82 unconselidated joint venture properties {9,879 rooms), and 58
licensed timeshare, fractional, and retated properties (12,866 units).

Residential

We use or license our trademarks for the sale of residential real estate, typically in conjunction with hotel development and receive branding
fees for sales of such branded residential real estate by others. Residences are typically constructed and sold by third-party owners with limited
amounts, if any, of our capital at risk. We have used or ticensed our The Ritz-Cariton, EDITION, Autograph Collection Hotels, JW Marriott, and
Macsrictt Hotels brand names and trademarks for residential real estaie sales. While the worldwide residential market is very large, we believe the

luxurious nature of our residential properties, the quality and exclusivity associated with our brands, and the hospitality services that we provide, all
serve to make our residential properties distinctive,

Seasonality

In general, business at company-operated and franchised properties fluctuates enly moderately with the seasons and is relatively stable.
Business al some resort properties may be seasonal depending on locaticn.

Relationship with Major Cusiomer

We operate a number of properties under long-term management agreements that are owned or leased by Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc.

(*Host™), In addition, Host is a partner in several partnerships that own properties operated by us under long-term management agreements. See
Footnote Ne. 18, “Relationship with Major Customer,” for more information.

Intellectual Property

We operate in a highty competitive industry and our brand names, trademarks, service marks, trade names, and logos are very important to the
sales and marketing of our properties and services. We believe that our brand names and other intellectual property have come to represent the
highest standards of quality, caring, service, and value to our custemers and the traveling public. Accordingly, we register and protect our
intellectual property where we deem appropriate and otherwise protect against its unauthorized use.
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Properties by Brand

At year-end 2014, we operated, franchised, or licensed the following properties by brand:

Company-Operated Franchised / Licensed 'Othcr &)

Brand Propertics Rooms Properties Rooms Properties Rooms
(1.5, Locations

Marriott Hotels 128 08,140 186 56,546 —

Marriott Conference Centers 10 2915 —_— e —

JW Marriott 15 9,735 8 3,239 -

Renaissance Hotels 33 14,381 43 12,338 —

Renaissance ClubSport — e 2 349 —

Gaylord Hotels. 3 8,098 — - —

Autograph Collection Hotels 1 181 43 9,901 —

The Ritz-Carltan 39 11,424 — e _—

The Ritz-Carfton Residences ‘? 30 3,568 — — _

EDITION 1 295 — — —

EDITION Residences [ 25 —_ — —_

AC Hotels by Marriott s e — — 1 220

Courtyard 274 43,138 387 77,756 —

Fairfield Inn & Suites 4 1,200 160 63,162 —

SpringHill Suites 28 4,450 286 32,518 —

Residence Inn 106 15,828 542 62,6590 -

TownePlace Suites 15 1,743 225 22,230 —

Timeshare e - 45 10,605 —
Total U.S, Locations 690 185,651 2,667 351,354 1 220
Non-U.S. Locations

Marrioft Hotels 144 42,452 41 12,083 —

JW Marriott 42 15,877 4 1,016 —

Renaissance Hotels 53 17437 28 1,931 —

Autograph Collection Hotels 3 584 23 6,496 5 348

Muoxy Hotels — — i 162 v

Protea Hotels 33 6,141 59 3,066 —

The Ritz-Carllon 48 14.0%0 e s —

The Ritz-Carlton Residences " 9 575 i 55 —

The Ritz-Carlton Serviced Apartments 4 579 e e —_

EDITION | 173 1 8 —

Buigari Hotels & Resorts 2 117 t 85 —

Bulgari Residences 1 5 — — —

Marriott Exectiive Apariments 27 4,261 e — -

AC Hotels by Marriott — — — —_— 76 9311

Courtyard 66 14153 6l 10,753 -

Fairfield Inn & Suites 2 276 [5 1,813 —

SpringHill Swites e - 2 299 ——

Residence Inn 8 970 19 2,675 —_

TownePlace Suftes — o 4 518 —

Timeshare . — 13 2,261 —
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Total Non-LL5, Locations 463 117,690 273 50,191 81 9,659

Total 1,33 303,311 2,910 101,515 82 9,879

i Represents projects where we manage the related owners™ association. We include residential products once they possess a certificale of accupancy,

@ Timeshare praperties licensed by MVYW under the Marriott Vacation Club, The Ritz-Carlten Destination Club, The Ritz-Carlior Residences, and Grand
Residences by Marriott brand names. [ncludes products that are in active sales as well as thoss that are sold out. MVW reporls its property and room counts on a
fiscal year basis for the MVW fiscal year ended fanuary 2, 2015.

@ Resuits for these properties ate presented in the “Equity in earnings (lossesy” caption of our Income Slaiements.

4
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Praperties by Country

At year-end 2014, we operated, franchised or licensed properties in the following 79 countries and territories:

Country Properties Rooms
Americas ’
Aruba 3 1,955
Baharmas ) { 3412
Daibaacs i ii8
Brazil & L4035
British Virgin Isiands . 1 58
{Canada 86 16,741
Cayman Islands 5 112
Chile 3 666
Colombia 4 738
- Costa Rica . 7 1,222
Curagao 2 484
Dominican Republic 3 595
Eecuador 2 401
El Salvador i 133
Honduras 1 153
Mexico 25 3.984
Panama 5 1,001
Pary 2 453
Puerto Rico g 2,226
Saint Kitts and Nevis 2 479
Suriname i 140
Trinidad and Tobagy ] P9
United States 3,358 537225
1.8, Virgin Islaeds 5 ' 1095
Venezuela 3 688
Total Americas ' 3,539 578.263
United Kirgdom and Ireland
Ireland 2 460
United Kingdom (England, Scotland, and Waies) 64 12,203
Total United Kingdom and Ireland 66 12,663

Middle East and Africa
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Algeria 1 204
Bahrain 3 337
Egypt G 3.062
Jordan 3 644
Kuwait 3 720
Malawi . 1 nz
Namibia 10 373
Nigeria 11 760
Oman 2 495
Pakistan 2 508
Quatar 4 1,487
Saudi Arabia 8 1,878
Sonth Aftica 76 8,029
Tanzania 3 153
Uganda 2 143
United Arab Emirates 13 4,534
s
[able of Contents
Zambia 7 532
Total Middle East and Africa 157 24,176
Asia
China 76 28,256
India 26 6,230
Indonesia 13 2,865
Japan i5 4,328
Malaysia 7 3,070
Philippines 2 637
Singapore 3 1,059
South Korea 7 2,203
Thailand 19 3,946
Vietmam 2 786
Total Asia 170 53,424
Australia 6 1,714
Continental Europe
Armenia 2 359
Austria 7 1,808
Azerbaijan 3 574
Belarus 1 267
Belgium 5 881
Bosnia and Herzegovina 1 75
Cazech Republic 6 1,088
Denmark 2 1,214
Prance 24 4,638
Georgia 2 245
Germany 29 6.717
Hungary 4 891
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Isragt 3 3390
ltaly 22 3,563
azaklistn . 4 VA
Netherlands 4 1,120
Paland 2 759
Partugal 3 1,150
Romania 1 401
Russia 15 3,616
Spain T+ 9,391
Sweden . 2 406
Switzerland : 3 © 979
Turkey 12 2917
Total Continental Europe 237 44,523
Total : 4,175 714,765
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Our Brand Portfolio

The Ritz-Carltor's vision is to inspire life's most meaningful journeys. Established in 1983 with the purchase of The Ritz-Carlton, Boston and
the rights to the name, the brand has grown to aver 83 hotels and 40 residences worldwide. The Ritz-Carlion enjoys a global reputation for seiting
the gold standard (the values and philosophies by which the brand operates) with award-winning luxury hotels, residences, golf communities,
slegant spas, innovative retail outlets and acclaimed restaurants. At year-end 2014, there were 87 The Ritz-Carlton hotel properties (25,514 rooms),
40 home and condominium projects (4,228 units) for which we manage the related owners’ associations, and 4 serviced apartments (379 units)
operating in 29 countries end territories.

The Ritz-Carlton

Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 @ Properties
United States (18 states and the District of Columbia) 69 {15,022 rooms)
Non-U.S. (28 countries and territories) -
Americas 15
Continental Europe 12
Asia 26
Middle East and Africa 9
Total Non-U.3, _—T (15,299 rooms)

1 Includes 40 home and condominium projects (4,228 units) and 4 serviced apartments (579 units),

Bulgari Hotels & Resorts. Bulgari Hotels & Resorts is the product of a joint venture between us and [talian jeweler and luxury goods
designer Bulgari SpA. The Bulgari Hotels & Resorts brand offers distinctive luxury hotel properties located in gateway <ities and exclusive resorts
around the world, These innovative hotels combine Bulgari style with incredible service in an informal yet impeccable setting. At year-end 2014,
there were three Bulgari hotel properties in Milan, Italy, Bali, and London, England. We also operate two restaurants, co-iocated with two Bulgari
retail stores, in Tokyo and Osaka, Japan. The hotels are designed by renowned ltalian firm Antonio Citteric Patricia Viel and pariners. We operaie
all of the Bulgari Hotels & Resorts brand properties and restaurants other than the hotel in London, which is franchised. Other projects are currently
in various stages of development in Europe, Asia, the Middle East, and North America.

EDITION. In collaberation with hotel innovater fan Schrager, EDITION combines the personal, individualized, and unique hotel experience
that [an Schrager is known for, with the global reach, operational expertise, and scale of Marriott. EDITION showcases the finest dining and
entertainment offerings for guests and locals in the know, Al year-end 2014, the brand operated EDITION hotels in Istanbul, central London, and
Miami Beach. Scheduled EDITION hotel openings over the next few years include New York {Madison Square Park) (2015), Gurgaon, lndia
(20163, Sanya, China (2016), Bangkok, Thailand (2016), Shanghai, China (2016), Abu Dhabi, U.A.E. (2017}, Wuhan, China (2017}, New York
(Times Square) (2017), and West Hollywood (2018).

The EDITION hotel in New York {Madison Square Park) is currently under construction and owned by Marriott. In January of 2014, we sold
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The London EDITION to a third party and simultancously entered into agreements to sell The Miami Beach and The New York (Madison Square
Park) EDITION hotels to the same party once construction was complete. Under those agreements we sold The Miami Beach EDITION during the
first guarter of 20135, and expect to sell The New York (Madison Square Park) EDITION in the first half of 2015. We will retain long-term
management agreements for each of these three EDITION hotels. See Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositions” for additional information
on this transaction.

JW Marriott is a global luxury brand made up of a collection of beautiful properties and resorts that cater to accomplished, discerning
travelers seeking an elegant environment with discreet personal service. JW Marriott's elegant yet approachable positioning provides a
differentiated offering in the luxury hotel market, bridging the gap between full service hotel brands and the super luxury brands at the top of the
tier. At year-end 2014, there were 69 properties (29,867 rooms) primarily located in gateway cities and upscale locations throughout the world. JW
Marriolt offers anticipatory service and exceptional amenities, many with world-class golf and spa facilities. Facilities and amenities at JW Marriott
properties normally include larger guest rooms, high-end décor and furnishings, upgraded in-room amenities, upgraded executive lounges, business
centers and fitness centers, and 24-hour room service,

Marrioit Hotels is our global flagship premium brand, primarily serving business and leisure upper-upscale travelers and meeting groups,
Marriott Hotels properties are “Advancing the Art of Hosting” to deliver premium choices, sophisticated style, and well-crafted details. Properties
are located in downtown, urban, and suburban areas, near airports, and at resort iocations. Typically, properties offer well-appointed guest rooms,
convention and banquet facilities, destinaticn-driven restaurants and lounges, room service, concierge lounges, fitness centers, swimming pools,
and wireless Internet access. Seventeen properties
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have over 1,000 rooms. Many resort properties have additional recreational facilities, such as tennis courts, golf courses, additional restaurants and
lounges, and spa facilities. At year-end 2014, there were 499 Mariott Hotels properties (179,221 rooms), excluding JW Marriott and Marriott
Conference Centers.

At year-end 2014, there were 10 Marriott Conference Centers (2,915 rooms) throughout the United States. Some of the centers are used
exclusively by employees of sponsoring organizations, while others are marketed to outside meeting groups and individuals. In addition to the
features found in a typical Marriott Flotels property, conference centers inclhide expanded meeting room space, banquet and dining facilities, and
recreational facilities.

JW Marriott, Marriott Hotels, and Marriott Conference Centers

Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 ‘ Properties
United States {43 states and the Disteict of Columbia} 347 (140,575 ropms)
Non-U.5. (58 countries and territories) -
Americas 52
Continental Europe . 44
United Kingdom and Ireland 5%
Asia 60
Middie East and Africa 20
Australia 4
Total Non-U.S. 231 (71,428 rocmns)

Autograph Collection Hotels celebrate individuality by curating one-of-a kind travel experiences found in the world's most desirable
destinations. Each hotel is hand selected for its distinction as an iconic landmark, remarkable design, or for its best-in-class resort amenities.
Autograph Collection is designed to attract guests who prefer original, locatly authentic, and unique hotel experiences that other conventional
brands do not offer. The Collection provides owners of high-quality independent hotels with access to our leading reservations and marketing
ptatforms including Marriott Rewards®, our award-winning loyalty program, At year-end 2014, there were 75 Autograph Collection properties
(17,510 rooms) operating in 21 countries and territories.

Autograph Collection Hotels

Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
Enited States (22 states) 44 (10.082 rooms)

Non-L1.S. (20 countries and territories)
Americas 5
Continental Europe 18
United Kingdom and [reland o
Asia 2
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Australia i

Total Non-1/.5. ‘ 31 (7,428 rooms)

Renaissance Hotels is a global, full-service brand that targets lifestyle-oriented business travelers. Each Renaissance hotel offers its own
persenality, local flavor, and distinctive style. [nnovations include the Navigator program, which helps guests discover authentic establishments in
the locale, and RLife® LIVE, which helps guests discover emerging talent in music, films, arts, and more in the comfort of the hotel lobby bars and
lounges.

Renaissance Hotels' diverse portfolio includes historic icons, modern boutiques, exotic resorts, and convention hotels. Most properties feature
modern chic design, lively bars and lounges, and creative meeting and banguet facilities. At year-end 2014, there were 159 Renajssance Hotels
properties (52,956 rooms), including two Renaissance ClubSport properties (349 rooms).

8
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Renaissance Hotels
Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
United States (29 states and the District of Colwnbia) 8 (27,5388 rooms)
Nen-U.S. (34 countries and territories)

Americas 11

Continental Europe 33

Uinited Kingdom and Treland A

Asia 30

Middle Eastand Africa ) 3
Total Non-U.5. 81 (25,368 rooms)

Marriott Executive Apartments provides luxury serviced apartments with five-star amenities and services for business executives and those
on leisure who require accommodations outside their home country, usually for 30 or more days. These apartments are designed with upscale
finishes and a wide variety of amenities including on-site gyms and other recreationat facilitics, a 24-hour front desk, weekly housekeeping
services, laundry Tacilities within the apattment, and often on-site restaurants. At year-end 2014, 25 Marriott Executive Apariments and two other
Serviced Apartments properties (4,261 rooms total) were located in 15 countries and territories. All Marriott Executive Apartments are located
autside the United States.

Gaylord Hotels. With its world-class group and convention-oriented hotels, Gaylord Hotels is a leader in the group and meetings business and
complements our existing network of large convention hotels. Gaylord Hotels properties, which are located near Washington, D.C., Nashville,
Tennessee, Orlando, Florida, and Dallas, Texas, are designed to celebrate the heritage of their destinations. Properties typically have between
approximately 1,400 rooms and 2,900 rooms, 400,000 to 600,000 square feet meeting and convention space, and 4 to |5 restaurants, eateries and
bars, and retail outlets serving groups and leisure travelers. Fueled by the brand’s hallmark “Everything in one place” concept, each Gaylord Hotels
resort blends magnificent settings, luxurious rooms, and world-class dining and entertainment offerings. At year-end 2014, there were five Gaylord
Hotels properties (8,098 rooms, including the 303-room Inn at Opryland) operating in the United States.

AC Hotels by Marriott. We are a partner in joint ventures that created the “AC Hotels by Marriott” co-brand in 201 1. AC Hotels by Marriott
is designed to atiract the upper-moderate, design-conscious guest looking for a cosmopolitan hotel in a great city location, and features stylish,
sleek designs with limited food and beverage offerings. AC Hotels by Marriott hotels are typically located in destination, downtown, and lifestyle
centers. AC Hotels by Marriott features the “AC Lounge” offering cocktails, appetizers and sharable plates where guests can relax and unwind, and
fitness centers with state-of-the-art exercise equipment. Small meeting rooms can be found in most hotels for private board meetings or intimate
social gatherings. Based on location, other hotel amenities include a mini-bar, 24-hour room service, laundry service, exclusive bathroom
amenities, writing desk, and free wireless high-speed Internet access (Wi-Fi). At year-end 2014, there were 77 AC Hotels by Marriott properties
{9,531 rooms) in Spain, Italy, France, and Portugal. In November 2014, AC Hotels by Marriott opened its first hotel in the U.S,, with the opening
of the AC Hotel New Orleans Bourbon. The brand has a very strong pipetine for growth in the Americas with future openings scheduled for
locations including Chicago, Miami, Kansas City, and Washington D.C.

Courtyard is our hotel product designed for the upper-moderate price tier, and is focused primarily on transient business travel. Hotels feature
functionally designed guest rooms and meeting rooms, and typically offer free Wi-Fi, a swimming pool, an exercise reom, and The Market (a selt-
serve food store open 24 hours a day). At year-end 2014, over 90 percent of cur North American Courtyard hotels completed the Courtyard
Refreshing Business [obby design, The multifunctional lobby space enables guests to work, relax, eat, drink, and socialize at their own pace, At
year-end 2014, there were 988 Courtyard praoperties (145,800 rooms) operating in 38 countries and territeries.
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Courtyard
Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
United States (50 states snd the District of Cojumbia) 861 (120,894 rooms)
Non-11.5. {37 countries and territories) S
Americas 47
Continental Europe 41
United Kingdom and Ireland 2
Asia . 31
Middle East and Africa 3
Australia 1
Tolal Non-1J.S. 127 (24,906 rooms)

Residence Inn is the leading upscale extended-stay hotel brand designed for frequent and extended stay business and leisure travelers staying
five or more nights. Residence Inn provides upscale design and style with spacious suites that feature separate living, sleeping, and working areas,
as well as kitchens with full-size appliances. Guests can maintain their own pace and routines through fiee Wi-Fi, on-site exercise options, and
comfortable places to work and relax. Additional amenities include free hot breakfast and evening social events, free grocery shopping services,
24-hour friendly and knowledgeable staffing, and laundry facilities, At year-end 2014, there were 6735 Residence Inn properties (82,163 rooms)
operating in 9 countries and territories.

Residence lnn

Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
Unifed States (48 stafes and the District of Columbia) 648 {78,518 roems)
Non-U.S. (8 countries and territories) -
Americas 21
Continental Europe 2
United Kingdom and Irefand : i
Middle East and Africa 3
Total Non-LLS. 27 (3,643 roonis)

Spring Hill Suites is our all-suite brand in the upper-moderate price tier primarily targeting business travelers, These properties typically have
suites with approximately 23 percent more space than a traditional hotel guest room with separate areas for sleeping, working, and relaxing. The
brand offers a broad range of amenities, including free Wi-Fi, The Market (a self-serve food/beverage store open 24 hours a day), complimentary
hot breakfast buffet, lobby computer and on-site business services (copying, faxing, and printing), exercise facilities, and a swimming pool, At
year-end 2014, there were 314 properties (36,968 reoms) operating in the United States and two properties (299 rooms) in Canada,

Fairfield Inn & Suites {which includes Fairfield Inn, Fairfield Inn & Suites and Fairfield by Marriott3M) is an established leader in the
moderate-price tier and is targeted primarily at value-conscious business wravelers looking to maintain their balance and momentum while traveling.
Fairfield inn & Suites typically offer a wide range of amenities, including free Wi-Fi, a business center/lobby computer with Internet access and
print capability, free hot breakfast, The Marke! (a self-serve food store open 24 hours a day), exercise facilities, a swimming pool, and guest
laundry. Additionally, suite rooms (approximately 25 percent of the rooms at a typical Fairfield Inn & Suites) provide guests with separate areas for
sleeping, working, and relaxing. At year-end 2014, there were 553 Fairfield Inn & Suites properties and 168 Fairfield inn properties (66,451 rooms
combined total) operating in the United States, Canada, Mexico and India.

Fairficld Inn & Suites

Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
United States (48 states and the District of Cofumbia) 704 (64362 rooms)

Non-bU.S. Americas (3 countries and territories)

Americas 16
Asia 1
Total Non-t].S. 17 {2.089 rooms)

TownePlace Suites is our moderately priced extended-siay hotel brand designed to appeal to business and leisure travelers who stay for five
nights or more. Each suite provides functional spaces for living and working, including a full kitchen
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and a home office. Iiach hotel spacializes in delivering service that helps guests make the best of loag trips by belping them stay productive and
upbeat. Additional amenities include daily housekeeping services, break fast, exercise facilities, a pool, 24-hour In A Pinch (food and beverage)
Market, laundry facilities, and free Wi-Fi. At year-end 2014, there were 240 properties {23,973 rooms) operaling in the United Stales and four
properties (518 rooms) operating in Canada.

Protea Hotels is the leading hospitality brand in Africa and boasts the highest hospitality brand awareness in the continent, With 112
properties (10,107 rooms) in South Afiica and six other Sub-Saharan African countries at year-end 2014, Protea Hotels has the largest strategic
footprint throughout the continent and is highly committed to delivering every guest with a personalized service experience, Competing in the.
moderate and upper moderate tier categories, Protea Hotels is ideal for both business and leisure travelers by offering properties in major and
secondary business centers and leisure destinations. Protea Hotels offers updated facilities, a unique service culture and consistent amenities such
as full service restaurants, meeting spaces, free Wi-I'i, and well-appointed rooms to ensure a comfortable, relaxed, and success{ul stay.

Meoxy Heotels. In 2013, we announced a collaboration with Vastint, a holding company within the Inter IKEA Group, to develop our newest
brand, Moxy Hotels, Moxy is a design-led, lifestyle budget hotel developed around the needs of Generation X and Y travelers. The brand oifers a
vibrant, communal, and stylish pubiic space and a fun, energetic, and edgy personality. The brand opened its first hotel in Milan Malpensa in
September of 2014.

Licensed Brands

On November 21, 2011, we spun off our timeshare operations and timeshare development business through a special tax-free dividend to our
shareholders of all of the issued and cutstanding common stock of our then wholly owned subsidiary MVW. Before the spin-off, we developed,
operated, marketed, and sold timeshare interval, fractional ownership, and residential properties as past of our former Timeshare segment under the
brand names discussed below, and in conjunction with the spin-off, we entered into licensing agreements with MVW for those brands.

Under those licensing agreements, MV W is the exclusive warldwide developer, marketer, seller, and manager of vacation ownership and
related products under the Marriolt Vacation Club and Grand Residences by Marrioit brands. MVW s also the exclusive global developer,
marketer, and sefler of vacation ownership and related products under The Ritz-Carllon Destination Club brand. Ritz-Carlton generally provides
on-site management for Ritz-Carlton branded properiies. We receive license fees under the licensing agreements with MVW for the following
brands;

Marriott Vacation Club is MVW’s signature offeting in the upscale tier of the vacation ownership industry. Marriott Vacation Club resorts
typically combine spacious accommodations with one-, two-, and three-bedroom options, living and dining areas, and in-unit kitchens and laundry
facilities, with resort amenities.

Grand Residences by Marriott is an upscale tier vacation ownership and whole ownership residence brand, MVW's vacation ownership
products under this brand include multi-weelk ownership interests. The ownership structure and physical products for these locations are similar to
those MVW offers to Marriott Vacation Club owners, although the time period for each Grand Residences by Marriott ownership inierest ranges
between three and 13 weeks, MVW also offers whole ownership residential products under this brand,

The Ritz-Carlton Destination Club is MY W's vacation ownership offering in the luxury tier of the industry. The Ritz-Carlton Destination
Club provides luxurious vacation experiences commensurate with The Ritz-Carlton brand. The Ritz-Carlton Destination Club resorts typically
feature luxurious two-, three- and four-bedroom units, and luxury resort amenities. We deliver on-site services, which usually include daily
housekeeping service, valet, in-residence dining, and access to fitness facilities as well as spa and sports facilities as appropriate for cach
destination, through our Ritz-Carlten subsidiary, MV W also has the non-exclusive right to develop, market and sell whole ownership residential
products under The Ritz-Carlton Residences brand. The Ritz-Carlton Residences provide whole-ownership, kixury living in many of the world's
most vibrant cities and stunning resort destinations, including co-focations with certain The Ritz-Carlton Destination Club resorts. Residents can
avail themselves of the services and facilities on an a la carte basis that are associated with the co-located The Ritz-Carlton Destination Club resort.

MVW offers Marriott Rewards® Points and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards® Points to its owners or potential owners as sales, tour, and financing
incentives, in exchange for vacation ownership usage rights, for customer referrals, and to resolve customer service issues. MVW buys these points
from our Marriott Rewards and Ritz-Carlton Rewards programs.

At year-end 2014, MV W operated 58 properties, primarily in the United States, but &lso in other countries and territories. Many of MV W's
resorts are located adjacent to hotels we operate, such as Marriott Hotels and The Ritz-Carlion, and owners have access to certain hotel facilities
during their vacation.
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Other Activities

Credit Card Programs. At year-end 2014, we had six credit card programs in the United States, Canada, and the United Kingdom, which
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include both Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards credit cards. We ean licensing fees based on card usage, and the cards are designed
to encourage loyalty to our brands.

Sales and Marketing, Loyalty Programs. and Reservation Systems. We focus on increasing value for the consumer and “selling the way the

custemer wants to buy.” Our Look No Further® Best Rate Guaranlee gives customers access Lo the same rates whether they book through cur
telephone reservation system, our website, or any other Marriott reservation channel. Marriott’s Look No Further Guarantee ensures best rate
integrity, strengthening consumer confidence in our brand. Qur strong Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards guest recognition programs
and our information-rich and easy-te-use Marriott.com website and mobile app are also integral to our success.

With over 50 million visitors each month, Marriott.com remains one of the largest online retail sites in the world, and continues Lo experience
unprecedented growth, In 2014, we successfully expanded the depleyment of Mobile Checl-In and Check-Out to our portfolio of over 4,000 hotels
globally. Design and usability improvements to Marriott.com made it easier for our guests to discover our properties on every device available. We
continue to explore and implement more persenalized elements to enhance the experience for our online guests,

At year-end 2014, we operated 15 systemwide hotel reservation centers, six in the United States and Canada and nine in other countries and
territories, which handle resetvation requests for our lodging brands worldwide, including franchised properties. We own one of the U.S. faciliiies
and either lease the others or share space with an existing Marriott property, While pricing is set by our hotels, our reservation system manages and
controls inventory and allows us to utilize third party agents where cost etfective, With 4,175 properties in our system, economies of scale enable
us to minimize costs per oceupied room, drive profits for our owners and franchisees, and enhance our fee revenue.

We believe our global sales and revenue management organization is a key competitive advantage due to our unrelenting focus on optimizing
our investment in people, processes, and systems. Our above-property sales deployment strategy aligns our sales efforts around the customer,
reducing duplication of sales efforts by individual hotels and allowing us to cover a larger number of accounts. We also utilize innovative
sophisticated revenue management systems, many of which are proprietary, which we believe provide a competitive advantage in pricing decisions,
increase efficiency in analysis and decision making, and produce increased property-level revenue for the hotels in our system, Most of the hotels
in our system ulilize web-based programs te effectively manage the rate set up and modification processes which provides for greater pricing
flexibility, reduces time spent on rate program creation and maintenance, and increases the speed to market of new products and services,

Our customer loyalty programs, Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards, have over 49 million members and 15 participating brands.
MVW and other program partners also participate in our rewards programs. The rewards programs yield repeat guest business by rewarding
[requent stays with peints toward free hotel stays and other rewards, or airline miles with any of 39 participating airline programs, We believe that
our rewards programs generate substantial repeat business that might otherwise go lo competing hotels. In 2014, rewards program mambers
purchased over 50 percent of our room nights, We continue to enhance our rewards program offerings and strategically market to this large and
growing customer base. Our loyal rewards member base provides a low cost and high impact vehicle for our revenue generation efforts. See the
“Rewards Programs” caption in Footnote No. 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” for more information,

As we further discuss in Part I, ltem A “Risk Factors” later in this report, we utilize sophisticated technology and systems in our reservation,
revenue management, and property management systems, in our Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards programs, and in other aspects of
out business. We also make certain technologies available to our guests. Keeping pace with developments in technology is important for our
operations and our competitive position. Furthermore, the integrity and protection of customer, employee, and company data is critical to us as we
use such data for business decisions and to maintain operational efficiency.

Environmental Responsibility and “Green” Fotels Our sustainability strategy supports business growth and reaches beyond our hotels to
preserve and protect our planet's natural resources. Marriott's environmental goals are to: (1) further reduce energy and water consumption by 20
percent by 2020; (2) empower our hotel development partners to build green hotels; (3) green our muklti-billion doltar supply chain; (4) educate and
inspire associates and guests to conserve and preserve; and (3) address environmental challenges through innovative conservation initiatives
including rainforest protection and water conservation.

We recognize our responsibility to reduce consumption of water, waste and energy in our hotels and corporate offices and are focused on
integrating greater environmental sustainability throughout our business. We were the first major hotel chain to calculate our carbon [ootprint and
launch a plan to improve energy efficiency, conserve water and support projects that
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reduce deforestation. We use Energy and Environmental Action (EEAP) plans, our best-practice auditing tool, to help our properties achieve energy
and water reduction goals. Working in partnership with the U.S. Green Building Council {USGBC) for Leadership in Energy and Environmental
Design (LEED®) and the Green Building Certilication Institute {GBCI), Marriott is cmpowering our hotel development partners to build green
hotels. In 2011, we developed the first LEED Volume Program (LVP) to provide a streamlined path to certification for the hospitality industry
through a green hotel prototype. The LEED Volume Program that Marriott offers can save our owners 25 percent in energy and water consumption
for the life of their buildings and should recover their initial investment in two to six years. Marriolt has more than 110 LEED-certified buildings,
with more in Lthe development pipeline,

Globat Desien Division. Our Global Design (formerly known as Architecture and Construction) division provides design, development,
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construction, refurbishment, and procurement services to owners and franchisees of lodging preperties on a voluntary basis cutside the scope of and
separate from our management or franchise contracts. Similar to third-party contractors, Global Design provides these services on a fee basis to
owners and franchisees of Marriott-branded properties.

Marriott Golf At year-end 2014, Marriott Golf managed 33 golf course faciiities as part of our management of hotels and tor other golf
course owners, In addition, we provide similar services to four Facilities operated by others.

Competition

We encounter strong competition both as a lodging operator and as a [ranchisor. There are approximately 875 lodging management companies
in the United States, including approximately 10 that operate more than 100 properties. These operators are primarily private management firms,
but also include several large national and international chains that own and operate their own hotels and also franchise their brands, Our
management contracts are typically long-term in nature, but most allow the hotel owner to replace the management firm if it does not meet certain
financial or performance criteria.

During the last recession demand for hotel rooms declined significantly, particularly in 2009, and we took steps to reduce operating costs and
improve efficiency. Due to the competitive nature of our industry, we focused these efforts on areas that had limited or no impact on the guest
experience. While demand trends globally improved from 2010 through 2014, cost reductions could again become necessary if demand trends
reverse. We would expect to implement any such efforts in a manner designed to maintain customer loyalty, owner preference, and associate
satisfaction, in order {o help maintain or increase our market share.

Affiliation with a national or regional brand is prevalent in the U.S. lodging industry, and we believe that our brand recognition gives us a
competitive advantage in attracting and retaining guests, owners and franchisees. In 2014, approximately 69 percent of U.S. hotel rooms were
brand-affiliated. Most of the branded properties are franchises, under which the operator pays the franchisor a fee for use of its hotel name and
reservaiion sysiem. The franchising business is concentrated, with the six largest franchisors operating multiple brands accounting for a significant
propostion of all U.S. rcoms.

Outside the United States, branding is much less prevalent and most markets are served primarily by independent operators, although
branding is more common for new hotel development. We believe that chain affiliation will increase in overseas markets as local economies grow,
trade barriers decline, international travel accelerates, and hotel owners seek the economies of centralized reservation systems and marketing
programs.

Based on lodging industry data, we have more than a 10 percent share of the U.S. hotel market (based on number of rooms) and we estimate
less than a two percent share of the lodging market outside the United States. We believe that our hotel brands are attractive to hotel owners
secking a management company or franchise affiliation because our hotels typically generate higher Revenue per Available Room (“RevPAR™}
than our direct competitors in most market arcas. We attribute this performance premium to our success in achieving and maintaining strong
customer preference, We believe that the location and quality of our lodging facilities, our marketing programs, our reservation systems, and our
emphasis on guest service and guest and associate satisfaction contribute to customer preference across all of our brands.

Properties that we operate, franchise, or license are regularly upgraded to maintain their competitiveness. Most of our management
agreements provide for the allocation of funds to be set aside, generally a fixed percentage of revenue, for periodic renovation of buildings and
replacement of furnishings. These ongoing refurbishment programs, along with periodic brand initiatives, are generally adequate to preserve or
enhance the competitive position and earning power of the properties. Properties converting to one of our brands typically complete renovations as
needed in conjunction with the conversion.

Fmployee Relations

At year-end 2014, we had approximately 123,500 employees, approximately 11,000 of whom were represented by laber unions. We believe
relations with our employees are positive.
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Environmenial Compliance

The properties we operate or develop are subject to national, state, and local laws and regulations that govern the discharge of materials into
the environment or otherwise relate to protecting the environment. Those environmental provisions include requirements that address health and
safety; the use, managemaent, and disposal of hazardous substances and wastes; and emission or discharge of wastes or other materials. We believe
that our operation and development of properties complies, in all material respects, with environmental laws and regulations. Compliance with such
provisions has not materially impacted our capital expenditures, earnings, or competitive position, and we do not anticipate that it will have a
material impact in the future.

Internet Address and Company SEC Filings

Our [nternet address is Marriott.com. On the investor relations portion of our website, Marriott.com/investor, we provide a link to our
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elecironic filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC*), including our annual report on Form 10-K, our quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q, our current reports on Form 8-K and any amendments to these reports. We make all such filings available free of charge as soon as

reasonably practicable after filing. The infermation found on our website is not part of this or any other report we file with or furnjsh to the SEC.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Forward-Looking Statements

We make forward-looking statements in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operaticns and
elsewhere in this report based on the beliefs and assumptions of our management and on information currently available to us. Forward-looking
statements include information about our possible or assumed future resulis of aperations, which follow under the headings “Business and
Overview,” “Liquidity and Capital Resources,” and other statements throughout this report preceded by, followed by or that include the words
“believes,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “estimates” or similar expressions.

Any number of risks and uncertainties could cause actual results to differ materially from those we express in our forward-looking statements,
including the risks and uncertainties we describe below and other factors we describe from time to time in our periodic filings with the U.S,
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). We therefore caution you not to rely unduly on any forward-looking statement. The forward-
loaking statements in this report speak only as of the date of this report, and we undertake no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking
statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments, or otherwise.

Risks and Uncertainties

We are subject to various risks that could have a negative effect on us or on our financial condition. You should understand that these risks
could cause results to differ materially from these we express in forward-locking statements contained in this report or in other Company
communications. Because there is no way to determine in advance whether, or to what extent, any present uncertainty will ultimately impzet our
business, you should give equal weight to each of the following:

Our indusiry is highly competitive, which may impact our ability to compete successfully with other hotel properties for customers. We
operate in markets that contain many competitors. Each of our hotel brands competes with major hotel chains in national and international venues
and with independent companies in regional markets. Qur ability to remain competitive and to attract and retain business and leisure travelers
depends on our suceess in distinguishing the quality, value, and efficiency of cur lodging products and services, including our loyalty programs and
consumer-facing technology platforms and services, from those offered by others. If we cannot compete successfully in these areas, our operating
margins could contract, our market share could decrease, and our earnings could decline. Further, new lodging supply in individual markets could
have a negative impact on the hotel industry and hamper our ability to increase room rates or occupancy in those markets,

Economic uncertainty could continme to impact our financial results and growth. Weak econemic conditions in Europe and other parts of the
world, the strength or continuation of recovery in countries that have experienced improved economic conditions, changes in oil prices and
currency values, potential disruptions in the U.S. economy as a result of governmental action or inaction on the federal deficit, budget, and related
issues, including for example the 2013 U.S. federal government shutdown, political instability in some areas, and the uncertainty over how long
any of these conditions will continue, could continue to have a negative impact on the lodging industry. U.S. government travel is zlso a significant
part of our business, and this aspect of our business may continue to suffer due to U.S, tederal spending cuts and any further limitations that may
result from congressional action or inaction. As a result of such current economic conditions and uncertainty, we continue to experience weakened
demand for our hotel rooms in some markets. Recent improvements in demand trends in other markets may not continue, and our future financial
results and growth could be further harmed or constrained if the recovery stalis or conditions worsen.

Qperation isk

Premature termination of our management or franchise agreements could hurt our financial performance. Our hotel management and
franchise agreements may be subject to premature termination in certain circumstances, such as the bankruptcy of a hotel owner or franchisee, or a
failure under some agreements to meet specified financial or performance criteria that are subject to the risks described in this section, which we
fail or elect not to cure. In addition, some courts have applied principles of agency law and related tiduciary standards to managers of third-party
hotel properties, including us (o1 have interpreted hotel management agreements as “personal services contracts™). This means, among other things,
that property owners may assett the right to terminate management agreements even where the agreements provide otherwise, and some courts
have upheld such assertions about our management agreements and may do so in the future. 1f such terminations occur, we may need to enforce our
right to damages for breach of contract and related claims, which may cause us to incur significant tegal [ces and expenses. Any damages we
ultimately collect could be less than the projecied future value of the fees and other amounts we would have otherwise collected under the
management agreement. A significant loss of agreements due to premature terminations could hurt our financial performance or our ability to grow
our business, :
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Our lodging operations are subject 1o global, regional, and national conditions. Because we condugst our business on a global platform,
changes in global and regional economies impact our activities. In recent years, decreases in travel resulting from weak economic conditions and
the heightened travel security measures that have resulted from the threat of further terrorism have hurt our business. Our future performance could
be similarly affecled by the cconomic environment in each of our operating regions, the resulting unknown pace of business travel, and any future
incidents in those regions.

The growing significance of our operations outside of the United States makes us increasingly susceptible (o the risks of doing business
internationally, which could lower our revenues, increase our costs, reduce our profits, disrupt our business, or damage owr repulation. We
currently operate or franchise hotels and resorts in 79 countries, and our operations outside the United States represenied approximately 18 percent
of our revenues in 2014, We expect that our international revenues will continue to grow. As a resuli, we are increasingly exposed to the chailenges
and risks of doing business outside the United Stales, many of which are outside of our conirol, and which could reduce our revenues or profits,
increasz our costs, resull in significant liabilities or sanctions, otherwise disrupt our business, or damage cur reputation. These challenges include:
{1) compliance with complex and changing laws, regulations and government pelicies that may impact our cperations, such as foreign ownership
restrictions, import and export controls, and trade restrictions; (2) compliance with U.S. and foreign laws that affect the activities of companies
abroad, such as competition laws, currency reguiations, and other laws affecting dealings with certain nations; {3} limitations on our ability to
repatriate non-U.S. earnings in a tax effective manner; (4) the difficulties involved in managing an organization doing business in many different
countries; (5) uncertainties as o the enforceability of contract and intellectual property rights under local laws; (6) rapid changes in government
policy, political or civil unrest in the Middle East and elsewhere, acts of terrorism, or the threat of international boycotts or U.S. anti-boycott
legislation; and (7) currency exchange rate fluctuations, which may impact the results and cash flows of cur international operations.

Any faiture by our international operations to comply with anti-corruption laws or trade sanciions could increase our costs, reduce our
prafits, limit our growth, harm owr repuiation, or subject us to broader liability. We are subject to resirictions imposed by the U.S. Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act and anti-corruption laws and regulations of other countries applicable to our operations, such as the UK Bribery Act. Anti-corruption
laws and regulations generally prohibit companies and their intermediaries from making improper payments to government officials or other
persons [0 order W receive or relaln usiness. The compilants programs, nicrial sonirols aud policies we mainiain and euiorce (o promwoic
compliance with applicable anti-bribery and anti-corruption laws may not prevent our associates, contractors or agents from acting in ways
prohibited by these laws and regulations. We are also subject to trade sanctions administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control and the U.S.
Department of Commerce. Qur compliance programs and internal controls also may not prevent conduct that is prohibited under these rules. The
Uniled States may lmpose additional sanctions at any time against any country in which or with whom we do business. Depending on the nature of
the sanctions imposed, out operations in the relevant country could be restricted or otherwise adversely affected. Any violations of anti-corruption
laws and regulations or trade sanctions could result in significant civil and criminal penalties, reduce our profits, disrupt our business or damage our
reputation. In addition, an imposition of further restrictions in these areas could increase cur cost of operations, reduce our profits or cause us to
forgo development opportunities that would otherwise support growth.

Exchange rate fluctuations and foreign exchange hedging arrangements could result in significant foreign currency gains and losses and
affect our business results. We earn revenues and incur expenses in foreign currencies as part of our operations outside of the United States.
Accordingly, fluctuations in currency exchange rates may significantly increase the amount of U.S. dollars required for foreign currency expenses
or significantly decrease the U.S. dollars we receive from foreign currency revenues. We are also exposed to currency translation risk because the
vesults of our business outside of the U.S. are generally reported in local currency, which we then translate to U.S. dollars for inclusion in our
consolidated financial statsments. As a result, changes between the foreign exchange rates and the U.S. dollar affect the amounis we record for our
foreign assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and could have a negative effect on our financial results. We expect that our exposure Lo foreign
currency exchange rate fluctuations will grow as the relative contribution of our non-U.S. operations increases. Our efforts to mitigate some of our
toreign currency exposure by entering inte foreign exchange hedging agreements with financial institutions to reduce exposures to some of the
principal currencies in which we receive management and franchise fees may not be successful. In this regard, these hedging agreements do not
cover all currencies in which we do business, do not eliminate foreign currency risk entirely for the currencies that they do cover, and invelve costs
and risks of their own in the form of transaction costs, credit requirements and counterparty risk.

Some of our management agreemenis and related contracts require us to make payments to owners if the hotels do not achieve specified
levels of operating profit. Some of our contracts with hotel owners require that we fund shorttalls if the hotels do not attain specified levels of
operating profit. We may not be able to recover any fundings of such performance guarantees, which could lower our profits and reduce our cash
flows.

Qur new programs and new branded products may not be successfil. We cannot assure you that recently launched, newly acquired, or
recently announced brands, such as EDITION, AC Hotels by Marriott in the Arnericas, Protea Hotels, Moxy
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Hotels, and, upon completion of the acquisition, Delta Hotels and Resorts, or any other new programs or products we may launch in the future will
be accepted by hotel owners, potential franchisees, or the traveling public or other customers. We also cannat be certain that we will recover the
costs we incurred in developing or acquiring the brands or any new programs or products, or that the brands or any new programs or products will
be successtul, In addition, some of our new brands involve or may involve cooperation and/or consultation with one or more third parties, including
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some shared control over product design and development, sales and marketing, and brand standards. Disagreements with these third parties could
slow the development of these new brands and/or impair our ability to take actions we believe to be advisable for the success and profitability of
such brands.

Risks relating to natural or man-made disasters, contugious disease, terrorist activity, and war could reduce the demand jfor lodging, which
may adversely gffect our revenues. So called *Acts of God,” such as hurricanes, earthquakes, tsunamis, and other natural disasters, such as
Hurricane Sandy in the Northeastern United States, the earthquake and tsunami in Japan, and man-made disasters in recent years and the potential
spread of contagious diseases such as Ebola in locations where we own, manage, or franchise significant properties and areas of the world from
which we draw a large number of customers, could cause a decline in business or leisure travel and reduce demand for lodging. Actual or
threatened war, tetrorist activity, political unrest, or civil strife, such as recent events in Ukraine and Russia, the Middle East, and other geopolitical
uncertainty could bave a similar effect. Any one or more of these events may reduce the overall demand for hotel rooms and corporate apartmenis
or limit the prices that we can obtain for them, both of which could adversely affect our profits.

Disagreements with owners of hotels that we manage or franchise may result in litigation or may delay implemeniation of product or service
imitiatives. Consistent with our focus on management and franchising, we own very few of our lodging properties. The nature of our responsibilities
under our management agreements to meanage each hotel and enforoe the standards required for our brands under both management and franchise
agreements may be subject to interpretation and will from time to time give rise to disagreements, which may include disagreements over the need
for or payment for new product or service initiatives and the timing and amount of capital investments. Such disagreements may be more likely
when hotel returns are weaker. We seek to resolve any disagreements in order to develop and maintain positive relations with current and potential
hotel owners and joint venture partners, but we are not always able to do so. Failure to resolve such disagreements has resulted in litigation, and
could do so in the future. If any such litigation results in a significant adverse judgment, settlement, or court order, we could suffer significant
losses, our profits could be reduced, or our future ability to operate our business could be constrained.

Our business depends on the quality and reputation of our brands, and any deterioration in the quality or reputation of these brands could
have an adverse impact on our market share, reputation, business, financial condition, or results of operations. FEvents that may be beyond our
control could affect the reputation of one or more of our properties or more generally impact the reputation of our brands. If the reputation or
perceived quality of our brands declines, our market share, reputation, business, financial condition, or results of operations could be affected.

Actions by our franchisees and licensees could adversely affect our image and reputation. We franchise and license many of cur brand names
and trademarks to third parties in connection with lodging, timeshare, residential services, and our credit card programs. Under the terms of their
agreements with us, our franchisees and licensees interact directly with customers and other third parties under our brand and trade names. If these
franchisees or licensees fail to maintain or act in accordance with applicable brand standards; experience operational problems, in¢luding any data
breach invelving customer information; or project a brand image inconsistent with ours, our image and reputation could suffer. Although our
franchise and license agreements provide us with recourse and remedies in the event of a breach by the franchisee or licensee, including
termination of the agreements under certain circumstances, pursuing any such recourse, remedy, or termination could be expensive and time
consuming. In addition, we cannot assure you that a court would ultimately enforce our contractual termination rights in every instance.

Damage 1o, or losses involving, properiies that we own, manage, or franchise may not be covered by insurance. We have comprehensive
property and liability insurance policies for our managed, leased, and owned properties with coverage features and insured limits that we believe
are customary, and require our franchisees to maintain similar levels of insurance. Market forces beyond our control may nonetheless limit the
scope of the insurance coverage we or our franchisces can obtain, or our or their ability to obtain coverage at reasonable rates. Certain types of
losses, generally of a catastrophic nature, such as earthquakes, hurricanes and floods, or terrorist acts, or liabilities that result from breaches in the
security of our inlormation systems, may be uninsurable or too expensive to justify obtaining insurance. As a result, we and our franchisees may
not be successful in obtaining insurance without increases in cost or decreases in coverage levels. In addition, in the event of a substantial loss, the
insurance coverage we or our franchisees carry may not be sufficient to pay the full market value or replacement cost of any lost investment ot in
some cases could result in certain losses being totally uninsured. As a result, we could lose some or all of any capital that we have invested in a
property, as well as the anticipated future revenue from the property, and we could remain obligated for guarantees, debt, or cther financial
obligations for the property.
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Development and Financing Risks

While we are predominantly a manager and franchisor of hotel properties, our hotel owners depend on capital to buy, develop, and improve
hotels, and our hotel owners may be unable io access capiial when necessary. In order to fund new hotel investments, as well as refurbish and
improve existing hotels, both we and current and potential hotel owners must periodically spend money. The availability of funds for new
investments and improvement of existing hotels by our current and potential hotel owners depends in large measure on capilal markets and
liquidity factors, over which we can exert little control. The difficulty of obtaining financing on attractive terms may be constrained by the capital
markels for hotel and real estate investiments. In addition, owners of existing hotels that we franchise or manage may have difficulty meeting
required debt service payments or refinancing loans at maturity.

Our growth strategy depends wpon third-party owners/operators, and future arrangements with these third parties may be fess fovorable. Qur
growth strategy for development of additional lodging facilities entails entering into and maintaining various arrangements with property owners.
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The terms of our management agreements, franchise agreements, and leases for ecach of our lodging facilities are influenced by contract terms
offered by cur cempetitors, among other things. We cannot assure you that any of our current arrangements will continue or that we will be able to
enter into future collaborations, renew agreements, or enter into new agreements in the future on terms that are as favorable to us as those that exist
today.

Cur ability to grow owr management and franchise systems is subject to the range of risks associated with real estate investmenis. Our ability
to sustain continued growth through managemenl or {ranchise agreements for new hotels and the conversion of existing facilities to managed or
franchised Marriott brands is affected, and may potentially be limited, by a variety of factors influencing real estate development generally. These
include site availability, financing, planning, zoning and other local approvals, and other limitations that may be imposed by market and submarket
factors, such as projected room occupancy, changes in growth in demand compared to projected supply, territoriat restrictions in our management
and franchise agreements, costs of construction, and anticipated room rate structure.

Our development aclivities expose us to project cost, completion, and resale risks. We develop new hotel and residential properties, both
directly and through partnerships, joint ventusres, and other business structures with third parties. As demonstrated by the Impairment charges that
we recorded in the 2014 first half in connection with our development and construction of three EDITION hotels, our ongoing involvement in the
development of properties presents a number of risks, including that (1) continued weakness in the capital markets may limit our ability, or that of
third parties with whom we do business, to raise capital for completion of projects that have commenced or for development of future properties;
(2 properties that we develop could become less attractive due to decreases in demand for hotel and residential properties, market absorption or
oversupply, with the result that we may not be able to sell such properties for a profit or at the prices or selling pace we anticipate, potentiaily
requiring additienal changes in our pricing strategy that coubd result in further charges; (3) construction delays, cost overruns, lender financial
defaults, or so called “Acts of God” such as earthquakes, hurricanes, floods, or fires may increase overall project costs or result in project
cancellations; and (4) we may be unable to recover development costs we incur for any projects that we do not pursue to completion.

Development activities that involve our co-investment with third parties may result in disputes that could increase profect costs, impair
project operations, or increase praject completion risks. Partnerships, joint ventures, and other business structures involving our co-investment
with third parties generally include some form of shared control over the operations of the business and create added risks, including the possibility
that other investors in such ventures could become bankrupt or otherwise lack the financial resources o meet their obligations, or could have or
develop business interests, policies, or objectives that are inconsistent with ours. Although we actively seek to minimize such risks before investing
in partnerships, joint ventures, or similar structures, actions by another investor may present additional risks of project delay, increased project
costs, or operational difficulties following project completion. Such disputes may also be more likely in difficult business environments.

Risks assoctated with development and sale of restdential properiies associated with our lodging properties or brands may reduce our profits.
In certain hotel and timeshare projects we patticipate, directly or through noncontrolling interests and/or iicensing agreements, in the development
and sale of residential properties associated with our brands, including residences and condominiums under our The Ritz-Carlton, EDITION, JW
Marriott, Autograph Collection, and Marriott brand names and trademarks. Such projects pose further risks beyond those generally associated with
our lodging business, which may reduce our profits or compromise our brand equity, including the [ollowing: (1) weakness in residential real estate
and demand generally may reduce our profits and could make it mere difficult to convince future hotel development partners of the value added by
our brands; (2) increases in interest rates, reductions in mortgage availability, or increases in the costs of residential ownership could prevent
potential customers from buying residential products or reduce the prices they are willing to pay; and (3) residential construction may be subject to
warranty and liability claims, and the costs of resolving such claims may be significant.
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Some hotel openings in our existing development pipeline and approved projects may be delayed or not result in new hotels, which could
adversely qffect our growth prospects. We report a significant number of hotels in our development pipeline, including hotels under construction
and under signed contracts, as well as hotels approved for development but not yet under signed contracts. The eventual opening of such pipeline
hotels and, in particular, the hotels approved for development that are not yet under contract, is subject to numerous risks, including in some cases
the owner’s or developer’s ability to obtain adequate financing or governmental or regulatory approvals. Accordingly, we cannot assure you that
our development pipeline, and in particutar hotels not yet under contract, will result in new hotels that enter our systern, or that those hotels will
open when we anticipate.

[fwe incur losses on loans or loan guarantees that we have made to third parties, our profits could decline. At times, we make loans for hotel
development or renovation expenditures in connection with entering into or amending management or {franchise agreements. From time to time we
also provide third-party lenders financial guarantees for the timely repayment of all or a portion of debt related to hotels that we manage or
franchise, generally subject to an obligation that the owner reimburse us for any fundings. We could suffer losses if hotel owners or franchisees
default on loans that we provide or fail to reimburse us for loan guarantees that we have funded.

If owners of hotels that we manage or franchise cannot repay or refinance morigage loans secured by their properties, our revenues and
profits could decrease and our business could be harmed. The owners of many of our managed or [ranchised properties have pledged thelr hotels
as collateral for mortgage [oans that they entered inte when those properties were purchased or refinanced. i those owners cannot repay or
refinance maturing indebtedness on favorable terms or al all, the lenders could declare a default, accelerate the related debt, and repossess the
property. Such sales or repossessions could, in some cases, result in the termination of our management or franchise agreements and eliminate our
anticipated income and cash flows, which could negatively atfect our results of operations.
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Plarned (ransactions that we announce may be delayed, not occur at all, or involve unanticipated costs. From time to time we announce
transactions that we expect will close at a future date, such as the disposition of The New York (Madison Square Park) EDITION hotel upon
completion of construction or the acquisition of Deita Hotels. If the conditions to consummating these transactions are neither satisfied nor waived
by the time we expect, the closings could be delayed or not oceur at all, In addition, the EDITION contract is for a fixed purchase price based upon
the estimated total development costs for the hotel and we will not recover any development costs in excess of the agreed purchase price, so we will
bear those development costs to the extent that they are higher than we anticipated when we apgreed to the transaction.

Technology, Information Protection, and Privacy Risks

A failure to keep pace with developments in technology could impair our operations or competitive position. The lodging industry continues
to demand the use of sophisticated technology and systems, including those used for our reservation, revenue management, and property
management systems, our Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards programs, and technologies we make available to our guests. These
technofogies and systems must be refined, updated, and/or replaced with more advanced systems on a regular basis, and if we cannot do so as
quickly as our competitors or within budgeted costs and time frames, our business could suffer. We also may not achieve the benefits that we
anticipate from any new technalogy or system, and a failure to do so could result in higher than anticipated costs or could impair our operating
results.

Ar increase in the use of third-party Internet services (o book online hofel reservations could adversely impact our business. Some of our
hotel rooms are booked through Internet travel intermediaries such as Expedia.com®, Priceline.com®, Booking.com™, Travelocity.com®, and
Orbitz.com®, as well as [esser-known online travel service providers. These intermediaries initially focused on leisure travel, but now also provide
offerings for corporate travel and group meeiings. Although Marriott’s Look No Further® Best Rate Guarantee has helped prevent customer
preference shift to the intermediaries and greatly reduced the ability of intermediaries to undercut the published rates at our hotels, intermediaries
continue to use a variety of aggressive online marketing metheds to atiract customers, including the purchase, by certain companies, of
trademarked online keywords such as *Marriott” from Internet search engines such as Google®, Bing®, Yahoo®, and Baidu® o steer customers
toward their websites (a practice that has been challenged by various trademark owners in federal court). Although Marriott has successfully
limited these practices through contracts with key online intermediaries, the number of intermediaries and related companies that drive traffic to
intermediaries® websites is too large to permit us to eliminate this risk entirely. In addition, recent regulatory investigations outside of' the U.S.
challenge the legality under antitrust law of contract provisions that support programs such as Marriott's Look No Further® Best Rate Guarantee,
and we cannot assure you that the courts will ultimately uphold such provisiens. Our business and profitability could be harmed if online
intermediaries succeed in significantly shifting loyalties rom our lodging brands to their travel services, diverting bookings away from
Marriott.com, or through their fees increasing the overall cost of Internet bookings for our hotels.

1%
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Failure to maintain the integrity of and protect internal or customer data could result in faulty business decisions, operational ingfficiencies,
damage to our repuiation and/or subject us (o cosis, fines, or lawsuits. Our businesses require collection and retention of large volumes of internal
and customer data, including credit card numbers and other personally identifiable information of our customers in various information systems
that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to provide services, including in areas such as human resources
outsourcing, website hosting, and various forms of electronic communications, We and third parties who provide services to us also maintain
personally identifiable information about our employees. The integrity and protection of that customer, employee, and company data is critical to
us. If that data is inaccurate or incomplete, we could make faulty decisions. Our customers and employees also have a high expectation that we and
our service providers will adequately protect their personal information. The information, security, and privacy requirements imposed by
governmental regulation and the requirements of the payment card industry are also increasingly demanding, in both the United States and cther
jurisdictions where we operate. Our systems or our franchisees’ systems may not be able to satisfy these changing requirements and employee and
customer expectations, or may require significant additional investments or time in order to do so, Efforts to hack or breach security measures,
failures of systems or software to operate as designed or intended, viruses, operator error, or inadvertent releases of data may materially impact our
and our service providers' information systems and records. Our reliance on computer, Internet-based and mobile systems and communications and
the frequency and sophistication of efforts by hackers to gain unauthorized access to such systems have increased significantly in recent years, A
significant theft, loss, or {raudulent use of customer, employee, or company data could adversely impact our reputation and could result in remedial
and other expenses, fines, or litigation. Breaches in the security of our information systems or those of our franchisees or service providers or other
disruptions in data services could lead te an interruption in the cperation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies and a loss of profits.

Changes in privacy laow could adversely affect our abifity to market our products effectively. We rely on a variety of direct marketing
techniques, including email marketing, online advertising, and postal mailings, Any further restrictions in laws such as the CANSPAM Act, and
various U.S. state laws, or new [ederal laws on marketing and solicitation or international data protection laws that govern these activities could
adversely affect the continuing effectiveness of email, online advertising, and postal mailing techniques and could Force further changes in our
marketing strategy. [T this occurs, we may not be able to deveiop adequate alternative marketing strategies, which could impact the amount and
timing of our sales of certain products. We also obtain access to potential customers from travel service providers or other companies with whom
we have substantial relationships and market to some individuals on these lists directly or by including our marketing message in the other
company’s marketing materials, I access to these lists was prohibited or otherwise restricted, our ability to develop new customers and introduce
them to our products could be impaired.
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Any disrupiion in the functioning of owr reservation system could adversaly gifect our performance and results, We manage a global
reservation system that communicates reservations to our branded hotels that individuals make directly with us online, through our mobile app, or
through our Lelephene call centers, or through intermediaries like travel agents, Internet travel web sites and other distribution channels. The cost,
speed, accuracy and elficiency of our reservation system are critical aspects of our business and are important considerations for hotel owners when
choosing our brands. OQur business may suffer if we fail to maintain, upgrade, or prevent disruption to our reservation system.

Other Risks

Changes in laws and regulations could reduce our profits or increase our costs. We are subject to a wide variety of laws, regulations, and
policies in jurisdictions around the world, including those for financial reporting, taxes, healthcare, and the environment. Changes to these laws,
regulations, or policies, including these associated with health care, tax or financial reforms, could reduce our profits. We also anticipate that many
of the jurisdictions where we do business will continue to review taxes and other revenue raising measures, and any resulting changes could impose
new restrictions, costs, or prohibitions on our current practices or reduce our profits. In particutar, governments may revise tax laws, regulations, or
official interpretations in ways that could significantly impact us, including modifications that could reduce the profits that we can effectively
realize from cur non-U.S. operations, or that could require costly changes to those cperations, or the way in which they are structured. For example,
most U.S. company effective tax rates reflect the fiact that income earned and reinvested outside the United States is generally taxed at local rates,
which are often much lower than U.S. tax rates. If changes in tax laws, regulations, or interpretations significantly increase the tax rates on non-
U.8. income, our effective tax rate could increase and our profits could be reduced. If such increases resulted from our status as a U.S. company,
those changes could place us at a disadvantage to our non-U.S. competitors if those competitors remain subject to lower local tax rates.

[fwe cannot attract and retain talented associates, owr business could suffer. We compete with other companies both within and outside of
our industry for talented personnel. If we cannot recruit, train, develop, and retain sutficient numbers of talented associates, we could experience
increased associate turnover, decreased guest satisfaction, low morale, inefficiency, or internal control failures, Insufficient numbers of talented
associates could also limit our ability to grow and expand our
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businesses. Any shortage of skilled labor could also require higher wages that would increase our labor costs, which could reduce our profits.

Delaware law and our governing corporate documents contain, and our Boord of Directors could implement, anti-takeover provisions that '

could deter takeover attempts. Under the Delaware business cormbination statute, a stockholder holding 15 percent or more of our oulstanding
voting stock could not acquire us without Board of Director consent for at least three years after the date the stockholder first held 15 percent or
more of the voting stock. Our governing corporate documents also, among other things, require supermajority votes for mergers and similar
transactions. In addition, our Board of Directors could, without stockholder approval, implement other anti-takeover defenses, such as a
stockholder rights plan,

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
None.

Item 2. Properties.

We describe our company-operated properties in Part [, Item [. “Business” earlier in this report, and under the “Properties by Segment”
caption in Part 11, Item 7. “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.” We believe our properties
are in generally good physical condition with the need for enly routine repairs and maintenance and periodic capital improvements. Most of our
regional offices and reservation centers are located in leased facilities, We also lease space in a number of buildings with combined space of
approximately 1.1 million square feet in Maryland where our corporate and The Ritz-Carlton headquarters are located.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings,

See the information under “Legal Proceedings™ in Footnote No. 7, “Commitments and Contingencies™ which we incorporate here by
reference,

From time to time, we are also subject to other legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary course of business, including adjustments
proposed during governmental examinations of the various tax returns we file. While management presently believes that the ultimate outcome of
these proceedings, individually and in the aggregate, will not materially harm our financial position, cash flows, or overall trends in results ol
operations, legal proceedings are inherently uncertain, and unfavorable rulings could, individually or in aggregate, have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition, or operating results.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.
Not applicable.

Executive Officers of the Registrant
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See the information under “Executive Officers of the Registrant” in Part [11, Item 10 of this report for information about our executive

officers, which we incorporate here by reference,
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Maiters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Market Information and Dividends

The table below presents the price range of our Class A Commen Stock (our “common stock™) and the per share cash dividends we declared

for each fiscal quarter during the last two yvears.

2014 Fhst Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quanter
Fourth Quarter

2013 First Cuarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter

Fourth Quarter

Stock Price Dividends
DPeclared per
High Low Share
$ 5620 % 4721 % 0.1700
64.31 55.00 0.2000
73.28 6337 0.2000
79.25 39.61 0.2000
Stock Price Dividends
Declared per
High Low Share
4227 % 3624 % 0.1300
44 45 38.17 0.1700
43.99 3958 0.1700
49.84 41.26 0.1700

At February 6, 2015, 276,542,350 shares of our common stock were outstanding and were held by 34,458 shareholders of record. Since
October 21, 2013, our common stock has traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market (“NASDAQ"} and the Chicago Stock Exchange. Before
October 21, 2013, our common stock traded en the New York Stock Exchange and the Chicago Stock Exchange. The fiscal year-end closing price
for our stock was $78.03 on December 31, 2014, and $49.35 on December 31, 2013. All prices are reported on the consolidated transaction

reporting systemn.

Fourth Quarter 2014 Issuer Purchases of Equity Secarities

(in millions, except per share amounis)

Tetal Number of

Maximum Number

Shares Purchased as of Shares That May
Total Number Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
of Shares Average Price Announced Plans or Under the Plans or
Period Purchased per Share Programs () Programs
October 1, 2014-October 31, 2014 39 63.23 3.9 18.9
MNovember {, 20{4-November 30, 2014 2.0 7013 2.0 16.9
December 1, 2014-December 31, 2014 1.8 77.56 1.8 15.1

in

On February 14, 2014, we announced that our Board of Directors had increased the authorization to repurchase our common stock by 25 million shares as part of an

ongoing share repurchase program, At year-end 2014, 15.1 million shares remained available for repurchase under previous authorizations. In addition, on
February 12, 2013, we ansounced that our Board of Directors further increased our common stock repurchase authorization by 25 million shares. We repurchase
shares in the open market and in privately negotiated transactions,
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data,
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The following table presents a summary of our selected historical financial data derived from our last 10 years of Financial Statements,
Because this information is only a summary and does not provide ail of the information contained in our Financial Statements, including the related
notes, you should read “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our Financial Statements
for each year for more detaiied information including, among other items, restructuring costs and other charges we incurred in 2008 and 2009,
timeshare strategy-impairment charges we incurred in 2009 and 2011, and our 2011 spin-off of our former timeshare operations and timeshare
development business. For periods before the 2011 spin-off, we continue to include our former Timeshare segment in our historical financial results
as & component of continuing operations because of our significant continuing involvement in MVW's future operations.

Fiscal Year ("
(% i millions, except per share datg) 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Icome Statement Data:
Revenves ¥ $13,796 $12,784 $11,814  $12,317 $i1,651 $10,908 $12879 $1299¢ $11,995 §11,129
Operating income (loss) ® $LISD 5 988 5 940 % 526 % 695 3 (452) F V65 B 4,183 5 1089 0§ 671

{ncome (less) from continuing
operations atfributable to

Marriott $ 753 % 626 $ 571 0§ 198 0§ 458 5 (346) $ 359 § 697 § 72 0§ 543
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle © - — — — - - - — {109} —
Discontinued operations s — — — — — 3 (n 5 126

Net income (loss}
atributable to Marriott $ 753 0§ 626 0§ 571 % 198 %5 458 3 (346) $ 362 3 69 % 608 5 oeY

Per Share Data )

Diluted earnings (losses) per
share from contuing
aperations aliribatable to

Marriott shareholders ' )
$ 254 % 200 3 K72 0% 055 % 121 $4{057 % 097 5§ 173 % lo4 % 16

Diluted losses per share from
cumulative effect
of accounting change

— — B — — — — — {0.25) —
Diluted earings per share
from discontinved
operations attributable to
Marriots shargholders
e — — — — — 0.01 — 0.01 0.27

Diluted earnings (losses) per
share aftributable tc

Marriott shareholders
$ 254 % 200 $ 172 0§ 055 % 121 $ (ST § 098 § 173 0§ 140 5 143

Cash dividends declared per

share
e $0.7700  F0.6400  $0.4900 $0.3875  $0.2075 500866 $0.3339 $0.2844  $0.23M $0.191
Balance Sheet Data (at vear-end):

Total assets 56835 $6794 $6342 § 35910 %8983 § 7933 $ 8903 § 3942 § 8,588 5 8530

Long-term debt
3,457 3,147 2,528 1,816 2,691 2,234 2,975 2,790 1.818 1,681

Sharehofders” (deficit) equity  (2,200) {LA41%9) {1,285) (731) 1.383 142 1,380 1429 2,618 3.252
Qther Data:

Base management fees
$ 672 § 621 § 581 % 602 § s62 § 530 %5 635 § 620 % 353 % 497

Franchise fees

745 666 607 306 441 400 451 430 390 329

Incentive management fees
302 256 23 195 182 154 3 369 281 A
Total fees $ 1,719 $ 1,543 $ 1420 § 1,303 %5 L1855 1084 0§ 1397 % L428 % 1,224 5 1,027
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Fee Revenne-Sonree:

North America & $ 1,319 $ 1,18 $ 1074 $ 970 $ 878 $ 806 § 1,038 $ I,II5 % 955 § 809

Total Quiside North America

m 400 357 346 333 307 78 359 313 269 218
Total fees $ 1719 $ 1,543 5 1420 § 1,303 B 1,185 5 1,084 % 1397 § 1428 % 1,224 % 1,027

0 In 2013, we changed to a calendar year-end reporting cycle. All fiscal years prasented before 2013 included 52 weeks, except for 2008 which included 53
weeks. :

@ Balances do not reflect the impact of discontinued operations. Alse, for periods prior to 2009, we reclassified our provision for lean losses associated with our
lodging operations to the “General, administrative, and other” caption of our Income Statements to conform to our presentation for periods beginning in 2009.
This reclassification only affected operating income.

@ We adopted certain provisions of Accounting Standards Certification Topic 978 (previously Statement of Position 04-2, “Accounting for Real Estate Time
Sharing Transactions™), in 2006, which we reported in our Income Statements as a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle.

' The following businesses became discontinued operations in the year we announced that we would sell or exit them: senior living services (2002), distribution
services (2002), and synthetic fuel (2007).

B We issued stock dividends in the third and fourth quarters of 2009, and a stock split in the form of a stock dividend on June 9, 2006. We have adjusted all per
share data retroactively fo reflect those stock dividends,

¥ Represents fee revenue from the United States (but not Hawaii before 2011} and Canada,

1 Represents fee revenue outside of North America, as defined in footnote (6) above.

23
Table of C
Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
BUSINESS AND OVERVIEW
Overview

We are a worldwide operator, franchisor, and licensor of hotels and timeshare properties in 79 countries and territories under numerous brand
names. We also develop, operate, and market residential properties and provide services to home/condominium owner associations. Under our
business model, we typically manage or franchise hotels, rather than own them. At year-end 2014, of the total population of hote! rooms in our
system worldwide, we operated 41 percent under management agreements; our franchisees operated 56 percent under franchise agreements; and we
owned or leased only two percent. The remainder represanted our interest in unconsolidated joint ventures that manage hotels and provide services
to franchised properties. We group our operations into three business segments: North American Full-Service, North American Limited-Service,
and International.

We earn base management fees and in many cases incentive management fees from the properties that we manage, and we earn franchise fees
on the properties that others operate under franchise agreaments with us. Base fees typically consist of a percentage of property-level revenue while
incentive fees typically consist of a percentage of net house profit adjusted for a specified owner return. Net house profit is calculated as gross
operating profit (house profit) less non-controliable expenses such as insurance, real estate taxes, capital spending reserves, and the like,

Our emphasis on long-term management contracts and franchising tends to provide more stable earnings in periods of economic scfiness,
while adding new hotels to our system generates growth, typically with little or no investment by the Company. This strategy has driven substantial
growth while minimizing financial leverage and risk in a cyclical industry. In addition, we believe minimizing our capital investments and adopting
a strategy of recycling the investments that we do make maximizes and maintains our financial flexibility.

We remain focused on doing the things that we do well; that is, seiling rooms, taking care of our guests, and making sure we control costs
both at company-operated properties and at the corporate level (“above-property™). Our brands remain strong as a result of skilled management
teams, dedicated associates, superior customer service with an emphasis on guest and associate satisfaction, significant distribution, our Marriott
Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards loyalty programs, a multichannel reservations system, and desirable property amenities. We strive to
ettectively leverage our size and broad distribution.

We, along with owners and franchisees, continue to invest in our brands by means of new, refreshed, and reinvented properties, new room
and public space designs, and enhanced amenities and technology offerings. We address, through various means, hotels in the system that do not
meet standards. We continue to enhance the appeal of our proprietary, information-rich, and easy-to-use website, Marriott.com, and of our
associated mobile smartphone applications and mobile website that connect to Marriott.com, through functionality and service improvements, and
we expect to continue capturing an increasing proportion of property-level reservations via this cost-efficient channel,

Our profitability, as well as that of owners and franchisees, has benefited from our approach to property-level and above-properiy
productivity. Properties in our system continue to maintain very tight cost controls. We also control above-property costs, some of which we
allocate to hotels, by remaining focused on systems, processing, and support areas.

Performance Measures

We believe Revenue per Available Room (*RevPAR™), which we calculate by dividing room sales for comparable properties by room nights
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available for the period, is a meaningful indicator of our performance because it measures the period-over-period change in room revenues for
comparable properties. RevPAR may not be comparable to similarly titied measures, such as revenucs. We also believe occupancy and average
daily rate (*ADR™), which are components of calculating RevPAR, are meaningful indicators of our performance. Occupancy, which we calculate
by dividing occupied rooms by total rooms available, measures the utilization of a property’s available capacity. ADR, which we calculate by
dividing property room revenue by total rooms sold, measures average room price and is useful in assessing pricing levels.

References to year-end 2014 RevPAR statistics throughout this report, including occupancy and ADR, reflect the twelve months ended
December 31, 2014, as compared to the twelve months ended December 31, 2013. For the properties located in countries that use currencies other
than the U.S. dollar, the comparisons to the prior year period are on a constant U.S. doliar basis. We calculate constant dollar statistics by applying
exchange rates for the current period to the prior comparable period.
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‘We define our comparable properties as those that were open and operating under one of our brands for at least one full calendar year as of
the beginning of the current peried and have not, in either the current or previous pericds presented, (i} undergone significant room or public space
renovations or expansions, (ii) been converted between company-operated and franchised, or {iii) sustained substantial property damage or business
interruption. Comparable properties represented the following percentages of our properties for each year indicated: (1) 87% of North American
properties in 2014, 89% in 2013, and 93% in 2012; (2) 57% of International properties (71% excluding Protea Hotels) in 2014, 75% in 2013, and
78% in 2012; and (3) 82% of total properties (85% excluding Protea Hotels) in 2014, 87% in 2013, and 1% in 2012.

We also believe company-operated house protit margin, which is the ratio of property-level gross operating profit (also known as house
profit) to total property-level revenue, is a meaningful indicator of our performance because this ratio measures our overall ability as the operator to
produce property-level profits by generating sales and controfling the operating expenses over which we have the most direct conirol. House profit
includes rcom, food and beverage, and other revenue and the related expenses including payroll and benefits expenses, as well as repairs and
maintenance, utility, general and administrative, and sales and marketing expenses. House profit dees not include the impact of management fees,
furniture, fixtures and equipment replacement reserves, insurance, taxes, or other fixed expenses.

Business Trends

Our 2014 resulis reflected a favorable economic climate and demand for our brands in many markets around the world, reflecting generally
low supply growth in the U.S. and Europe, improved pricing in most North American markets, and a year-over-year increase in the number of
properties in our system, Comparable worldwide systemwide RevPAR for 2014 increased 6.6 percent to $110.09, average daily rates increased 3.7
percent on a constant dollar basis to $150.23, and occupancy increased 2.0 percentage points to 73.3 percent, compared {0 2013,

The properties in our system serve transient and group customers, which drive both business and leisure demand. [n 2014, three-quarters of
property group room revenue was contracted before 2014 and one-quarter was contracted in 2014, As group demand has improved, meeting
planners have been booking such meetings earlier to ensure available space.

Strong U.S. group business and transient demand contributed to increased room rate growth in 2014. Transient demand continued to be strong
in the western U.S. during 2014, and was stronger beginning in the third quarter in the eastern U.S. when compared to the first half of the year, as
we eliminated discounts, shifted business into higher rated price categories, and raised room rates. In New York City, new lodging supply
continued to constrain rate growth, while in Washington D.C., demand strengthened in the second half of the year due to increased city-wide events
and a favorable comparison to the 2013 government sequestration and shutdown.

In 2014, bookings for future group business in the U.S. improved. As of year-end 2014, the group revenue pace for stays in 2013 for
company-operated full service hotels (Marriott, J'W Marriott, Renaissance, The Ritz-Carlton, and Gaylord brands} in North America was up about 5
percent, compared to the 2013 year-end group revenue booking pace for stays in 2014, The higher pace reflecied improved group demand and
greater pricing power.

The Furope region experienced increased demand throughout 2014, most predominately in the United Kingdom and Central Europe primarily
due to increased business travel and special events, whereas results in France reflected the impact o' a weaker econotmy. Eastern Europe was
impacted by lower demand, constrained by continued economic deterioration due to the Russia/Ukraine conflict. In the Asia Pacific region, 2014
demand continued to increase, led by growth from corporate and other transient business in Japan, Indonesia, India, and Singapere. Demand
increased in Greater China in the first three quarters of 2014 but was aiso constrained by supply growth in certain Southern China markets and
government austerity in Beijing. In the fourth quarter, demand moderated in Greater China due to political disruption in Hong Kong. Demand in
Malzysia was weak in 2014 due to slower leisure travel from Greater China. Thailand demand was weak due to political instability through most of
2014 but increased in the fourth quarter. Demand for our holels in our Middle East and Africa regions remained strong throughout 2014, In
particular, demand in Egypt Improved due to improved political stability. Demand in the United Arab Emirates was constrained mainly by new
supply and, to a lesser extent, a reduction in travelers from Russia in the second half of the year, while Kuwait experienced weakness due to
reduced government spending. In the Caribbean and Lalin America, strong demand throughout the region in 2014 was driven by increased leisure
travel to our Caribbean and Mexican resorts, constrained somewhat by oversupply of hotels in Panama.,
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We monitor market conditions and carsfully price our rooms daily in accordance with individual property demand levels, generally adjusting
room rates as demand changes. We also modify the mix of our business to increase revenue as demand changes, Demand for higher rated rooms
improved in most markets in 2014, which allowed us to reduce discounting and special offers for transient business in many markets. This mix
improvement benefited average daily rates, For our company-
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operated properties, we continue to focus on enhancing property-level house profit margins and making productivity improvements.
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

The following discussion presents an analysis of results of our operations for 2014, 2013, and 2012,

Revenues

2014 Compared to 2013

Revenues increased by $1,012 million (8 percent) to $13,796 million in 2014 from $12,784 million in 2013 as a result of higher cost
reimbursements revenue ($764 million), higher franchise fees ($79 million), higher owned, leased, and other revenue ($72 million), higher base
management fees ($51 millien), and higher incentive management fees ($46 million), We estimate that the three fewer days of activity in 2014
compared to 2013 reduced fee revenues by approximately $5 million. :

Cost reimbursements revenue represents reimbursements of costs incurred on behalf of managed and franchised properties and relates,
predominantly, to payroll costs at managed properties where we are the employer. As we record cost reimbursements based upon costs incurred
with no added markup, this revenue and related expense has no impact on either our operating or net income. The $764 million increase in total
cost reimbursements revenue, to $11,055 million in 2014 from $10,291 million in 2013, reflected the impact of higher occupancies at our
properties and growth across the system.

The $51 million increase in total base management fees, to $672 million in 2014 from $621 million in 2013, largely reflected stronger
RevPAR due to increased demand ($34 million), the impact of unit growth across the system ($21 million), and increased recognition of previously
deferred fees (§16 million), partially offset by a decrease in fees from terminated units ($8 million), decreased fees due to properties that converted
from managed to franchised ($8 million), unfavorable foreign exchange rates ($6 miliion), and three fewer days of activity ($2 million). The $79
million increase in total franchise fees, to $745 million in 2014 from $666 million in 2013, reflected stronger RevPAR due to increased demand
(835 million), new unit growth across the system ($35 million), increased relicensing fees ($10 million), and fees from properties that converted to
franchised from managed ($7 million), partially offset by a decrease in fees from terminated units ($4 million) and thres fewer days of activity ($3
million). The $46 million increase in incentive management fees to $302 million in 2014 from $256 million in 2013 largely reflected higher net
house profit at our North American and International managed hotels in addition to unit growth in International markets, partially offset by the
impact of unfavorable foreign exchange rates (53 million) and higher North American Full-Service deferred fees recognized in 2013 ($5 million).

The $72 million increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, to $1,022 miilion in 2014 from $950 million in 2013 predominantly reflected
$56 million of higher owned and leased revenue, $17 million in revenue from various Protea Hotels programs, $9 mitlion in higher branding fees,
and $2 million in other program revenue, partially offset by $14 million lower termination fee revenue in 2014. Higher owned and leased revenue
reflected $43 million from Protea Hotel leases associated with the acquisition, $30 million in revenue from a North American Full-Service
managed property that we acquired in the 2013 fourth quarter, and stronger performance across our new and existing owned and leased properties
primarily from the International segment, partiaily offset by $37 million attributable to five International segment properties that converted to
managed or franchised properties. Combined branding fees for credit card endorsements and the sale of branded residential real estate by others
totaled $127 million in 2014 and $118 million in 2013.

2013 Compared to 2012

Revenues increased by $970 million {8 percent) to $12,784 million in 2013 from $11,814 million in 2012 as a result of: higher vost
reimbursements revenue (5886 million), higher franchise fees ($59 million), higher base management fees ($40 million), and higher incentive
management fees ($24 million, comprised of a $27 million increase (or North America and a $3 million decrease outside of North America},
partially offsel by lower owned, leased, and other revenue ($39 million). We estimate that the $970 million increase in revenues included $8
million of combined base managemenl fee, franchise fee, and incentive management fee revenues due to the additional four days of activity in 2013
compared to 2012,

Cost reimbursements revenue represents reimbursements of costs incurred on behalf of managed and franchised properties and relates,
predeminantly, to payroll cosls al managed properties where we are the employer. As we record cost reimbursements based upon costs incurred
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with no added markup, this revenue and related expense has no impact on either our operating or net income. The 5886 million increase in total
cost reimbursements revenue, to $10,291 million in 2013 trom $9,405 million in 2012, reflected the impact of higher property-level demand and
growth across the system.
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The $40 million increase in total base management tees, to $621 million in 2013 from $581 million in 2042, mainly reflected stronger
RevPAR due to increased demand ($18 mitlion), the impact of unit growth across the system ($18 million), primarily driven by Gaylord brand
properties we began managing in the fourth quarter of 2012, and the additional four days of activity (approximately $3 million). The $59 mitlion
increase in total franchise fees, to $666 million in 2013 from $607 million in 2012, primarily reflected stronger RevPAR due to increased demand
(522 million), the impact of unit growth across the system ($23 million), increased relicensing fees primarily for certain North American Limited-
Service properties ($8 million), and the additional four days of activity {approximately $5 million). The $24 million increase in incentive
management tees from $232 million in 2012 to $256 million in 2013 largely reflected higher property-Ievel income at managed hotels ($33
million), particularly full-service hotels in North America, partially offset by unfavorable foreign exchange rates ($3 million) and unfavorable
variances from the following 2012 items: recognition of incentive management fees due to coniract revisions for certain International segment
properties ($3 million) and recognition of previously deferred fees in conjunction with an International segment property's change in ownership ($3
million).

The $39 million decrease in ownex, leased, and other revenue, to $950 million in 2013 from $989 million in 2012, primarily reflected $35
million of lower corporate housing revenue due to the sale of the ExecuStay corporate housing business in the 2012 second quarter and $28 million
of lower owned and leased revenue, partially offset by $12 million of higher branding fees, $8 million of higher hotel agreement termination fees,
and $2 million of higher othu ravenue. Lower owned and leased revenue pnmduly reflected fewer Intem'monal segment leased properties due to
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received in the 2012 second quarter from a utility company. Combined branding fees for credit card endorsentents and the sale of branded
residential real estale by others totaled $118 million in 2013 and $106 million in 2012.

Operating Income

2014 Compared to 2013

Operating income increased by $171 million to $1,159 millien in 2014 from $988 million in 2013. The $171 million increase in operating
income reflected a $79 millicn increase in franchise fees, a $51 million increase in base management fees, a $46 million increase in incentive
management fees, and $26 million of higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, partially offset by a $21 million increase in
depreciation, amortization, and other expense, and 2 $10 million increase in general, administrative, and other expense. We discuss the reasons for
the increases in base management fees, franchise fees, and incentive management fees cempared to 2013 in the preceding “Revenues” section.

The $26 million (12 percent) increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses was largely attributable to $23 million of
higher owned and leased revenue, net of direct expenses, $9 million in higher branding fees, $4 million from various programs ai Protea Hotels,
and $2 million in other program revenue, partiaily offset by $14 million in higher termination fees in 2013, Higher owned and leased revenue, net
of direct expenses of $23 million primarily reflects $14 million in net favorable resuits at several leased properties, $10 million of revenue, net of
direct expenses for a North American Full-Service managed property that we acquired in the 2013 fourth quarter, and $7 mitlion of revenue, net of
direct expenses for new Protea Hotel feases, partially offset by $6 million attributable to International segment properties that converted to
managed or franchised.

Depreciation, amortization and other expense increased by $21 millien (17 percent) to $148 million in 2014 from $127 million in 2013. The
increase reflected the $235 million net impairment charge on the EDITION hotels discussed in Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositions,” $5
miilion in zccelerated amortization related to contract terminations, $5 million in higher contract amortization primarily from Protea Hotels, and $3
miilion in higher depreciation related to a North American Full-Service property that we acquired in the 2013 fourth quarter, partially offset by $13
million of accelerated amortization related to contract terminations in 2013 and $5 million of 2013 depreciation for two International properties that
converted to managed contracts.

General, administrative, and other expenses increased by $10 million (2 percent) to $639 million in 2014 from $649 million in 2013, The
increase largely reflected $9 mitlion from the addition of Protea Hotels and related transition costs, $7 million from net unfavorable foreign
exchange rates, and $6 million of increased guaraniee funding, partially offset by $8 million litigation settlements recognized in 2013, and a §5
million performance cure payment in 2013 for an International segment property.
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2013 Compared to 2012

Operating income increased by $48 miliion to $988 million in 2013 from $940 million in 2012, The $48 million increase in operating income
reflected a $59 million increase in franchise fegs, a $40 million increase in base management fees, a $24 million increase in incentive management
fees, and $17 million of higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, partially offset by a $67 million increase in general,
administrative and other expenses and a $25 million increase in depreciation, amortization, and other expenses. Approximately $7 million of the
net increase in operating income was due to the additional four days of activity in 2013. We discuss the reasons for the increases in base
management fees, franchise fees, and incentive management fees compared to 2012 in the preceding “Revenues” sectjon.

The $17 millien (8 percent) increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses was largely attributable to $12 million of
higher branding fees, $8 million of higher hotel agreement (ermination fees, and $2 million of higher other revenue, pattially offset by $6 million of
lower owned and leased revenue, net of direct expenses. Lower owned and leased revenue, net of direct expenses was due to $7 miltien in costs
related to three International segment leases we terminated, $3 million in lower results at one leased property in Londor, $7 million in pre-opening
expenses for the London and Miami Beach EDITION hotels, and a $2 million business interruption payment received in the 2012 second quarter
from a utility company for our leased property in Japan, partially offset by $16 million in net favorable results at several leased properties.

Depreciation, amortization, and other expenses increased by $25 million (25 percent) to $127 million in 2013 from $102 million in 2012. The
$25 million increase largely reflected $18 million of impairment and accelerated amortization expense for deferred contract acquisition costs
primarily for properties that left our system or which had cash flow shortfalls, $5 million in higher depreciation at two Ieased International
properties due to an asset write-off and the impact of renovations, $4 million of higher amortization expense year over year for deferred contract
acquisition costs related to our 2012 acqujsition of the Gaylord brand and hotel management company, $2 million in higher depreciation for two
newly acquired properties, and $2 million in higher depreciation for an International property following a conversion to franchised. These increases
were partially offset by a favorable variance from the accelerated amortization of $8 million of deferred contract acquisition costs in 2012 for a
property that exited our system.

General, administrative, and other expenses increased by $67 million (12 percent) to $649 miilion in 2013 from $582 million in 2012. The $67
milfion increase reflected $32 million in higher other expenses primarily associated with higher costs in international markets, higher costs for hotel
development, and higher costs for branding and service initiatives to enhance and grow our brands globally, $26 million of higher compensation
and other overhead expenses including increases in hotel development staffing and bonus compensation, $5 million performance cure payment for
an international segment property, and a $4 million increase in legal expenses, primarily due to favorable litigation settlements in 2012,

Gains and Other Income
We present our gains and other income for 2014, 2013, and 2012 in the following table:

(8 in millions) 2014 2013 2612
Gains on sales of real estate and other $ 4 % 2 3 27
Gain on sale of joint venture and other investmenty — 9 21
Income from cost method investments 4 —_ 2
Tmpainnent of cost methot investments and equily securities — — ®
b 8 $ 11 % 42
2014 Compared to 2013

Gains and other income decreased by $3 million (27 percent) to $8 million in 2014 compared to $11 million in 2013, This decrease in gains
and other income reflected a gain of $8 million on the sale of a portion of our shares of a publicly traded company in the 2013 second quarter,
partially offset by $4 million in net distribution from cost method invesiments (not allocated to any of our segmems) in 2014, See Footnote No. 14,
“Fair Value of Financial Instruments™ for additional information on the 2013 sale.

2013 Compared to 2012
(ains and other income decreased by $31 million (74 percent) to $11 million in 2013 compared to $42 million in 2012. This decrease in gains

and other income principally reflected an unfavorable variance from the $41 million gain we recognized in 2012 on the sale of the equity interest in
a North American Limited-Service joint venture, and a $2 million impairment loss
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we recognized in 2013 as a result of measuring certain assels at fair value less the costs we incurred to sell those assets. See Footnote No. 3,

*Acquisitions and Dispositiens”™ for more information on the reclassification of these assets to held for sale. The decrease in gains and other income
was partially offset by a gain of $8 millicn we recognized in 2013 on the sale of a portion of our shares of a publicly traded company and a
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favorable variance [rom an other-than-temporary $7 million impairment we recorded in 2012.

Intersst Expense
2014 Compared to 2013

Interest expense decreased by $5 million (4 percent) to $115 million in 2014 compared to $120 million in 2013. This decrease was principally
from $8 million in higher debt premium accretion which included a true-up, $2 million in lower interest on an exited isase obligation, $2 million
decrease due to lower interest rates on our Marriott Rewards program, and a $2 miilion increase in capitalized interest primarity related to
development of EDITION hotels in Miami Beach and New York, offset by completion of The London EDITION in the 2013 fourth quarter, This
was partially offset by a net $8 million increase due to the issuance of higher net senior note borrowings.

2013 Compared to 2012

Interest expense decreased by $17 million (12 percent) to $120 million in 2013 compared to $137 millien in 2012. This decrease in inierest
expense principally reflected 2 net $13 million decrease due to net Senior Note retirements and new Senior Note issuances al lower interest rates;
and $3 million of increased capitalized interest primarily related to developing two EDITION hotels, partially oftset by completion of The London
EDITION in the 2013 fourth quarter.

Interest Income

2014 Comparedio 2013

[nterest income increased by $7 million (30 percent) to $30 million in 2014 compared to $23 million in 2013, The increase was primarily due
to $6 million earned on the $85 million mezzanine loan (net of a $15 million discount) provided to an owner in conjunction with entering into a
franchise agreement for an Internaticnal property in the 2014 second quarter, and $2 million earned on the mandatorily redeemable preferred equity
ownership interest acquired in the 2013 second quarter. See Footnote No. 13, “Notes Receivable” for more information on the mezzanine loan.

2013 Compared to 2012

interest income increased by 56 million (35 percent) to $23 million in 2013 compared to $17 million in 2012, primarily reflecting $5 million
earned on the $65 million mandatorily redeemable preferred equity ownership interest we acquired in the 2013 second quarter. See Footnote No.
14, “Fair Value of Financial Instruments” for more information on the acquisition.

Equity in Earnings (Losses}

2014 Compared io 2013

Equity in earnings of $6 million in 2014 improved by $11 million from equity in losses of $5 million in 2013. The increase was driven by a
$9 million reversal of deferred tax liabilities associated with a tax law change in a country in which two of our International joint ventures operate,
$9 million in higher earnings from three of our International and one of our North American Full-Service joint ventures, and a favorable variance
from a $4 million impairment charge in the 2013 second quarter associated with a corporate investment {not allocated to any of our segments) that
we determined was fully impaired because we do not expect to recover the investment. This was partially offset by an $11 million litigation reserve
associated with another corporate investment (not allocated to any of our segments).

2013 Compared 1o 2012

Equity in losses of $5 millien in 2013 improved by $8 million from equity in losses of $13 million in 2012. The change primarily reflected a
favorabie variance from the following 2012 items: {1) $8 million in losses at a North American Full-Service segment joint venture for the
impairment of certain underlying residential properties; and (2) a $2 million loan loss provision for certain notes receivable due from an
International segment joint venture. These favorable variances were partially offset by a $4 million impairment charge in the 2013 second quarter
associated with a corporate joint venture (not allocated to one of our segments) that we determined was fully impaired because we did not expect to
recover the investment.
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Provision for Income Tax

2004 Compared io 2013
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Our tax provision increased by $64 million (24 percent) te $335 miilion in 2014 from $271 miltion in 2013, The increase was primarily due to
higher pre-tax earnings, unrealized foreign exchange gains that were taxed within a foreign jurisdiction, and non-recurring favorable foreign true-
ups in 2013. The increase was partially offset by the favorable resolution of a U.S. federal tax issue relating to a guest marketing program ($21
million), the release of an international valuation allowance ($7 million), and the resolution of an international financing activity tax issue ($5
million).

2013 Compared 1o 2012

Our tax provision decreased by $7 million (3 percent) to $271 million in 2013 from $278 million in 20}2. The decrease resulted from a lower
effective tax rate (30.2 percent in 2013 compared to 32.7 percent in 2012), favorable tax provision to tax return adjustments in 2013, favorable
variance from a reserve recorded for an international tax issue in 2012, a favorable state tax adjustment in 2013, and higher income before income
taxes in jurisdictions outside of the U.8. with lower tax rates, partially offset by higher income tax expense in the U.S.

Net Income

2014 Compared to 2013

Net income increased by $127 million to $753 million in 2014 from $626 mitlien in 2013, and diluted earnings per share increased by $0.54
per share (27 percent) to $2.54 per share from $2.00 per share in 2013. As discussed in more detail in the preceding sections beginning with
“Revenues,” or as shown in the Income Statement, the $127 million increase in net income was due to higher franchise fees ($79 million), higher
base management fees ($51 million), higher incentive management fees ($46 million), higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct
expenses (526 million), higher equity in earnings ($11 million), higher interest income ($7 million), and tower interest expense ($3 million). These
increases were partially offset by higher income taxes ($64 millicn), higher depreciation, amortization, and other expense ($21 million), higher
general, administrative, and other expenses ($10 million) and lower gains and other income ($3 million).

2013 Compared to 2012

Net income increased by $55 million to $626 million in 2013 from $571 miilion in 2012, and diluted earnings per share increased by $0.28
per share (16 percent) to $2.00 per share from $1.72 per share in 2012. As discussed in more detail in the preceding sections beginning with
“Revenues,” or as shown in the Income Statement, the $55 million increase in net income was due to higher franchise fees ($59 million), higher
base management fees ($40 million), higher incentive management fees ($24 million), lower interest expense ($17 million), lower equity in losses
(58 million), lower income taxes (§7 million), higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses ($6 million), and higher interest
income {$6 million). These increases weré partially offset by higher general, administrative, and other expenses ($81 million) and lower gains and
other income ($31 million). :

Earnings Before Interest Expense, Taxes, Depreciation and Amertization (“EBITDA”) and Adjusted EBITDA

EBITDA, a financial measure not required by, or presented in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (*GAAP™),
reflects net income excluding the impact of interest expense, provision for income taxes, and depreciation and amortization. We believe that
EBITDA is a meaningful indicator of operating performance because we use it to measure owr ability to service debt, fund capital expenditures, and
expand our business. We also use EBITDA, as do analysts, lenders, investors, and others, to evaluate companies because it excludes certain items
that can vary widely across different industries or among companics within the same industry. For example, interest expense can be dependent on a
company’s capital structure, debt levels, and credit ratings. Accordingly, the impact of interest expense on earnings can vary significantly among
companies. The tax positions of companies can also vary because of their differing abilities to take advantage of tax benefits and because of the tax
policies of the jurisdictions in which they operate. As a result, effective tax rates and provision for income taxes can vary considerably among
companies. EBITDA also excludes depreciation and amortization expense which we report under “Depreciation, atnortizalion, and other,” as well
as depreciation included under “Reimbursed costs” in our Income Statements, because companies utilize productive assets of different ages and use
different methods of both acquiring and depreciating productive assets. These differences can result in considerable variability in the relative costs
of productive assets and the depreciation and amortization expense among companies.
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We also believe that Adjusted EBITDA, another non-GAAP financial measure, is a meaningtul indicator of operating performance. Our
Adjusted EBITDA reflects adjustments to exclude (1) pre-tax impairment charges of $25 million in 2014 which we recorded in the “Depreciation,
amortization, and other” caption of our Income Statements following an evaluation of our EDITION hotels and residences for recovery and
determination that our cost estimates exceeded our iota! fixed sales price, and (2) share-based compensation expense for all periods presented. We
excluded share-based compensation expense to address considerable variability among companies in recording compensation expense because
companics use share-based payment awards differently, both in the type and quantity of awards granted. We believe that Adjusted EBITDA that
excludes these items is a meaningful measure of our operating performance because it permits period-over-period comparisons of our ongoing core
operations belore these items and facilitates our comparison of results before these items with results from other lodging companies.
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EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA have limitations and should not be considered in isolation or as substitutes for performance measures
calculated under GAAP. Both of these non-GAAP measures exclude certain cash expenses that we are obligated to make. In addition, other
companies in our industry may calculate EBITDA and in particular Adjusted EBITDA differently than we do or may not calculate them at all,
limiting the usefulness of EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA as comparative measures.

We show our 2014 and 2013 EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA calculations that reflect the changes we describe above and reconcile those
measures with Net [ncome in the following table:

(8 in millions) 2014 2013
Net Income $ 753§ 626
[nteiest expense 115 120
Tax provision 335 2N
Depreciation and amortization 123 127
Depreciation classified in Retmbursed costs 5t 48
[nterest expense from unconsolidated joint ventures 3 4
Depreciation and amortization fron uncensolidated joint ventures ' . 19 i3
EBITDA $ 139% 3§ 1,209
EDITION impairment charge o ) 25 -
Share-based compensation (including shar.c~based compensation
reimbursed by third-party owners) 169 116
Adjnsted EBFTDRA $ 1,524 & 1,325
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During the 2014 first quarter, we modilied the information that our President and Chief Executive Officer reviews to be consistent with our
continent structure. This structure aligns our business around geographic regions and is designed to enable us to operate more efficiently and to
accelerale our worldwide growth. As a result of modifying our reporting information, we revised our operating segments to eliminate our former
Luxury segment, which we allocated between our existing North American Full-Service operating segment, and the following four new operating
segments: Asia Pacific, Caribbean and Latin America, Europe, and Middle East and Africa.

Although our Northi American Full-Service and North American Limited-Service segments meet the applicable accounting criteria to be
* reportable business segments, the four new operating segments do not meet the criteria to be reportable and we therefore combined them into an
“all other” category, which we refer to as “International.” We have revised our business segment information for eariier pericds. See Footnote
Na. 16, “Business Segments,” to our Financial Statements for further information on our segment changes and other information about each
segment, including revenues and a reconciliation of segment results to net income.
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Properties by Segment

Al year-end 2014, we operated, franchised, and licensed the following properties by segment:

Propertics Rooms
U.S. Non-U.S. Tota! U.S. Nou-U.S. Total
North American Full-Service Segment i
Marrictt Hotels 314 135 329 124,686 5,335 130,041
Murrioft Confergnce Centers 10 — 1 2918 e 2915
W Marriott 23 l 24 12,91 22 13,195
Renaissance Hotels 76 3 79 27.239 EOO3 28,242
Renaissance ClubSport 2 — 2 349 -— 349
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Gaylord Hotels 5 — 3 8.098 — 8,008
Autograph Collection Hotels 44 i 45 10,082 233 10,315
The Ritz-Carlton 39 I 40 Hh424 267 11,69
The Ritz-Carlten Residences 30 2 32 3,598 214 3.812
EDITION 1 — | 293 s 295
EDITION Residences @ 1 — 1 25 — 25
5435 23 568 201,683 7.293 208,978

North American Limited-Serviee Segment ()
Courtyard 8a1 23 884 120,894 4,096 124,990
Fairfield Inn & Suites 704 14 718 64,362 1,607 65,969
SpringHill Suites 314 2 316 36,968 299 37,267
AC Hotels by Marriott 1 — 1 220 —_— 220
Residence inn 648 20 G668 73,518 2,928 81,446
TownePlace Suites 240 4 244 23,973 518 24,491
2,768 63 2,831 324,935 9,448 334,383

International Segment 1

Marriott Hotels m 170 170 — 49,180 49,180
JW Marriott — 45 45 —_ 16,672 16,672,
Renaissance Hotels — 78 78 — 24,365 24,363
Autograph Collection Hotels **! — 30 30 — 7,195 7,195
Protea Hotels — 12 112 — 16,107 10,197
Courtyard — 104 104 — 20,810 20,810
Fairfisld Inn & Suites — 3 3 - 482 482
Residence Inn — 7 7 — 717 717
AC Hotels by Marvion ™ -— 76 76 e 931! 9,314
Moxy Hotels — I I — 162 162
Marrioit Executive Apartments — 27 27 o 4,261 4,261
The Ritz-Carlton — 47 47 — 13,823 12,823
Bulgari Hotels & Resorts — 3 3 e 202 202
Bulgari Residences ‘¥ — 1 1 — 3 5
EDITION e 2 2 v 251 231
The Ritz-Carlton Residences @ — 8 8 — 416 416
The Ritz-Carlion Serviced Apartments e 4 4 — 579 379
— 718 718 — 158,538 158,538
TFimeshare 45 N 58 10,605 2,261 12,8606
Total 3,358 817 4,175 . 537,225 177,540 714,765

I North American includes properties located in the United States and Canada. International includes properties located outside the United States and Canada.

@ Represents projects where we manage the reiatcd owners” association, We include residential products once they possess a ceitificate of occupancy.

' Results for alt AC Hotels by Marriott properties and five Autograph Collection properties are presented i the *Equily in carnings {losses)” capiion of our Income
Staternents.

€' Timeshare properties licensed by MVW under the Marriott Vacation Club, The Ritz-Carlton Destination Club, The Ritz-Carfton Residences, and Grand Residences by
Marriott brand names. Includes products that are in active sales as well as those that are sold out, MVW reports its properly and room counts to us on a fiscal year basis
for the MY W fiscal year ended January 2, 2015.
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The following discussion reflects all three of our segments. We consider total segment revenues and total segment profits (as defined in
Footnote No. 16, “Busiress Segments”) to be meaningful indicators of our performance because they measure our growth in profitability and
enable investors to compare the revenues and profits of our operations to our competitors,

2014 Compared to 2013

We acded 311 properties (46,050 rooms) and 52 properties (6,418 rooms) exited our system in 2014, These figures do not include residential
units. During 2014, we also added two residential properties (30 units) and no residential properties or units exited the system.,

Total segment revenues increased by $1,022 million to $13,540 million in 2014, an & percent increase from revenues of $12,518 million in
2013, and total segment profits increased by $196 million to $1,393 million in 2014 from $1,197 million in 2013.

The year-over-year increase in segment revenues of $1,022 million was a result of a $787 million increase in cost reimbursements revenue, an
$80 million increase in franchise fees, a $58 million increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, a $31 million increase in base management fees,
and a $46 million increase in incentive management fees. The year-over-year increase of $196 million in segment profits reflected an $80 million
increase in franchise fees, a $51 million increase in base management fees, a $46 million increase in incentive management fees, $19 million of
lower joint venture equity losses, a $11 million increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, and $4 million of lower
depreciation, amortization, and other expense, partially otfsel by a $16 million increase in general, administrative and other expense. For more
information on the variances, see the preceding sections beginning with “Revenues.”

In 2014, 50 percent of our managed properties paid incentive management fees to us versus 38 percent in 2013, Managed properties that paid
incentive management fees in 2014 represented 36 percent of properties i North America and 73 percent outside of North America, compared to
21 percent in North America and 70 percent outside of North America in 2013. In addition, in 2014, 56 percent of our incentive fees came from
properties outside of North America versus 58 percent in 2013. Further, we earned $24 million in incentive management fees in 2014 from
propetties that did not earn any incentive management fees in 2013,

Comparcd o 2013, worldwide compurable company-oporated house profit margins in 2014 increased by 120 basis points and worldwide
comparable company-operated house profit per available room (*HP-PAR”) increased by 9.7 percent on a constant U.S. dollar basis, reflecting
higher occupancy, rate increases, improved productivity, and solid cost controls. These same factors contributed to North American company-
operated house profit margins increasing by 1350 basis points compared to 2013. HP-PAR at those same properties increased by 11.4 percent.
International company-operated house profit margins increased by 70 basis points, and HP-PAR at those propsrties increased by 6.6 percent
reflecting increased demand and higher RevPAR in most locations and improved productivity. Note that 2014 had three fewer days of activity

when compared to 2013,

See “Statistics” below for detailed information on Systemwide RevPAR and Company-operated RevPAR by segment, region, and brand.

2013 Compared to 2012

We added 161 properties (25,420 rooms) and S properties {10,299 rooms) exited our system in 2013, These figures do not include residential
units. During 2013, we also added five residential properties (301 units) and no residential properties or units exited the system.

Total segment revenues increased by $992 million to $12,518 million in 2013, a 9 percent increase from revenues of $11,526 million in 2012,
and total segment profits increased by $32 million to $1,197 mitlion in 2013 from $1,165 million in 2012.

The year-over-year increase in segnient revenues of $992 million was a result of a $923 million increase in cost reimbursements revenue, a
$59 million increase in franchise fees, a $40 million increase in base management fees, and a $24 million increase in incentive management fees,
partially offset by a $54 million decrease in owned, [eased, and other revenue. The yzar-over-year increase of $32 million in segment protits
reflected a $39 million increase in franchise fees, a $40 million increase in base management fees, a $24 million increase in incentive management
fees, and $8 million of lower joint venture equity losses, partially offset by a $46 million increase in general, administrative, and other expenses,
$44 miltion of lower gains and other income, and a $9 million decrease in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses. For more
information on the variances, sec the preceding sections beginning with “Revenues.”

In 2013, 38 percenl of our managed properties paid incentive management fees to us versus 33 percent in 2012, Managed properties that paid
incentive management fees in 2013 represented 21 percent of properties in North America and 70 percent
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outside of North Americe, compared to 135 percent in North America and 70 percent outside of North America in 2012, In addition, in 2013, 58
percent of our incentive fees came from properiies outside the United States versus 65 percent in 2012, Further, we earned $14 mitlion in incentive
management fees in 2013 from properties that did not earn any incentive management fees in 2012.

Compared to 2012, worldwide comparable company-operated house profit margins in 2013 increased by 90 basis points and HP-PAR
increased by 6.2 percent on a constant U.S. dollar basis, reflecting higher occupancy, rate increases, improved productivity, and lower energy costs.
Note that 2013 had four additional days of activity when compared to 2012,
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See “Statistics” below for detailed information on Systemwide RevPAR and Company-operated RevPAR by segment, region, and brand.

Development

We added 311 properties, totaling 46,050 rcoms, across our brands in 2014, and 52 properties (6,418 rooms) left the system, not including
residential products. We also added two residential properties {30 units) and no residential properties left the system. Highlights of the year
included:

o Converting 32 properties (8,885 rooms}, or 19 percent of our gross room additions for the year, to our brands;
. Adding approximately 60 percent of all the new rooms outside the United States; and
e Adding 120 properties (13,928 rooms) to our North American Limited-Service brands.

We have nearly 240,000 hotel rooms in our development pipeline as of year-end 2014, which includes hotel rooms under construction and
under signed contracts, as well as nearly 30,000 hotel rooms approved for development but not yet under signed contracts. We expect the number
of our hotel rooms (gross) to increase approximately 7 percent in 2015.

We believe that we have access to sufficient financial resources to finance our growth, as well as to support our ongoing operations and meet
debt service and other cash requirements. Nonetheless, our ability to develop and update our brands and the ability of hotel developers to build or
acquire new Marrioti-branded properties, both of which are important parts of our growth plan, depend in part on capital access; availability and
cost for other hotel developers and third-party owners. These growth plans are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties, many of which are
outside of our control. See the “Forward-Looking Statements™ and “Risks and Uncertainties” captions earlier in this report and the *Liquidity and
Capital Resoturces™ caption later in this report.

Statistics

The following tables show occupancy, average daily rate, and RevPAR for comparable properties, for each of the brands in cur Nerth
American Full-Service and North American Limited-Service segments, and for our International segment by region, Systemwide statistics include
data from our franchised properties, in addition to our owned, leased, and managed properties.
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Comparable Company-Operated Comparable Sysfemwide
North American Propertics (0 Morth American Properties (7
2014 Change vs. 2013 2014 Change vs. 2013

Marriott Hatels

Occupancy 75.1% 1.6% pts. 72.6% 1.5 % pis.

Average Daily Rate 3 188.39 3.5% 3 17843 4.0 %

RevPAR $ 141,42 3.7% b3 124.49 6.2 %
Renaissance Hotels

Occupancy 73.1% 1.1% pts. 72.6% 1.9% pts.

Average Daily Rate § 177.42 3% 3 160.77 3.9%

RevPAR $ 129.76 5.2% 3 116.6% 67 %
Aulograph Colfection Hotels

Cccupancy * * opis. 73.4% (1% pts.

Average Daily Rate * ¥ b 229.58 8.9%

RevPAR * * $ 173.04 75%
The Ritz-Carlton Nodh America

Occupancy 72.9% 1.5% pts. T2.9% 1.5% pts.

Average Daily Rate £ 338,48 4.0% b 338.48 4.0%
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RevPAR $ 246.89 6.2% b 246,89 6.2%
Composite North American Full-Service
Ceeupancy F4.5% i.0% pis. 72.8% 1.3 % pis.
Average Daily Rate 5 200,77 3.6% 182.00 4.1%
RevPAR $ 149.48 5.8% 132,44 64%
Residence lnn
Qccupancy 78.4% 2.2% pts, 79.3% 1.9 % pts.
Average Daily Rate 135.58 4.4% b 13G.82 42%
RevPAR 106.24 7.4% $ 103.79 6.7%
Courtyard }
Occupancy T1.8% 3.0% pts. 72.5% 2.3 % pts.
Average Daily Rate 125.72 3.0% 129,32 4.5%
RevPAR 93.18 9.6% 3 9377 7.8 %
Fairfield Inn & Suites
Occupancy nm nmo pts. 70.1% 22 % pts.
Average Dudly Rate m nn b [62.80 3.9%
RevPAR nm nm 7211 73%
TownePlace Suites
Cccupancy 72.6% 6.3% pts. 74.7% 3.2% pts.
Average Daily Rate b3 9523 8.71% 3 96.84 3.3%
RevPAR 5 69.09 19.0% 72.38 9.9%
SpringHill Suites
QOccupancy 73.8% 1.9% pts. 74.6% 2.6 % pts.
Average Daily Rate 112.14 4.8% 3 112,18 1.9%
RevPAR 82,78 7.5% 83.65 7.6%
Composite North Ameriean Limited-Serviee
Occupancy T3.7% 2.8% pts. 74.0% 2.3 % pts.
Average Daily Rate £28.82 4.9% $ 120.36 42%
RevPAR 09495 9.0% b 89.11 75%
Composite North Ameriean - All
QOccupancy 74.2% 2.0% pts. 73.6% 2.0 % pis.
Average Daily Rate & 173.H 3.8% $ 143.27 4.1%
RevPAR 5 128.39 6.7% 5 105.39 70%
* There are no company-operated comparable properties,
mm means not meaningful as the brand is predominantly franchised.
MY Satistics inciude only properties located in the United
States.
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Comparable Company-Operated Comparable Systemwide
Properties ‘" Properties
2014 Change vs. 2013 2014 Change vs. 2013
Caribbean and Latin America
Occupancy 73.6% 2.7 % pts. 71.3% 2.2 % pts.
Average Daily Rate 239.95 6.9 % 3 205.88 59%
RevPAR 176.66 11C% 3 146.83 94 %
Europe
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Occupancy 74.9% 1.4 % pts. 73.1% i.3 % pis.

Average Daily Rate § 163.20 1.3% 3 185.06 0.9%

RevPAR b 144.61 32% b 13528 2.7 %
Middle East and Afiica

QOccupancy 60.1% 5.8 % pts. 60.3% 5.4 % pls.

Average Daily Rate h 4 190.50 {2.5Y% 5 186,19 (1.6)%

RevPAR i A 114.47 19% $ 112.26 8.1 %
Asia Pacific

Occupancy 73.71% 1.9% pts. T4.1% 1.8 % pts.

Average Dafly Rate $ 176.48 21% $ 176,43 24%

RevPAR $ 130.04 . 48% $ 130.71 50%
Total International &

Occupancy 72.6% 2.2% pts. 71.9% 2.0 % pts.

Average Daily Rate b3 192.04 22% 5 135.39 21%

RevPAR b 13935 54 % b 133.37 5.1%
Total Worldwide &

QOccupancy 73.7% 2.1 % pts. 73.3% 2.0 % pts.

Average Daily Rate b 173.96 13% 3 1350.23 37%

RevPAR 3 131.83 63% $ 110.09 66%

M Statistics are in constant dollars. International includes properties located outside the United States and Canada, except for worldwide, which includes the United States.

B Company-operated statistics include the Marriott Hotels, Renaissance Hotels, Autograph Collection, The Ritz-Carlton, Bulgari Hotels & Resoris, Courtyard, and
Residence inn brands. In addition to the foregoing brands, systemwide statistics also include the Fairfield [nn & Suites brand.

4 Company-operated and systemwide statistics include properties worldwide for the Marriott Hotels, Renaissance Hotels, Autograph Collection, Gaylord Hotels, The Ritz-
Carlton, Bulgari Hotels & Resorts, Courtyard, Residence Inn, Fairfield Inn & Suites, TownePlace Suites, and SpringHill Suites brands.
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Comparable Company-Operated Comparable Systemwide
North American Properties () North American Propertics ()
2013 Change vs. 2012 2013 Change vs. 2612

Marriott Hotels

Occupancy 73.6% 0.8 % pis. 71.3% 10 % pts.

Averape Daily Rale k3 1179.44 4.3 % % 164.37 4.0 %

RevPAR kY 132.03 34% $ 117.20 5.4 %
Renaissance Flotels

Occupancy 734% 0.4 % pis. 71.3% 6.7 % pis.

Average Daily Rate b 170.98 31 % $ 153.33 32%

RevPAR h 125.55 3.6% b 109.30 42 %
Autograph Collection Hotels

Occupancy ® * s 76.6% 1.7 % pts.

Average Daily Rate ® ¥ i3 207.34 6.4 %o

RevPAR * * $ 158.87 8.8 %
The Ritz-Carlton North America

Occupancy 71.3% 1.4 % pts. 71.3% 1.4 % pts.

Average Daily Rale $ 323.83 6.6 % 5 32383 6.6 %
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RevPAR 230.82 8.7 % $ 230.82 8.7 %
Composite North American Full-Sexvice
Uccupancy 13.5% 0.8 % pis. 11.5% 1.0 % pts.
Average Daily Rale 192710 4.6% $ 173.37 4.3%
RevPAR 141.30 5.7 % 123.89 57%
Residence ian
Qccupancy 76.2% 0.7 % pts. T14% 0.4 % pts.
Average Daily Rate 127.35 23% 125.04 315%
RevPAR 97.09 32% 96.76 3.9%
Courtyard :
Qccupancy 68.6% 0.9 % pts. 70.2% 0.9 % pts.
Average Daily Rate {207 3.8% 123.07 16%
RevPAR 83.75 53% 86.35 49 %
Fairfield Inn & Suites
Qccupancy nm nm - pts. 67.9% 0.6 % pis.
Averags Daily Rate nm ng 98.58 33%
RevPAR am nrt 66.95 43 %
TownePlace Suites
Occupancy 68.7% (L.9)% pts. 71.5% {0.5)% pis.
Average Daily Rate §8.37 6.4 % 91.64 24 %
RevPAR 60.74 36% 63.50 18%
Springiill Svites
Cecupancy 71.5% 1.2 % pts. T22% 1.3 % pts.
Average Daily Rate 106.75 24% b 107.42 33%
RevPAR 76.73 4.1 % b3 77.57 52 %
Composite North American Limited-Service
Cccupancy 71.0% 0.8 % pts. 71.8% 0.7 % pis.
Average Daily Rate 120.98 13% £15.00 34%
RevPAR 85.85 4.7 % §2.32 44%
Composite North American - All
Qccupancy 72.3% 0.8 % pts, 71.6% 0.8 % pts.
Average Daily Rate 163.24 4.2 % $ 136.05 318%
RevPAR 118.08 54 % $ 9748 5.0%
* There are no company-operated comparable properties.
nm means not meaningful as the brand is predominantly franchised.
M Sratistics include only properties located in the United Statgs.
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Comparable Company-Operated Comparable Systemwide
Properties Propertics
2013 Change vs, 2012 2013 Change vs. 2012
Caribbean and Latin America "
Cecupancy 73.5% 0.5 % pts. T2.0% 1.5 % pts.
Average Daily Rate 209.719 6.2 % 181,95 4.0%
RevPAR 15428 70 % 13G.98 6.2%
Europe "
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Occupancy 73.5% 1.7 % pts, 72.5% L7 % pts.

Average Daily Rate b 172.01 (1.5)% 5 167.33 (1.0)%

RevPAR 3 126.47 0.8 % b 121.34 15%
Middte East and Africa ™

Occupancy 55.7% (2.5)% pts. 56.3% (2.1)% pts.

Average Daily Rate 5 147.63 2.0 %. 3 144,18 22 %

RevPAR $ §2.22 (2.4)% $ 81.20 {(L.5%
Asia Pacitic

Occupancy 73.0% 1.5% pts. 73.4% 1.6 % pts.

Average Daily Rate ¥ 142,76 0.9 % § 14649 1LI%

RevPAR B 104.27 3.0% $ 107.59 34%
Total lnternstional ®

Qccupancy 70.7% 11 % pis. ST0.7% 1.3 % pts.

Average Daily Rate 5 185,74 1.5% 3 176,28 1.4 %

RevPAR 5 131.27 312% 3 126.72 34%
Toty Worldwide ¥

Occupancy 71.8% 0.9 % pts. 71.5% 0.9 % pts.

Average Daily Rale % 170.35 33% 5 143.33 3.4 %

RevIPAR $ 122.32 46 % b 102.46 4.6%

N Company-operated and systermwide statistics for the continental regions noted do not include properties located outside of the United States and Canada for The Ritz-
Carlton, Bulgari Hotels & Resoris, and EDITION brands.

@ Company-operated statistics include properties located outside of the United States and Canada for the Marriott Hotels, Renaissance Hotels, The Ritz-Carlton, Bulgari
Hotels & Resorts, EDITION, Courtyard, and Residence Inn brands. [n addition to the foregoing brands, systemwide statistics also include properties located outside of
the United States and Canada for Autograph Collection and Fairfield [nn & Suites brands,

B Company-operated statistics include properties worldwide for Marriott Hotels, Renaissance Hotels, The Ritz-Carlton, Bulgari Hotels & Resorts, EDITION, Residence
Inn, Courtyard, Fairficld Inn & Suites, TownePlace Suites, and SpringHill Suites brands. In addition to the foregoing brands, systemwide statistics also include
properties worldwide for the Autograpl: Collection brand.
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North American Full-Service includes The Ritz-Carlion, EDITION, JW Marriott, Autograph Collection Hotels, Renaissance Hotels,
Marriott Hotels, and Gayloed Hotels located in the United States and Canada.

(3 in miltions) ' Annual Change
2014 2013 2012 Change 2014/2013  Change 2013/2012
Segiment revenues § 8323 3§ 7918 § 1,276 4% 0%
Segment profits $ 524§ 490 § 442 % 1%
2014 Compared to 2013

In 2014, across our North American Full-Service segment we added 23 properties {5,093 rooms) and no properties (zero rooms) ieft the
system.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, compared teo the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, RevPAR for comparable
systemwide North American Full-Service properties increased by 6.4% to $132.44, occupancy for these properties increased by 1.5% percentage
points to 72.8%, and average daily rates increased by 4.1% to $132.00.

The $34 million increase in segment profits, compared to 2013, was driven by $30 million of higher base management and franchise fzes, $17
miltion of higher incentive management fees, and $5 million of lower depreciation, amortization, and other expense, partially offset by $11 million
of lower owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, and $8 million of higher general, administrative, and other expenses.

Higher base management and franchise fees were due to stronger RevPAR as a result of increased demand and unit growth, partially offset by
$7 million from terminated units. The increase in incentive management fees were primarily driven by higher net house profit at managed hotels,
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partiatly offset by $5 million in deferred fees recognized in 2013,

The decrease in depreciation, amortization, and other expense primarily reflected $11 million of accelerated amortization related to contract
terminations in 2013, partieily offset by $3 miition of higher depreciation for a property that we acquired in the 2013 fourth quarter and $2 million
in higher accelerated amortization related to contract terminations in 2014,

The decrease in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses primarily reflected $7 million of lower termination lees, $6 million
of lower branding fees, and $6 miilion of pre-opening costs, partially offset by $10 million in revenue, net of direct expenses, for a property we
acquired in the 2013 fourth quarter.

The increase in general, administrative, and other expenses was primarily due to a $4 million increase in guarantee funding and $3 million of
other property expenses.

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for our North American Full-Service segment properties totaled $7,465 million in 2014,
compared to $7,190 million in 2013,

2013 Compared to 2012

In 2013, across our North American Full-Service segment we added 13 properties (2,977 rooms) and 15 properties (5,473 rooms) left the
system.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, compared to the twelve months ended December 31, 2012, RevPAR for comparable
systemwide North American Full-Service properties increased by 5.7 percent to $123.89, occupancy for these properties increased by 1.0
percenlage points to 71.5 percent, and average daily rates increased by 4.3 percent to $173.37.

The $48 million increase in segment profits, compared to 2012, was driven by $39 million of higher base management and franchise fees, $23
million of higher incentive management fees, $10 million of lower joint venture losses and $3 million of higher owned, leased, and other revenue,
net of direct expenses, partially offset by $16 million of higher general, administrative, and other expenses and $11 million of higher depreciation,
amortization, and other expense.

Higher base management and franchise fees stemmed from both higher RevPAR due to increased demand and unit growth, including the
Gaylord brand properties we began managing in 2012, a favorable variance from $2 million of fee reversals in 2012 for a property with a coniract
revision, and also reflected fees for the additional four days of activity. The increase in incentive management fees primarily reflected higher
property-level income resulting from higher property-level revenue and margins.
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Higher owned, lessed, and other revenue, net of direct expenses was primarily driven by our recognition in 2013 of $7 millien in termination
fees for five properties, $6 million of sironger earnings at two leased and one owned property, and $5 million of higher branding fees and other
revenue, partially offset by our recognition in 2012 of a $14 million termination fee for one property and $2 million in pre-opening expenses for
The Miami Beach EDITION in 2013.

The increase in depreciation, amortization, and other expense resulted from an $11 million impairment of deferred contract acquisition costs
primarily related to three properties that kel the system and one property that converted to a franchised property, $5 million of higher amortization
of deferred contract acquisition costs associated with the Gaylord brand and hotel management company and depreciation trom the acquisition of a
property, partially offset by a favorable variance from the 2012 accelerated amortization of $8 million of deferred contract acquisition costs for a
property that exited our system and for which we earned the $14 million termination fee mentioned in the preceding paragraph.

General, adminisirative, and other expenses reflected an unfavorable variance from $9 million in other net miscellaneous cost increases and
$8 million in reversals of guarantee accruals in 2012 for three properties.

The decrease in joint venture equity losses reflected a favorable variance from $8 million i losses in 2012 at a North American Full-Service
segment joint venture for the impairment of certain underlying residential properties.

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for our North American Full-Service segment properties totaled $7,190 million in 2013,
compared to $6,563 million in 2012,

North American Limited-Service includes AC Hotels by Marriott, Courtyard, Residence Inn, SpringHill Suites, Fairfield Inn & Suites, and
TownePlace Suites located in the United States and Canada.

(% in millions) . Annuni Change
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2014 2013 2012 Change 2014/2013  Change 2013/2012
Segment revenues b 29862 3% 23583 % 2456 13% 5%
Segment profits 3 574 % 479 % 472 20% 1%

2014 Compared to 2013

In 2014, across our North American Limited-Service segment we added 120 properties (13,928 rooms) and 32 properties (3,030 rooms) left
the system. The majority of the properties that left the system were Fairfield Inn & Suites and Residence Inn properties.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, compared to the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, RevPAR for comparabie
systemwide North American Limited-Service properties increased by 7.5 percent to $89.11, occupancy for these properties increased by 2.3
percentage points to 74.0 percent, and average daily rates increased by 4.2 percent to $120.36.

The $95 million increase in segment profits, compared to 2613, primarily reflected $80 million of higher base management and franchise
fees, $11 million of higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, and $7 million of higher incentive management fees.

Higher base management and franchise fees were primarily driven by higher RevPAR for comparable properties and unit growth, and

included $15 million of higher deferred management fees and $10 million of higher relicensing fees. Increased incentive management fees resulted
from net house profit growth at managed hotels.

The increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, primarily reflected $5 million of higher net earnings at several
leased properties and $4 million of higher termination fees.

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for our North American Limited-Service segment properties totaled $2,217 million in 2014,
compared to $1,939 million in 2013.

2013 Compared to 2012
In 2013, across our North American Limited-Service segment we added 108 properties (12,927 rooms) and 22 properties (2,427 rcoms) left

the system. The majority of the properties that left the system were Courtyard and Fairfield Inn & Suites properties, In the 2012 second quarter, we
completed the sale of our ExecuStay corporate housing business. The revenues,
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results of operations, assets, and liabilities of our ExecuStay business were not material to the Company's financial position, results of operations or
cash flows for any of the periods presented.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, compared to the twelve months ended December 31, 2012, RevPAR for comparable
systemwide North American Limited-Service properties increased by 4.4 percent to $82.52, occupancy for these properties increased by 0.7
percentage points to 71.8 percent, and average daily rates increased by 3.4 percent to $115.00.

The $7 million increase in segment profits, compared to 2012, primarily reflected $45 million of higher base management and franchise fees
and $4 million of higher incentive management fees, partially offset by $43 million of lower gains and other income.

Higher base management and franchise fees were primarily driven by higher RevPAR due to increased demand, some of which was
attributable to the favorable effect of property renovaiions, and higher relicensing fees, as well as the additional four days of activity, partially
offset by an unfavorable variance from the 2012 recognition of $7 million of deferred base management fees in conjunction with the sale of our
equity interest in a joint venture. The increase in incentive management fees primarily reflected higher property-level revenue which resulted in
higher property-tevel income and margins. Lower gains and other income primarily reflected an unfavorable variance from a $41 million gain on
the sale of our equity interest in a joint venture in 2012, See the “Gains and Other Income” caption earlier in this report for more information cn the
sale of this equity interest,

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for our North American Limited-Service segment properties totaled $1,939 million in 2013,
compared to $1,832 million in 2012.

International includes propertics, regardless of brand, that are located outside the United States and Canada,

(5 in millions) Annual Change
2014 2013 2012 Change 2014/2813  Change 2013/2012
Segment revenues % 22355 9§ 1,057 § 1,794 15% 9%
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Segment profits § 295 % 28 5 251 29% (9%

2014 Compared to 2013
In 2014, across our International segment we added 170 properties (26,737 rooms) and 16 properties (3,130 rooms) left the system.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, compared to the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, RevPAR for comparable
systemwide international properties increased by 5.1 percent to $133.37, occupancy for these properties increased by 2.0 percentage points to 71.9
percent, and average daily rates increased by 2.1 percent to $185.39. See “Business and Overview” for a discussion of results in the various
International segment regions.

The $67 million increase in segment profits in 2014, compared to 2013, primarily consisted of $22 million in higher incentive management
fees, $21 million of higher base management and franchise fees, $17 miltion of higher equity in carnings, and $11 million of higher owned, leased,
and other revenue, net of direct expenses, partially offset by $6 miltion higher general, administrative, and other expenses.

The increase in base management and franchise fees was driven by unit growth and higher RevPAR, partially offset by the impact of §3
million in unfavorable foreign exchange rates and $4 million from terminated units, Increased incentive management fees were primarily driven by
higher net house profit at managed hotels and unit growth, partiaily offset by the impact of $4 million in unfavorable foreign exchange rates.

The increase of equity in earnings was driven by a $9 million reversal of deferred tax liabilities associated with a tax law change in a country
in which twe of our International joint ventures operate and $7 million in increased eamnings at three of our joint ventures.

The increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses largely reflected $10 million from Protea Hotels programs and leases
acquired in the 2014 second quarter, $3 million in higher costs in 2013 related to three leases we terminated, $5 million of pre-opening costs in
2013, $4 million from new units, and $4 million of favorable operating profits, partially offset by an unfavorable variance of $12 million in
termination fees recognized in 2013, and $6 million in earnings from properties that converted to managed or franchised.
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The increase in general, administrative, and other expenses was primarily due to $5 million related to the Protea Hotels acquisition and $5
million in higher compensation, partially offset by a $5 million performance cure payment for one property in 2013.

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for our International segment properties totaled $1,305 million in 2014, compared to $1,071
million in 2013,

2013 Compared to 2012
In 2013, across our International segment we added 45 properties (9,817 rooms) and 11 properties (2,199 rooms) left the system.

For the tweive months ended December 31, 2013, compared to the twelve months ended December 31,2012, RevPAR for comparable
systemwide international properties increased by 3.4 percent to $126.72, occupancy for these properties increased by 1.3 percentage points to 70.7
percent, and average daily rates increased by 1.4 percent to $179.28.

The $23 millicn decrease in segment profits in 2013, compared to 2012, predominantly reflected $17 million of higher general,
administrative, and other expenses, $9 million of higher depreciation, amortization, and other expense, §3 million of lower owned, leased, and
other revenue, net of direct expenses, $3 million of lower incentive management fees, and $3 miilion of increased joint venture equity losses,
partially offset by $15 million of higher base management and franchise fees.

The increase in base management and franchise fees largely reflected new unit growth and higher RevPAR due to increased demand. The
decrease in incentive management fees was primarily driven by a $3 million unfavorable impact from a coniract revision for a property, a $2
million unfaverable variance from the 2012 recognition of previously deferred fees in conjunction with a property’s change in ownership, and a $3
million unfavorable foreign exchange rate impact. These were partially offset by higher property-level revenue which resulted in higher property-
level income and margins and net new vnit growth,

The decrease in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses largely reflected $7 million in costs related to three International
segment leases we terminated, $5 million in weaker earnings at one leased property in London, and $3 million of pre-opening expenses for The
London EDITION, partiaily otfset by $12 million of higher termination fees principally asscciated with three properties.

Higher depreciaticn, amortization, and other expense resuited primarity from $4 million ol assets written off at two properties and $3 million
due to new unit growth and renovations at twa properties.

The increase in general, administrative, and other expenses primarily reflected $14 miliion of increased expenses for initiatives to enhance
and grow our brands globally, $7 million of higher accounts receivable reserves primarily related to two properties, and a $5 million performance
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cure payment for one property, partially offset by a favorable variance from a $5 million guarantee accrual for one property in 2012,

Higher joint venture equity losses were primarily driven by a renovation at a hotel in one joint venture and lower earnings at two other joint
ventures.

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for our International segment properties totaled $1,071 million in 2013, compared to $882 million
in 2012.

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Under our Stock and Cash Incentive Pian, we award: (1) stock options to purchase our common stock; (2) stock appreciation rights (“SARs™)
for our common stock; (3) restricted stock units (“RSUs™) of our common stock; and (4) deferred stock units.

During 2014, we granted 1.9 million RSUs, 0.3 million service and performance RSUs, 0.3 million Employee SARs, and (.1 million stock
options. See Footnote No, 5, “Share-Based Compensation,” for more information.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

See Footnote No, 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” to our Financial Statements for information on our anticipated adoption of
recently issued accounting standards.
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LIQUIDETY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash Requirements and Our Credit Facilities

On July 18, 2013, we amended and restated our multicurrency revolving credit agreement {the “Credit Facility™) to extend the Tacility's
expiration to July 18, 2018 and increase the facility size to $2,000 mitlion of aggregate effective borrowings. The material terms of the amended
and restated Credit Facility otherwise did not change. The facility supports general corporate needs, including working capital, capital expenditures,
and letters of credit. The availability of the Credit Facility also supports our commaeicial paper program, Borrowings under the Credit Facility bear
interest at LIBOR (the London Interbank Offered Rate), plus a spread based on our public debt rating. We also pay quarterly fees on the Credit
Facility at a rate based on our public debt rating. For more information on our Credit Facility, see Exhibit 10, “Third Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement,” to our Current Report on Form 8-K that we filed with the SEC on July 19, 2013.

The Credit Facility contains certain covenants, including a single financiai covenant that limits our maximum leverage (consisting of the ratio
of Adjusted Total Debt to Consolidated EBI'TDA, cach as defined in the Credit Facility) to not more than 4 to 1. Our outstanding public debt does
not contain a corresponding financial covenant or a requirement that we maintain certain financial ratios. We currently satisfy the covenants in our
Credit Facility and public debt instruments, including the leverage covenant under the Credit Facility, and do not expect that the covenants will
restrict our ability to meet our anticipated borrowing and guarantee [evels, or increase those levels should we decide to do so in the future,

We helieve the Credit Facility and our access to capital markets, together with cash we expect to generate from operations, will remain
adequate to meet our short-term and long-term lquidity requirements, {inance our long-term growth plans, meet debt service, and fulfill cur other
cash requirements.

We issue commercial paper in the United States. We do not have purchase commitments from buyers for our commetrcial paper; therefore, our
ability to issue commercial paper is subject to market demand. We classify any outstanding commercial paper and Credit Facility borrowings as
long-term debt based on our ability and intent to refinance them on & long-term basis. We reserve unused capacity under our Credit Facility to
repay outstanding commercial paper berrowings in the event that the commercial paper market is not available to us for any reason when
outstanding borrowings mature. We do not expect that fluctuations in the demand for commercial paper will affect our liquidity, given our
borrowing capacity under the Credit Facility.

At year-end 2014, our available borrowing capacity amounted to $1,032 million and reflected borrowing capacity of $928 million under our
Credit Facility and our cash balance of $104 million. We calculated that borrowing capacity by Laking $2,000 million of effective aggregate bank
commitments under our Credit Facility and subtracting $1,072 million of outstanding commercial paper (there being ne outstanding letters of credit
under our Credit Facility).

We monitor the status of the capital markets and regularly evaluate the effect that changes in capital market conditions may have on our
ability to execute our announced growth plans. We expect to continue mecting part of our financing and liquidity needs primarily through
commercial paper borrowings, issuances of senior notes, and access to long-term committed credit facilities. [f conditions in the lodging industry
deteriorate, or it disruptions in the capital markets take place as they did in the immediate aftermath of both the 2008 worldwide financial crisis and
the events of September 11, 2001, we may be unable to place some or alf of our commercial paper on a temporary or extended basis and may have
to rely more on borrowings under the Credit Facility, which we believe will be adequate to fund our liquidity needs, including repayment of debt
obligations, but which may or may not carry a higher cost than commercial paper. Since we continue to have ample flexibility under the Credit
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Facility’s covenants, we expect that undrawn bank commitments under the Credit Facility will remain available to us even ifbusiness conditions
were to deteriorate markedly.

Cash from Operations

Cash from operations and non-cash items for the last three fiscal years are as follows:

(§ in mitlions) 2014 2013 2012
Cash frem operations k3 1224 & 140 % 989
Non-cash iterns 328 316 420

1 Includes depreciation, amortizatiot, impairments, share-based compensation, and deferred income taxes.
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Our ratio of current assets to current liabilities was 0.6 to 1.0 at year-end 2014 and 0.7 to 1.0 at year-end 2013. We minimize working capital
through cash management, strict credit-granting policies, and aggressive collection cfforts. We also have significant borrowing capacity under our
Credit Facility should we need additional working capital.

Our ratios of earnings to fixed charges for the last five fiscal years, the calculations of which we detail in Exhibit 12 to this 2014 Annual
Report on Form 10-K, are as fellows:

Figenl Vanrs

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

6.2% 5.1x 4.6% 2.3% 2.9x

Spin-qff Cash Tax Benefils

Tax matters that could affect our cash tax benefits related to the 2011 spin-off of our timeshare operations and timeshare development
business were resoived in 2013, and we expect that the spin-off will result in our realization through 2615 of approximately $480 million of cash
tax benefits, relating to the value of the timeshare business. We realized $447 million of those benefits through 2014 and expect to realize
approximately $33 million of cash tax benefits in 2015.

Investing Activities Cash Flows

Capital Expenditures and Other Investments, We made capital expenditures of $411 millien in 2014, $296 million in 2013, and $437
million in 2012. These included expenditures related to the development and construction of new hotels and acquisitions of hotel properties,
improvements to existing properties, and systems initiatives. Capital expenditures in 2014 increased by $113 millicn compared to 2013, primarily
related to developing two EDITION hotels and our 2014 acquisition of a property in our International Segment, partially offset by the completion
of The London EDITION in the 2013 fourth quarter (see Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositions” for more information). Capitat
expenditures in 2013 decreased by $141 mitlion compared to 2012, primarily due to the 2012 acquisition of land and a building that we used to
develop an EDITION hotel.

We expect 2015 investment spending will total approximately $600 million to $800 million, including approximately $125 million for
maintenance capital spending and approximately $135 million (C$168 million) for the expected acquisition of Delta Hotels. Investroent spending
also includes other capital expenditures (including property acquisitions, construction, and renovations), loan advances, contract acquisition costs,
and equity and other investments.

Over time, we have sold lodging properties, both completed and under development, subject 1o long-term management agreements. The
ability of third-party purchasers to raise the debt and equity capital necessary to acquire such properties depends in part on the perceived risks
inherent in the lodging industry and other constraints inherent in the capital markets as a whole. We monitor the status of the capital markets and
reguiarly evaluate the potential impact of changes in capital market conditions on our business operations. We expect to continue making selective
and opportunistic investments to add units to our lodging business, which may include loans and roncontrolling equity investments.

Fluctuations in the values of hotel real estate generally have little impact on our overall business results because: {1} we own less than one
percent of hotels that we operate or franchise; (2) management and franchise fees are generally based upon hotel revenues and profits rather than
current hotel property values; and (3) our management agreements generally do not (erminate upon hotel sale or foreclosure.

Dispositions. Property and asset sales generated $435 million cash proceeds in 2014 and $65 million in 2012, See Footnote No. 3,
“Acquisitions and Dispositions,” for more information on completed dispositions and planned dispositions.
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Loan Activity. From time to time we make loans to owners of hotels that we operate or franchise. Loan advances, net of loan collections,
amounted to $69 million in 2014 compared to net coilections of $70 million in 2013, At year-end 2014, we had a $3 million senior loan and $239
million of mezzanine and other loans ($215 million noncurrent and $24 million current) outstanding, compared with a $3 miilion senior loan and
$175 million of mezzanine and other loans ($142 million noncurrent and $36 million current) ouistanding at year-end 2013. In 2014, our notes
receivable balance for senior, mezzanine, and other loans increased by $64 million, primarily reflecting the issuance of the $85 million mezzanine
loan (net of a $15 million discount) described in Footnote No, 13, “Notes Reczivable,” partially offset by $31 millien of collections on MVW notes
receivable issued to us in 2011 in conjunction with our Timeshare spin-off,

45

Table of Contents

Equity and Cost Method Investments. Cash outflows of $6 million in 2014, $16 million in 2013, and $15 miilion in 2012 for equity and
cost method investments primarily reflects our investiments in a number of joint ventures.

Cash from Financing Activities

Debt. Debt increased by $582 million in 2014, to $3,781 million at year-end 2014 from $3,199 million at year-end 2013, and reflected our
2014 fourth quarter issuance of $394 million (book value) of Series N Notes and a $238 miliion increase in commercial paper borrowings, partially
offset by a $33 million reduction in other debt. Debt increased by $264 million in 2013, to $3,199 million at year-end 2013 from $2,935 million at
year-end 2012, and reflected our 2013 third quarter issuance of $348 million (book value) of Series M Notes and a $333 million increase in
commercial paper borrowings, partially offset by the $400 million (book value) retirement, at maturity, of our Series I Notes, $15 million in
decreased borrowings under our Credit Facility, and a $2 million reduction in other debt. See Footnote No. 10, “Long-Term Debi” for additional

information on the debt issuances.

Our [inancial objectives include diversifying our financing sources, optimizing the mix and maturity of our long-term debt, and reducing our
working capital. At year-end 2014, our long-term debt had an average interest rate of 3.0 percent and an average maturity of approximately 4.6
years. The ratio of our fixed-rate long-term debt to our total long-term debt was 0.7 to 1.0 at year-end 2014,

See the “Cash Requirements and Our Credit Facilitles,” caption in this “Liquidity and Capital Resources” section for more information on our
Credit Facility.

Share Repurchases. We purchased 24.2 million shares of our common stock in 2014 at an average price of $62.09 per share, 20.0 million
shares in 2013 at an average price of $41.46 per share, and 31.2 million shares in 2012 at an average price of $37.15 per share. At year-end 2014,
15.1 million shares remained available for repurchase under authorizations from our Board of Directors, On February 12, 2015, we announced that
our Board of Directors increased, by 25 million shares, the authorization to repurchase our common stock. We purchase shares in the open market
and in privately negotiated transactions,

Dividends. Our Board of Directors declared and paid the following quarterly cash dividends in 2014 (1) $0.17 per share declared
February 14 and paid March 28 to shareholders of record as of February 28; (2) $0.20 per share declared May 9 and paid June 27 to sharcholders of
record as of May 23; (3) $0.20 per share declared August 7 and paid September 26 to shareholders of record as of August 2t; and (4) $0.20 per

share declared November 7 and paid December 26 to shareholders of record on November 20. Our Board of Directors declared a cash dividend of
$0.20 per share on February 12, 2015, payable cn March 27, 2015 to shareholders of record on February 27, 2015,

Contractual Obligations and Off Balance Sheet Arrangements
Contractual Obligatiens

The following table summarizes our contractual obligations at year-end 2014

Payments Due by Period

Less Than After

($ in millions) Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 3 Years
Debt! b 4,248 % 442 % 755 % 179 % 1,255
Capital lease obligations " 8 1 2 2 3
Operating leases where we are the primary obligor:

Recourse 844 115 206 157 366

MNonrecourse 233 14 19 28 162
Operating lcases where we are secondarily liable 2 2 - _ _
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Purchase obligations 186 66 80 40 e
Other noncuirent liabilitics 43 1 3 2 37
Total comtractual obtigations 3 5564 % 641§ 1,075 § 2,023 B [823

M [ncludes principal as wel! as interest payments,

The preceding table does not reflect unrecognized tax benefits at year-end 2014 of $10 millicn. See Footnote No, 6, “Income Taxes™ for
additional information,

46

Table of Contents

In additien to the purchase obligations noted in the preceding table, in the normal course of business we enter into purchase commitments to
manage the daily operating needs of the hotels that we manage. Since we are reimbursed from the cash flows of the hotels, these obligations have
minimal impact on our nel income and cash Hlow,

Guarantee Commitments

The following table summarizes our guarantee commitments at year-end 2014:

Amouni of Guarantee Commitments Expiration by Period

Total
Amonnts Less Than Alter
(§ in millions) Committed 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 5 Years
‘Total guarantess where we are the primary obligor % FEL I § 5 % 24 % a0 % 30
Total guarantees where we are secondarily liable 127 26 49 39 13
Total gnarantee commitments $ 2716 % 1% 73 % 129 % 43

It conjunction with financing obtained for specific projects or properties owned by joint ventures in which we are a party, we may provide
industry standard indemnifications to the lender for loss, liability or damage occurring as a result of our actions or the actions of the other joint
veniure owner.

Investment Commitments

We aiso had the following investment commitments outstanding at year-end 2014:

Amount of Investizent Commmitments Expected
Funding by Period

Total
Amounts Less Than After
(8 in millions) ’ Committed 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years S Years
Total investment commitnients $ 68 % 61 % 7 0% w8 -

For further information cn our investment commitments, including the nature of the commitments and their expirations, see the
“Commitments” caption in Footnote No. 7, “Commitments and Contingencies.”
p : g

Letters of Credit

At year-end 2014, we also had $87 million of letters of credit outstanding (all outside the Credit Facility), the majority of which were for our
selftinsurance programs. Surety bonds issued as of year-end 2014 totaled $133 million, the majority of which federal, state, and local governments
requested in connection with our self~insurance programs.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Equity Method Investments
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We have equity method investments in entities that own properties for which we provide management and/or franchise services and receive
fees. We also have equity method investments in entities that provide management and/or franchise services to hotels and receive fees. In addition,
in some cases we provide loans, preferrad equity, or guarantees to these entities. Undistributed earnings attributable to our equity method
investments represented approximately $3 million of our consolidated retained earnings at year-end 2014, For other information on these equity
method investments, including the impact to our financial statements of transactions with these related parties, see Footnote No. 17, “Related Party
Transactions.”

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
reported amounts and related disclosures. Management considers an accounting estimate to be critical if: (1) we must make assumptions that were
uncertain at the time the estimate was made; and (2} changes in the estimate, or selection of a different estimate methodology could have a material
effect on our consolidated results of operations or financial condition,

While we believe that our estimates, assumptions, and judgments are reasonable, they are based on information available at the time the
estimate or assumption was made. Actual results may differ significantly. Additionally, changes in our
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assumptions, estimates or assessments as a result of unforeseen events or otherwise could have a material impact on our financial position or results
of operations.

Management has discussed the development and selection of its critical accounting policies with the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors, and the Audit Committee has reviewed the disclosure presented below relating to them.

See Footnote No. 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” for further information on our critical accounting policies and estimates,
which are as follows:

Rewards Programs, including how members earn points, how we estimate the value of future redemption obligation, and how we
recognize revenue for these programs;

Goodwifl, including how we evaluate the fair value of reporting units and when we record an impairment loss on goodwill;

Intangibles and Long-Lived Assets, including how we evaluate the fair value of intangibles and long-lived assets and when we record
impairment losses on intangibles and long-lived assets;

Investments, including information on how we evaluate the fair value of investments and when we record impairment losses on
investments;

Loan Loss Reserves, including information on how we measure impairment on senior, mezzaning, and other loans of these types; and

Income Taxes, inciuding information on how we determine our current year amounts payable or refundable, as well as our estimate of
deferred tax assets andl liabilities,

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

We are exposed to market risk from changes in interest rates, stock prices, currency exchange rates, and debt prices. We manage our exposure
to these risks by monitoring available financing alternatives, through development and application of credit granting policies and by entering into
derivative arrangements, We do not foresee any significant changes in either our exposure to Fluctuations in interest rates or currency rates or how
we manage such exposure in the future,

We are exposed to interest rate risk on our floating-rate notes receivable and floating-rate debt. Changes in interest rates also impact the fair
value of our fixed-rate notes receivable and the fair value of our {ixed-rate long-term debt.

We are also subject to risk from changes in debt prices from our investments in debt securities and fluctuations in stock price from our
investment in a publicly traded company. Changes in the price of the underlying stock can impact the fair value of our investment. We account for
our investments as available-for-sale securities under the guidance for accounting for certain investments in debt and equity securities. At year-end
2014, our investments had a fair value of $121 million,

We use derivative instruments, including cash flow hedges, net investment in non-U.S. operations hedges, and other derivative inslruments, as

part of our overall strategy to manage our exposure to market risks associated with fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates. As a
matter of policy, we only enter into transactions that we believe will be highly effective at offsetting the underlying risk, and we do not use
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derivatives for lrading or speculative purposes. See Footnote No. 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies,” for more information on

derivative instruments.

The following table sets Torth the scheduled maturities and the total fair value as of year-end 2014 for our financial instruments that are

impacted by market risks:
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Maturities by Period
Total Total
There- Carrying Fair
(§ inmillicns) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 after Amount Value
Assets - Maturities represent expected prineipat reeeipts, fair values represent assets.
Fixed-rate notes receivable % 23 0§ 2% 2 % 3 0% 1 3 38 % 139 $ 138
Average interest rate 2.61%
Floating-rate notes receivable $ 4 3 — % — % —_ % — % 99 % 103 $ 104
Average interest rate 3.48%
Liabilities - Maturitics represent expected principal payments, fair values represent liabilities,
Fixed-rate debt § oMy 5 @YD 5 0D % (9 5 (606) 5 {LI6%Y § (2706) § (2,502)
Average interest rate 4.14%
Floating-rate debt $ - § e % = F (1072} 8 - & = § (07 §F (L7
Average interest rate 0.43%
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of Marriott Intermnational, Inc. (the “Company™) is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal controi over
financial reporting and for assessing the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. The Company has designed its internal control
over Iinancial reporting to provide reasonable assurance on the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The Company’s internal control over [inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the Company’s transactions and dispositions of the Company’s assets; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary te permit preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of the Company’s management and directors; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Because of inherent limitations in internal contro! over financial reporting, such controls may not prevent or detect misstatements, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of Internal controls to Tuture periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In connection with the preparation of the Company’s annual consolidated financial statements, management assessed the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on criteria established in the Internal Control-Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 Framework) (the “COSO criteria™).

Based on this assessment, management has concluded that, applying the COSO criteria, as of December 31, 2014, the Company’s internal
conirol over [tnancial reporting was effective to provide reasonable assurance of the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the Company’s consolidated financial statements
included in this report, has issued an attestation report on the effectiveness ol the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, a copy of
which appears on the [ollowing page.

Table of Contents
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Marriott International, Inc.

We have audited Marriott Interngtional, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on criteria established in
Internal Conirol-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 Framework)
(the COSO criteria). Marriott International, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining elfective internal control over financial reporting, and
for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal conirol over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Contrel Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Qur audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material wealiness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro! based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilily of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the iransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that reccipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Marriott International, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2014, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated
balance sheets of Marriott International, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive
income, shareholders’ (deficit) equity and cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended December 31, 2014 of Matriott
International, Inc. and our report dated February 19, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
McLean, Virginia
February 19, 2015
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Marriott International, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Marriott International, Inc, as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related
consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, shareholders’ (deficit} equity and cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the
period ended December 31, 2014, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Qversight Board (United States). Those standards
require thal we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
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presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our epinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Marriott
International, Inc. at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three fiscal vears
in the period ended December 31, 2014, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Marriott International,
Ine.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 Framework) and our report dated February 19, 2015
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
McLean, Virginia
February 19, 2015
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Fiscal Years 2014, 2013, and 2012
(8 in millions, except per share amounts) .

December 31, December 31, December 28,
2014 2013 2012

REVENULS

Base management fees [V 3 672 % 621 3% 581

Franchise fees 745 666 607

Incentive management fees (1 302 256 232

Owned, leased, and other revenue () 1,022 930 989

Cost reimbursements 9 11,055 10,291 9,403

13,796 12,784 11,814

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

Owned, leased, and other-direct 775 729 785

Reimbursed costs [ 11,055 10,291 9,405

Depreciation, amortization, and other {7 148 127 162

General, administrative, and other (Y (39 649 582

12,637 11,796 10,874

QPERATING INCOME [,139 988 940
Gains and other income 8 | 42
Interest expense P (113) {120 (137
Interest income 30 23 17
Equity in earnings (losses) (D 6 (5) {13)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 1,088 897 849
Pravision for income taxes {335} 271 (278)
NET INCOME 5 733 % 626 % 571
EARNINGS PER SHARE-Basic

Earnings per share 5 260 % 205 % 1.77
EARNINGS PER SHARE-Diluted

Earnings per share $ 254 % 200§ 1.72
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(' See Footnote No. 17, “Related Party Transactions,” to our Consolidated Financial Statements for disclosure of relaled party amounts.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

54

Table of Contenis

MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Fiscal Years 2014, 2013, and 2012
($ in millions)

December 31, December 31, December 28,

2014 2013 2012
Net income $ 753 % 626 % 571
Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Foreign currency translation adjustments 40 i 4
Other derivative instruntent adjustments, net of tax 8 —_ {2}
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities, net of tax 5 5 —
Reclassitication of losses (gains), net of tax - 2 {6) 2
Total other comprehensive (loss) income, net ol tax (26} —
Comprehensive income B 7% 626 B 575

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Fiscal Years-Ended 2014 and 2013
($ in millions)

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and equivalents $ 04 $ 126
Accounts and notes receivable, net (¥ 1,100 1,081
Current deferred taxes, net in 252
Prepaid expenses 64 67
Other (D 109 27
Assets held lor sale 233 350
1,921 1,903
Property and equipment, net 1,460 1,543
Intangible assets
Contract acquisition costs and other*" 1,351 1,131
Goodwill 894 874
2,243 2,003
Equity and cost method investments (") 224 222
Notes receivable, net 215 142
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Deferred taxes, net ¢ 530 647
Other noncurrent assets (1 270 32
Y 6,865 § 6,794

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® DEFICIT

Current liabilities

Current portion of long-term debt $ 324§ 6
Accounts payable {7 605 557
Accrued payroll and benefits 799 817
Liability for guest loyalty programs . 677 666
Accrued expenses and other () 655 629
3,060 2,675

Long-term debt 3,457 3,147
Liability for guest [oyalty programs 1,657 1,475
Other noncurrent Habilities (" _ 891 912

Shareholders’ deficit

Class A Common Stock 5 3
Additional paid-in-capital 2,802 2,716
Retained earnings 4,286 3,837
Treasury stock, at cost (9,223) {7,929
Accumulated other comprahensive loss {7 {44
(2,200) {1,415

b 6,865 % 6,794

{1} See Footnote No. 17, “Reiated Party Transactions,” to our Consolidated Financial Statements for disclosure of related party amounts.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Fiscal Years 2014, 2013, and 2012
($ in millions)

4 December 31, December 31, December 28,
2014 2013 2012

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income 3 753 % 626 % 371

Adjustments to reconcile to cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation, amortization, and other 148 127 102
Share-bhased compensation 169 116 94

lncome taxes 71 73 224

Liability for guest loyalty program 175 99 60
Working capital changes (120) 50 (137

Other 88 49 75

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,224 N E] 989

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditures {dily (296) {437)
Dispositions 435 — 63
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{.oan advances (103) (M {7
[.oan collections 34 77 155
Equity and cost method investments (6} (16} {15)
Contract acquisition costs (65) (61) (61)
Acquisition of a business, net of cash acquired (184d) {1123 (210}
Investment in debt security — (65) e
Other (13} {39 {65)
Net cash used in investing activities (313) (519) (585)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES _
Commercial paper/Credit Facility, net - 235 311 184
Issuance of long-term debt 394 345 936
Repayment of long-term debt (7 (407} (370)
Isswance of Class A Common Stock 178 199 179
Dividends paid (223) (196} (191)
Purchase of treasury stock {1,510} (834) (1,143)
Other — () (1)
Net cash used in financing activities (933) (383) (418)
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS (22) 38 (14}
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period 126 88 S 102
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, end of period $ 104 $ 126 % 88
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ (DEFICIT) EQUITY
Fiscal Years 2014, 2013, and 2012
(in millions)
Accumnlated
Common Class A Additional Treasury Other
Shares Common Paid-in- Retained Stock,at  Comprchensive
Outstanding Total Stock Capital Earnings Cost {Loss} Income
333 Balance al December 30, 2011 £ @8 % 5085 23513 0% 3212 % (6463) § {48)
—  Net income 571 — — 571 — —
- Other comprehensive income 4 _— — — — 4
—  Dividends (158} — — (158) — —_
9.1 Employee stock plan issuance 236 — 69 (116) 283 -
{31.2) Purchase of treasury stock (1,160} — — — (1,160) o
—  Spin-offof MYW (! 3 _— 3 — — -
310.9  Balance at December 28, 2012 (1.283) 5 2,585 3,309 {7,340) (44)
—  Net income 626 e e 626 — —_
—  Other comprehensive income —— _— — — —_ —
—  Dividends (193) — — {193) — —
7.1 Employee stock plan issuance 269 — 131 {103) 241 —
(20.3)  Purchase of treasury stoclk {830) — — e (830) e
2980  Balance at December 31, 2013 (1,415) 5 2,716 3,837 (7,929) (44)
- Net income 753 — e 733 e o
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—  Other comprehensive loss {26} — — — — (26)
-~ Dividends (223) — —_ (223) — —
6.1  Employee stock plan issuance 211 — 86 (81) 206 —
(24.2) Purchase of treasury stock {1,500 s e — {1,500} e
279.9  Balance at December 3, 2014 $ (2,200) % 5 % 2802 $ 4286 § (9,223 % (70)

(1) The abbreviation MV W means Marriott Vacations Woridwide Corperation.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements present the results of operations, financial position, and cash flows of Marriott International, Ine.
(“Marriott,” and together with its subsidiaries “we,” “us,” or the “Company™). In order to make this report easier to read, we refer throughout to
(i) our Consolidated Financial Statements as our “Financial Statements,” (i) our Consolidated Statements of Income as our “Income Statements,”
(iii) our Consolidated Balance Sheets as our “Balance Sheets,” (iv) our praperties, brands, or markets in the United States and Canada as “North
America” or “North American,” and (v) our properties, brands, or markets outside of the United States and Canada as “international.” In addition,
references throughout to numbered “Footnotes” refer to the numbered Notes in these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, unless otherwise
noted.

During the 2014 first quaiter, we modified the information that our President and Chief Executive Officer, who is our “chief operating
decision maker” {“CODM?”), reviews to be consistent with our continent structure. This structure aligns our business around geographic regions
and is designed to enable us to operate more efficiently and to accelerate our worldwide growth. We changed our operating segments to reflect this
continent structure and have revised our business segment information for earlier periods to conform to our new business segment presentation. See
Footnote No. 16, “Business Segments.”

Preparation of financial statements that conform with U.S. generally accepled accounting principles (“GAAP”) requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods, and the disclosures of contingent ltabilities. Accordingly, ultimate results could differ from
those estimates.

The accompanying Financial Statements retlect all normal and recurring adjustments necessary to present fairly our financial position at fiscal
year-end 2014 and fiscal year-end 2013 and the results of our operations and cash flows for fiscal years 2014, 2013, and 2012. We have eliminated
all material intercompany transactions and balances between entities consolidated in these Financial Statements.

We have made certain reclassifications to our prior year amounts to conform to our 2014 presentation. During 2014, we reclassified amounts
attributable to depreciation and amortization that we previously reported under the “General, administrative, and other™ and “Owned, leased, and
other-direct” captions of our Income Statement to a separate “Depreciation, amortization, and other” caption, We continue 10 report depreciation
amounts that third party owners reimburse to us under “Reimbursed costs™ in our Income Statement. In the operating activities section of our
Statement of Cash Flows, we reclassified depreciation that third-party owners reimburse to us from the “Depreciation, amaortization, and other”
caption to the “Other” caption. We also reclassified amounts from the previously presented “Warking capital changes and other” caption to “Share-
based compensation,” “Working capital changes,” and “Other” captions.

Fiscal Year

Beginning with our 2013 fiscal year, we changed our financiai reporting cycle to a calendar year-end reporting cycle and an end-of-month
quarterly reporting cycle. Accordingly, our 2013 fiscal year began on December 29, 2012 (the day after the end of the 2012 fiscal year) and ended
on December 31, 2013, Historically, our fiscal year was a 32-53 week fiscal year that ended on the Friday nearest to December 31. As a result, our
2014 fiscal year had three fewer days than the 2013 fiscal yzar. We have not restated and do niot plan to restate historical results.

The table below presents each completed fiscal year we refer to in this report, the date the fiscal year ended, and the number of days in that
fiscal year, and unless otherwise specified, each reference to a particular year means the fiscal year ended on the date shown below:

Iiseal Year Fiscal Year-End Date Number ol Days Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-End Date Number of Days

2014 December 31, 2014 365 2009 danuary [, 2010 364
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2013 December 34,2013 368 2008 January 2, 2009 371

2012 December 28, 2012 364 2007 December 28, 2007 364

2011 December 30, 2011 364 2000 December 29, 2606 364

2010 December 31,2010 364 2005 December 30, 2005 364
59
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Beginning in 2014, our fiscal years are the same as the corresponding calendar vear (each beginning on January | and ending on December
31, and containing 363 or 366 days).

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue Recognition

Our revenues include: (1) base management and incentive management fees; (2) franchise fees (including licensing fees from MVW after the
spin-off of $60 million for 2014, $61 million for 2013 and $61 million for 2012); {3} revenues from lodging propeities we own or lease; and
{4) cost reimbursements. Management fees are typically composed of a base fee, which is a percentage of the revenues ol hotels, and an incentive
fee, which is generally based on hotel profitability. Franchise fees are typically composed of initial application fees and continuing royalties
generated from our franchise programs, which permit the hotel owners and operators to use certain of our brand names, Cost reimbursements
include direct and indirect costs that are reimbursed to us by properties that we manage, franchise, or license.

Base Management and Incentive Management Fees: We recognize base management fees as revenue when we carn them under the contracts.
In interim periods and at year-end, we recognize incentive management fees that would be due as if the contracts were to terminate at that date,
exclusive of any termination fees payable or receivable by us.

Franchise Fee and [jcense Fee Revenue: We recognize franchise fees and license fees as revenue in each accounting period as we earn those
fees from the franchises or licensee under the contracts.

Owned and Leased Units: We recognize room sales and revenues from other guest services for our owned and leased units when rooms are
occupied and when we have rendered the services.

Cost_Reimbursements: We recognize cost reimbursements from managed, franchised, and licensed properties when we incur the related
reimbursable costs. These costs primarily consist of payrolt and related expenses at managed propertics where we are the employer and also Include
certain eperational and administrative costs as provided for in our contracts with the owners. As these costs have no added markup, the revenue and
related expense have no impact on either our operating or net income.

Other Revenue: Includes other third-party licensing fees, branding fees for third-party residential sales and credit card licensing, land rental
income, and other revenue. We generally recognize other revenue as services are renderad and when collection is reasonably assured. Amounts
received in advance are deferred as liabilities.

Real Estate Saies

We reduce gains on sales of real estate by our maximum exposure to loss if we have continuing involvement with the property and do not
transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. In sales transactions where we retain a management contract, the terms and
conditions of the management contract are generally comparable to the terms and conditions of the management contracts obtained directly with
third-party owners in competitive bid processes.

Rewards Programs

Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards are our frequent guest loyalty programs. Program members earn points based on the money
they spend at our hotels, purchases of timeshare interval, fractional ownership, and residential products and, to a lesser degree, through
participation in affiliated partners’ programs, such as those offered by car rental and credit card companies. Members can redeem points, which we
track on their behalf, for stays at most of our hotels, airline tickets, airline frequent flyer program miles, rental cars, and a variety of other awards.
Points cannct be redeemed for cash. We provide Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards as marketing programs to participating
properties, with the objective of operating the programs on a break-even basis to us. We sell the points for amounts that we expect will, in the
aggregate, equal the costs of point redemptions and program operating costs over time.

We defer revenue we receive from managed, franchised, and Marriott-owned/leased hotels and program partners. Our management and
franchise agreements require that properties reimburse us currently for the costs of operating the rewards programs, including marketing,
promotion, communication with, and performing member services for rewards progrant members. Due to the requirement thal properties reimburse
us for program operating costs as incurred, we recognize the related cost reimbursements revenues from properties for our rewards programs when
we incur and expense such costs. We also recognize the component of revenue from program partners that corresponds (o program maintenance
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services when we incur and expense such costs, When points are redeemed we recognize the amounts we previously deferred as revenue and the
cortresponding expense relating to the costs of the awards redeemed.
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The recorded liability related to these programs totaled $2,334 million at year-end 2014 and $2,141 million at year-end 2013, We estimate the
reasenableness and the value of the future redemption obligations using statistical formulas that project timing of future point redemptions based on
historical levels, including an estimate of the “breakage” for points that members will never redeem, and an estimate of the points that members
will eventually redeem. A ten percent reduction in the estimate of “breakage” would have increased the estimated year-end 2014 liability by $142
million,

Profit Sharing Plan

We contribute to a profit sharing plan for the benefit of employees mesting certain eligibility requirements who elect to participate in the plan.
Participating employees specify the percentage of salary deferred. We recognized compensation costs from profit sharing of $76 million in 2014,
$75 million in 2013, and $69 million in 2012,

Non-U.S. Operations

The U.S. dollar is the functional currency of our consolidated and unconsclidated entities operating in the United States. The functional
currency of our consolidated and unconsclidated entities operating outside of the United States is generally the principal currency of the economic
environment in which the entity primarily generates and expends cash. We translate the financial statements of consolidated entitics whose
functional currency is not the U.S. dollar into U.S. dollars, and we do the same, as needed, for unconselidated entities whose functional currency is
not the U.S. dollar. We translate assets and liabilities at the exchange rate in effect as of the financial statement date, and translate income statement
accounts using the weighted average exchange rate for the period. We include translation adjustments from currency exchange and the effect of
exchange rate changes on intercompany transactions of a long-term investment nature ag a separate component of shareholders’ equity. We report
gains and losses from curtency exchange rate changes for intercompany receivables and payables that are not of a long-term investment nature, as
well as gains and losses from non-U.S. currency transactions, currently in operating costs and expenses, and those amounted to losses of $16
million in 2014, §5 million in 2013, and $3 million in 2012. Gains and other income attributable to currency translation adjustment losses, net of
gains, from the sale or complete or substantially complete liquidation of invesiments was zero for both 2014 and 2013 and $1 million for 2012.

Share-Based Compensation

We grant share-based compensation awards at exercise prices or strike prices that equal the market price of our common stock on the date of
grant. For all share-based awards, we measure compensation costs for our share-based payment transactions at fair value on the grant date, and we
recognize those costs in our Financial Statements over the vesting period during which the employee provides service (“the service period”) in
exchange for the awaid,

On the grant date, we use a binomial lattice-based valuation model to estimate the fair value of each stock appreciation right and stock option
granted. This valuation model uses a range of possible stock price outcomes over the term of the award, discounted baclk to a present value using a
risk-free rate. Because of the limitations with closed-form valuation models, such as the Black-Scholes model, we have determined that this more
flexible binomial model provides a better estimate of the fair value of our stock appreciation rights and stock options because it takes into account
employee and non-employee director exercise behavior based on changes in the price of our stock and also allows us to use other dynamic
assumptions. See Footnote No. 5, “Share-Based Compensation™ for further information.

Income Taxes

We record the amounts of taxes payable or refundable for the current year, as well as deferred tax liabilities and assets for the future tax
consequences of events we have recognized in our Financial Statements or tax returns, using judgment in assessing future profitability and the
likely future tax consequences of those events. We base our estimates of deferred tax assets and liabilities on current tax laws, rates and
interpretations, and, in certain cases, business plans and other expectations about future outcomes. We develop our estimates of future profitability
based on our historical data and experience, industry projections, micro and macro general economic condition projections, and our expectations.

Changes in existing tax laws and rates, their related interpretations, and the uncertainty generated by the current economic enviromment may
affect the amounts of our deferred tax liabilities or the valuations of our deferred tax assets over time. Our accounting for deferred tax
consequences represenis management’s best estimate of future events that can be appropriately reflected in the accounting estimates.

For lax positions we have taken or expect to take in a tax return, we apply a more likely than not threshold, under which we must conclude a
tax position is more likely than not to be sustained, assuming that the position will be examined by the appropriate taxing authority that has full
knowledge of all relevant information, in order to continue to recognize the benefit, In determining our provision lor income axes, we use
judgment, reflecting our estimates and assumptions, in applying the more
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likely than not threshold., We recognize accrued interest and penalties for our unrecognized tax benefits as a componeni o' tax expense. See
Footaole No. 6, “Income Taxes,” for further information.

Cash and Equivalents
We consider all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable
Qur accounts receivable primarity consist of amounts due from hotel owners with whom we have management and franchise agreements and
include reimbursements of costs we incurred on behalf of managed and franchised properties. We generally collect these receivables within 30
days. We record an accounis receivable reserve when losses are probable, based on an assessment of historical collection activity and current
business conditions. Qur accounts receivable reserve was $33 million at year-end 2014 and $43 mitlion at year-end 2013.

Assets Held for Sale

We consider properties to be assets held for sale when (1) management commits to a plan to sell the property; (2} it is unlikely that the
disposal plan will be significantly medified or discontinued; (3) the property is available for immediate sale in its present condition; (4) actions
required to complete the sale of the property have been initiated; (5) sale of the property is probable and we expect the completed sale will occur
within cne year; and (6) the property is actively heing marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable given our estimate of current market value,
Upon designation of a property as an asset held for sale, we record the property's value at the lower of its carrying value or its estimated fair value,
less estimated costs to sell, and we cease depreciation. See Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositions” for additional information en planned
dispositions.

Goodwill

We assess goodwill for potential impairment at the end of each fiscal year, or during the year if an event or cther circumstance indicates that
we may not be able to recover the carrying amount of the net assets of the reporting unit. In evaluating goodwill for impairment, we first assess
qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not (that is, a likelihood of more than 30 percent) that the fair value of a reporting unit
is less than its carrying amount. If we conclude that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying value,
then we perform a two-step goodwiil impairment test to identify potential goodwill impairment and measure the amount of goodwill impairment
we will recognize, if any. At year-end 2014 and year-end 2013, we concluded that 1t was not more likely than not that the fair value of any
reporiing unit was less than its carrying value.

In the first step of the two-step goodwill impairment test (*Step 1), we compare the estimated fair value of the reporting unit with its carrying
value, If the estimated fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, no further analysis is needed. If, however, the estimated fair
value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, we proceed to the second step and calculate the implied fair value of the reporting unit
goodwill to determine whether any impairment is required. We calculate the implied fair value of the reporting unit gocdwill by allocating the
estimated fair value of the reporting unit to all of the unit’s assets and liabilities as if the unit had been acquired in a business combination. If the
carrying value of the reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of the goodwill, we recognize an impairment less in the amount of
that excess. In allocating the estimated fair value of the reporting unit to ail of the assets and liabilities of the reporting unif, we use industry and
market data, as well as knowledge of the industry and our past experience.

We calculate the estimated fair value of a reporting unit using the income approach. For the income approach, we use internaily developed
discounted cash {low models that include the following assumptions, among others: projections of revenues, expenses, and related cash flows based
on assumed long-term growth rates and demand trends; expected future investments to grow new units; and estimated discount rates. We base these
assumptions on our historical data and experience, third-party appraisals, industry projections, micro and macre general economic condition
projections, and our expectations.

We have had no goodwill impairment charges for the last three fiscal years, and as of the date of each of the most recent Step 1 tests, the
estimated fair vaiue of each of our reporting units significantly exceeded its respective carrying amount based on our models and assumptions. A
ten percent change in our estimates of future cash flows or other significant assumptions would not reduce the fair value of any of our reporting
units below carrying value.

Intangibles and Long-Lived Assets

We assess indelinite-lived intangible assets for potential impairment and continued indefinite use at the end of gach [iscal year, or during the
year if an event or ether circumstance indicates that we may not be able to recover the carrying amount of the asset. Similar to goodwill, we first
assess gualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair
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value of the indefinite-lived intangible is less than its carrying amount. [f the carrying value of the asset exceeds the implied fair value, we
recognize an impairment loss in the amount of that excess.

We test definite-tived intangibles and long-lived asset groups for recoverability when changes in circumstances indicate that we may not be
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able to recover the carrying value; for example, when there are material adverse changes in projected revenues or expenses, significant under
performance relative to historical or projected operating results, or significant negative industry or economic trends. We also test recoverability
when management has committed to a plan to sell or otherwise dispose of an asset group and we expect to complete the plan within a year, We
evaluate recoverability of an asset group by comparing its carrying value to the future net undiscounted cash flows that we expect the asset group
will generate. If the comparison indicates that we will not be able to recover the carrying value of an asset group, we recognize an impairment loss
for the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value, When we recognize an impairment loss for assets to be held and used,
we depreciate the adjusted carrying amount of those assets over their remaining useful life,

We calculate the estimated fair value of an intangible asset or asset group using the income approach or the market approach. We utilize the
same assumptions and methodology for the income approach that we describe in the “Goodwill” caption. For the market approach, we use internal
analyses based primarily on market comparables and assumptions about market capitalization rates, growth rates, and inflation.

Investments

We may hold an equity interest in ventures established to develop or acquire and own hotel properties. These ventures are generally limited
[igbility companies or limited partnerships. We account for investments in such entities using the cost method of accounting when we own a
minimal investment and the equity method of accounting when we own more than a minimal investment, We account for investments in other
ventures using the equity method of accounting when we exercise significant influence over the entities. If we do not exercise significant influence,
we account for the investment using the cost method of accounting. We consolidate entities that we control.

Under the accounting guidance for the consclidation of variable interest entities, we analyze our variable interests, including equity
investments, loans, and guarantees, to determine if an entity in which we have a variable interest is a variable interest entity. Our analysis includes
both quantitative and qualitative reviews. We base our quantitative analysis on the forecasted cash flows of the eniity, and our qualitative anaiysis
on our review of the design of the entity, its organizational structure including decision-making ability, and relevant financial agrsements. We also
use our qualitative analysis to determine it we must consolidate a variable interest entity as its primary beneficiary.

We evaluate an investment for impairment when circumstances indicate that we may not be able to recover the carrying value, For example,

when evaluating our ventures, we consider loan defaults, significant under-performance relative to historical or projecied operating performance, or
significant negative industry or economic trends.

We impair investments we account for using the equity and cost methods of accounting when we determine that there has been an “other-than-
temporary” decline in the venture’s estimated fair value compared to its carrying value. Additionally, a venture's commitment to a plan to sell some
or all of its assets could cause us to evaluate the recoverabitity of the venture's individual long-lived assets and possibly the venture itself,

We calculate thie estimated tair value of an investment using either a market approach or an income approach. We utilize the same
assumptions and methedology for the income approach that we describe in the “Goodwill” caption, For the market approach, we use internal
analyses based primarily on market comparables and assumptions about market capitalization rates, growth rates, and inflation.

I'or investments in securities classified as available-for-sale, we determine the cost basis of the securities sold using specific identification,
meaning that we track our securities individually.

Fair Value Measurements

We have various financial instruments we must measure at fair value on a recurring basis, including certain marketable securities and
derivatives. See Footnote No. 14, “Fair Value of Financial Instruments” for further information. We also apply the provisions of fair value
measurement to various nonrecurring measurements for our financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities.

Accounting standards define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in ar orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date (an exit price). We measure our assets and Habilities using inputs from the following thres
levels of the fair value hierarchy:

Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that we have the ability to access at the
measurement date.
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Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active, inpuls other than quoted prices that are ebservable for the asset or liability {i.e., interest rates,
yield curves, ete.), and inputs that are derived principaily from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means
(market corroborated inputs).

Level 3 includes unobservable inputs that reflect our assumptions about what factors market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liability. We develop these inputs based on the best information available, including our own data.

Derivative Instruments

We record derivatives at fair value. The designation of a derivative instrument as a hedge and its ability to meet the hedge accounting criteria
determine how we reflect the change in fair value of the derivative instrument in our Financial Statements. A derivative qualifies for hedge
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accounting if, at inception, we expeci ihe detivative will be highly effective in offsetiing the underlying hedged cash flows or fair value and we
fultill the hedge documentation standards at the time we enter into the derivative contract. We designate a hedge as a cash flow hedge, fair value
hedge, or a net investment in non-U.S. operations hedge based on the exposure we are hedging. For the effective portion ol qualifying cash flow
hedges, we record changes in fair value in other comprehensive income (“0CI"). We release the derivative’s gain or loss from OCI to match the
timing of the underlying hedged items’ effect on earnings.

We review the effectiveness of our hedging instruments quarterly, recognize currenl period hedge ineffectiveness immediately in earnings,
and discontinue hedge accounting for any hedge that we no longer consider to be highly effective. We recognize changes in fair value for
derivatives not designated as hedges or those not qualifying for hedge aceounting in current period earnings. Upon termination of cash flow hedges,
we release gains and losses irom OCI based on the timing of the underlying cash flows or revenue recognized, unless the termination resutts from
the tailure of the intended transaction to ocour in the expected time frame. Such untimely transactions require us to immediately recognize in
earnings the gains and/or losses that we previously recorded in OCL

Changes in interest rates, currency exchange rates, and equity securities expose us to market risk. We manage our exposure to these risks by
menitoring available financing alternatives, as well as through development and application of eredit granting policies. We also use derivative
instruments, including cash flow hedges, net investment in non-1J.S. operations hedges, fair value hedges, and other derivative instruments, as part
of our overall strategy to manage our exposure to market risks. As a matter of policy, we only enter into transactions that we believe will be highly
effective at offsetting the underlying risk, and we do not use derivatives for trading or speculative purposes.

Loan Loss Reserves

We may make senior, mezzanine, and other loans to owners of hotels that we cperate or franchise, generally to facilitate the development of a
hotel and sometimes to facilitate brand programs or initiatives. We expect the owners to repay the loans in accordance with the loan agreements, or
earlier as the hotels mature and capital markets permit. We use metrics such as loan-to-value ratios and debt service coverage, and other
information about collateral and from third party rating agencies to assess the credit quality of the loan receivabie, both upon entering into the loan
agreement and on an ongoing basis as applicable.

On a regular basis, we individually assess loans for impairment. We use internally generated cash flow projections to determine if we expect
the loans to be repaid under the terms of the loan agreements. If we conclude that it is probable & berrower will not repay a loan in accordance with
its terms, we consider the loan impaired and begin recognizing interest income on a cash basis. To measure impairment, we calculate the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s original effective interest rate or the estimated fair value of the collateral. If the present
value or the estimated collateral is less than the carrying value of the loan receivable, we establish a specific impairment reserve for the difference.

If it is likely that a loan will not be collected based on financial or other business indicators, including our historical experience, our policy is
to charge off the loan in the quarter in which we deem it uncollectible.

Guarantees

We measure and record our liability for the fair value of a guarantee on a nonrecurring basis, that is when we issue or modify a guaraniee,
using Level 3 internally developed inputs, as described above in this footnote under the heading “Fair Value Measuremenis.” We base our
calculation of the estimated fair value of a guarantee on the income approach or the market approach, depending on the type of guarantee. For the
income approach, we use internally developed discounted cash flow and Monte Carlo simulation models that include the following assumptions,
among others: projections of revenues and expenses and related cash tlows based on assumed growth rates and demand trends; historical volatility
of projected performance; the guaranteed obligations; and applicable discount rates. We base these assumptions on our historical data and
experience, industry projections, micro and macro general economic condition projections, and our expectations. For the market approach,
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we use internal analyses based primarily on market comparable data and our assumptions about market capitalization rates, credit spreads, growth
rates, and inflation.

The offsetting entry for the guarantee lizhility depends on the circumstances in which the guarantee was issued. Funding under the guarantse
reduces the recorded liability. In most cases, when we do not forecast any funding, we amertize the liability into income on a straight-line basis
over the remaining term of the guarantee, On a quarterly basis, we evaluate all material estimated liabilities based on the operating results and the
terms of the guarantee, If we conclude that it is probable that we will be requived to fund a greater amount than previously estimated, we record a
loss except to the extent that the applicable contracts provide that the advance can be recovered as a loan,

Self~Inswrance Programs

We self-insure for certain levels of property, liability, workers' compensation and empleyee medical coverage. We accrue estimated costs of
these self-insurance programs at the present value of projected settlements for known and incurred but not reported claims. We use a discount rate
of 2.0 percent to determine the present value of the projected settlements, which we consider to be reasonable given ouwr history of setiled claims,
including payment patterns and the fixed nature of the individual settlements.

We are subject to a variety of assessments for our insurance activities, including those by slate guaranty funds and workers’ compensation
second-injury funds. We record our liabilities for these assessments in our Balance Sheets within the other current liabilities line. These liabilities,
which are not discounted, totaled $4 million at year-end 2014 and $5 million at year-end 2013. As of year-end 2014, we expect to pay the $4
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million liability for assessments by the end of 2013.

Legal Contingencies

We are subject to various legal proceedings and claims, the cutcomes of which are uncertain. We record an accrual for legal contingencies
when we determine that it is probable that we have incurred a liability and we can reasonably estimate the amount of the loss, In making such
determinations we evaluate, among other things, the probability of an unfavorable outcome and, when we believe it probable that a liability has
been incurred, our ability to make a reasonable estimate of the loss. We review these accruals each reporting period and make revisions based on
changes in facts and circumstances.

Business Combinaiions

We allocate the purchase price of an acquisition to the tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated
fair values at the acquisition date. We recognize as goodwill the amount by which the purchase price of an acquired entity exceeds the net of the
amounts assigned to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed. In determining the fair values of assets acquired and liabilitiss assumed, we use
various recognized valuation methods including the income and market approaches. Further, we make assumptions within certain valuation
techniques, including discount rates, royalty rates, and timing of future cash flows. We record the net assets and results of operations of an acquired
entity in our Financial Statements from the acquisition date. We initially perform these valuations based upon preliminary estimates and
assumptions by management or independent valuation specialists under our supervision, where appropriate, and make revisions as estimates and
assumptions are finalized. We expense acquisition-related cosis as incurred.

New Accounting Standards
Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09 - “Revenue fiom Contracts with Customers™ (“ASU No. 2014-09”)

ASU No. 2014-09 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, as well as most industry-specific
guidance, and significantly enhances comparability of revenue recogritien practices across entities and industries by providing a principles-based,
comprehensive framework for addressing revenue recognition issues. In order for a provider of promised goods or services to recognize as revenue
the consideration that it expects to receive in exchange for the promised goods or services, the provider should apply the following five steps: (1)
identify the contract with a customer or customers; (2) identify the performance obligations in the contract; (3) determine the transaction price; {4)
allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and (5) recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation. ASU No. 2014-09 also specifies the accounting for some costs te obtain or fulfill a contract with a customer and provides
enhanced disclosure requirements. ASU No. 2014-0% is effective for annuzl reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, including
interim periods within that reporting period, which for us will be our 2017 first quarter. We are permitted to use the retrospective or modified
retrospective method when adopting ASU No. 2014-09. We are still assessing the potential impact that ASU No. 2014-09 will have on our
financial statements and disclosures.
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3. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

2015 Planned Aceuisition

On January 27, 20135, we entered into definitive agreements to acquire the Delta Hotels and Resorts brand, management and franchise
business, together with related intellectual preperty, from Delta Hotels Limited Partnership, a subsidiary of British Columbia Investment
Management Corporation (*beIMC”) for C$168 million {(approximately $1335 million at signing). We expect that the transaction, which remains
subject to regulatory approval and other customary closing conditions, will close in the second quarter of 2015. At closing we expect to add 38
open hotels and resorts with over 10,000 rooms across Canada, 28 of which are managed (including 13 under new 30-year management agreementts
with beIMC-atfiliated entities) and 106 of which are franchised, plus five hotels under development (including one under a new 30-year
management agreement with a belMC-afliliated entity).

2014 Acquisitions

In the 2014 second quarter, we acquired the Protea Hote! Group's brands and hotel management business (“Protea Hotels™) for $193 million
(ZAR 2.046 billion) in cash and provisionally recognized approximately: $184 million (ZAR 1.943 billion) in intangible assets, consisting of
deferred contract acquisition costs of $91 million (ZAR 960 million), & brand intangible of $73 million (ZAR 772 million), and goodwill of $20
million {ZAR 211 million); and $9 million (ZAR 103 million) of tangible assets consisting of property and equipment, equity method investments,
and other current assets at the acquisition date. Qur accounting for the acquisition has not been finalized as we continue to evaluate the assumptions
used in determining the fair value of the intungible assets, As part ol'the trunsaction, Protea Hospitality Holdings created an independent property
ownership company that retained ownership of the hotels Protea Hospitality Holdings formerly owned, and entered into long-term management and
lease agreements with us for these hotels. The property ownership company also retained a number of minority interests in other Protea-managed
hotels. As a result of the transaction, we added 113 hotels {10,016 rooms) across three brands in South Africa and six other Sub-Saharan African
countries to our International segment portfolio and currently manage 45 percent, franchise 39 percent, and lease 16 percent of those rooins,
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In the 2014 fourth quarter, we acquired a property under-construction in Brazil for $31 million (R¥74 million) in cash, We have committed to
fund a pertion of the development of this property, as discussed in Footnote No. 7, “Commitments and Contingencies.”

2014 Dispositions and Planned Dispositions as of Year-End 2014

In the 2014 first quarter, we soid The London EDITION to a third party, received approximately $230 million in cash, and simultaneausly
entered into definitive agreements to sell The Miami Beach and The New York (Madison Square Park) EDITION hotels upon completion of
construction o the same third party, The total sales price for the three EDITION hotels will be approximately $816 million. We completed the sale
of The Miami Beach EDITION for cash proceeds of $230 million during the first quarter of 2015, We expect to sell The New York (Madison
Square Park) EDITION in the first half of 2015 when we anticipate that construction will be substantially complete. We will retain long-term
management agreements for each of the three hoiels sold. During 2014, we evaluated the three hotels for recovery and recorded a $25 million net
impairment charge, primarily attributable to The Miami Beach EDITION, in the “Depreciation, amortization, and other” caption of our Income
Statements as our cost estimates exceed our total fixed sales price. We did not allocate the charge to any of our segments.

In the 2014 fourth quarter, we sold a portion of The Miami Beach EDITION residences and received approximately $100 million in cash, We
expect to sell the remaining units during 20135.

In the 204 fourth quarter, we sold for approximately $42 million in cash a land parcel to a third-party that agreed 1o develop a property. We
retained certain repurchase rights in the event the buyer breaches covenants. We reclassified the property to “Other” current assets and offset this
amount with a liability for the cash received.

In the 2014 first quarter, we sold our right to acquire the landlord’s interest in a leased real estate property and certain attached assets of the
property, consisting of $106 million (€77 million) in property and equipment and $48 million (€35 million) in liabilitics. We received $62 million
(€45 million) in cash and transferred $45 million (€33 million) of related obligations. We centinue to operate the property under a long-term
management agreement,

At year-end 2014, we had $233 million in assets related to The Miami Beach EDITION hetel and residences (the hotel representing $157
miilion In property and equipment and $17 million in current asseis) classified in the “Assets held for sale™ caption of the Balance Sheet and $26
million in liabilities (the hote!l representing $14 million) classified in liabilities held for sale in the *Accrued expenses and other” caption of the
Balance Sheet. We did not classify The New York (Madison Square
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Park} EDITION assets and liabilities as held for sale because the hotel is under construction and not yet available for immediate sale in its present
condition.

At year-end 2013, we had $350 million in assets and $61 million in liabilities held for sale, classified as described in the preceding 2014
discussion. The Londen EDITION consisted of $244 million in assets and $13 million in liabilities held for sale and the leased real estate landlord
interest represented $106 million (€77 million} in assets and $48 million (€35 million} in liabilities.

2013 Acquisition

In 2013, we acquired a North American Full-Service managed property for $115 million in cash. We plan to renovate the hotel in 2015 with
the intent to highlight our brand strategies.

2012 Aequisitions

In 2012, we zcquired the Gaylord Hotels brand and hotel management company from Gaylord Entertainment Company (subsequently
renamed Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc.) (“Ryman Hospitality”} for $210 million in cash and recognized $210 million in intangible assets,
primarily reflecting deferred contract acquisition costs. Ryman Hospitality continues to own the Gaylord hotels, which we manage under the
Gaylord brand under long-term management agreements. This transaction added four hotels and approximately 7,8C0 rooms to our North American
Full-Service segment, and included our entering into management agreements for several attractions at the Gaylord Opryland in Nashville,
consisting of a showboat, a golf course, and a saloon. As part of the transaction, we also assumed management of another hotel owned by Ryman
Hospitality, the 1nn at Opryland, with approximately 300 rooms.

In 2012, we acquired land for $32 million in cash that we expect will be develeped into a hotel. Earlier in 2012, we alse acquired land and a
building we plan to develop into a hotel for $160 million in cash. In conjunction with the latter acquisition, we had also made a cash deposit of $6
million late in 2011.

2012 Dispositions

In 2012, we completed the sale of our equity interest in a2 North American Limited-Service joint venture {formerly two joint ventures which
were merged before the sale), and we amended certain provisions of the management agreements for the underlying hotel portfolie. As a result of
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this transaction, we received cash proceeds of $96 million, including $30 million of proceeds which is refundable by us over the term of the
management agreements if the hotel portfolio does not meet certain quarterly hotel performance thresholds. To the extent the hotel portfolio meets
the quarterly hotel performance thresholds, we will recognize the $30 millien of proceeds over the remaining term of the management agreements
as base fee revenue. In 2012, we recognized a gain of $41 million, which consisted of: (1) $20 million of gain that we deferred in 2005 because we
retained the equity interest following the original sale of land to one of the joint ventures and because there were contingencies for the 2005
transaction that expired with this sale; and (2) $21 million of gain on the sale of the equity interest. We also recognized base management fee
revenue totaling $7 mitlion, most of which we had deferred in earlier periods, but which we earned in conjunction with the sale.

We also soid our ExecuStay corporate housing business in 2012, Neither the sales price nor the gain we recognized was material to our
results of operations and cash flows, The revenues, results of operations, assets, and labilities of our ExecuStay business also were not material to
our financial position, results of operations or cash flows for any of the periods presented, and accordingly we did not reflect ExecuStay as a
discontinued operation.
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4. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The table below illustrates the reconciliation of the earnings and number of shares used in our calculations of basic and diluted earnings per

share:
2014 2013 2012
fin millions, except per share amounis)
Computation of Basic Earnings Per Share
Net income b 753 0% 626§ 571
Weighted average shares outstanding 289.9 305.0 322.6
Basic earnings per share 5 260 % 205 % 1.77
Computation of Diluted Earnings Per Share
Net income $ 153 % 626 % T
Weighted average shares outstanding 289.9 305.0 3226
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock option and appreciation right plans 3.1 4.0 6.1
Deferred stock incentive plans 0.7 0.3 ¢.9
Restricted stock units 3.1 3.2 33
Shares for dilued sarnings per share 296.8 3130 332.9
Diluted earnings per share b 25 % 200 % 1.72

We compute the effect of dilutive securities using the treagury stock method and average market prices during the period. We have excluded
the following antidilutive stock options and stock appreciation rights in our calculation of diluted earnings per share because their exercise prices
were greater than the average market prices for the applicable periods:

(a) for 2014, zero options and stock appreciation rights;
(b) for 2013, 0.4 million options and stock appreciation rights; and
(©) for 2012, 1.0 million options and stock appreciation rights.

5. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Under our Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (the “Stock Plan™), we award: (1) stock options (our “Stock Option Program”™) to purchase our
Class A Common Stock {our “common stock™); (2) stock appreciation rights (“SARs”) for our common stock {our “SAR Program™); {3) resiricted
stock units (“RSUs™) of our common stock; and (4) deferred stock units. We also issue performance-based RSUs (*PSUs™) to named executive
officers and some of their direct reports under the Stock Plan. We grant awards at exercise prices or strike prices that equal the market price of our
common stock on the date of grant,

During 2014, we granted 1.9 million RSUs, 0.3 miliion PSUs, 0.3 million SARs, and 0.1 million stock options.

We recorded share-based compensation expense for award grants of $109 million in 2014, $t16 million in 2013, and $94 million in 2012.
Deferred compensation costs for unvested awards totaled $114 miilion at year-end 2014 and $108 million at year-end 2013. As of year-end 2014,
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we expect Lo recognize these deferred compensation expenses over a weighted average pericd of two years.

We present the tax benefits and costs resulting from the exercise or vesting of share-based awards as {inancing cash {lows. The excrcise of
share-based awards resuited in tax benefits of $92 million in 2014, $121 million in 2013, and $71 million in 2012.

We received cash from the exercise of stock options of $178 million in 2014, $199 million in 2013, and $179 million in 2012.

R3Us

We igsue RSUs under the Stock Plan to certain officers and key employees, and those units vest generally over four years in equal annual
installments commencing one year after the grant date. We recognize compensation expense for RSUs over the
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service period equal to the fair market value of the stock units on the date of issuance. Upon vesting, RSUs convert to shares of our common stock
which we distribute from treasury shares. In addition to being subject to pro-rata annual vesting conditiened on continued service consistent with
the standard form of RSUs, PSUs are also subject to the satisfaction of certain performance conditions based on achievement of pre-established
targets for EBITDA, RevPAR Index, room openings, and net administrative expense over, ot at the end of, a three-year vesting period. The
following information on RSUs includes PSUs.

We had deferred compensation costs for RSUs of approximately $109 million at year-end 2¢G14 and $102 million at year-end 2013, The
weighted average remaining term for RSU grants outstanding at year-end 2014 was two years.

The fallowing tahle rrovides additinnal information on R8Tis for the last three fiseal vears:

2014 2013 2012
Share-baged compensation expense {in millions) 3 98 5 ol 3 83
Weighted average grant-date fair value {per RSU) $ 52§ 38 5 35
Aggregate intringic value of converted and distributed RSUs (in milkions) % 144 % 125§ 91

The following table presants the 2014 changes in our outstanding RSU grants and the associated weighted average grant-date fair values:

Weigh ted
Average
Grant-Date
Number of RSUs Fair Value
(in millions) {per RSU)
Outstanding at year-end 2013 68 3 35
Granted during 2014 " 22 52
Distributed during 2014 {2.8% 31
Forfeited during 2014 0.2} 39
Cutstanding at year-end 2014 6.0 % 42

% Includes 0.3 million PSUs granted to named executive officers.

Stock Options and SARs

We may grant employee stock options to officers and key employees at exercise prices or strike prices that equal the market price of our
common stock on the grant date. Non-qualified options generally expire 10 years after the grant date, except those we issued [rom 1990 through
2000, which expire 15 years after their grant date. Most stock options under the Stock Option Program may be exercised in cumulative instaliments
of one quarter at the end of each of the first four years following the grant date.

We recognized compensation expense for employee stock options of $2 million in 2014, $2 million in 2013, and $1 miilion in 2012, We had
deferred compensation costs for employee stock options of $2 million at year-end 2014 and $2 million at year-end 2013, When holders exercise
stock options we issue shares from treasury shares.

The following table presents the 2014 changes in our outstanding Stock Option Program awards and the associated weighled average exercise
prices:

Number of Weighted Average
Stock Options Exercise Price
(in millions) (per Option)
Outstanding at year-end 2013 46 §$ 22
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Granted during 2014 0.1 53

Exercised during 2014 (4.0 pi

Forfeited during 2014 — e

Ouistanding at year-end 2014 0.7 % 36
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The following table presents the stock options issued under the Stock Option Program awards outstanding and exercisable at year-end 2014:

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Number of Average Average Number of Average Average
Stock Exercise Remaining Stoek Exercise Remaining
Range of Options Price Life Options Price Life
Exercise Prices (in millions) {per Option} (in years) (in miilions) (per Option). (in years)
3 13 to § 22 -~ ¥ 17 I — ¥ 17 |
23 to 35 05 32 5 0.3 30 4
36 to 53 0.2 45 8 - 41 6
$ 13 o 3§ 53 07 % 36 6 03 % 12 4
The following table presents the number of stock options we granted in the last three fiscal years and the associated weighted average grant-
date fair values and weighted average exercise prices:
2014 2013 2012
Options granted 75,861 96,960 255,761
Weighted average grant-date fair value {per option} $ 17 % 13 % 12
Weighted average exercise price (per option) % 33 % 39 % 35
The following table presents the intrinsic value (the amount by which the market price of the underlying common stock exceeded the
aggregate exercise price of the stock option) of all outstanding stock options and of exercisable stock options at year-end 2014 and 2013:
(% in millions) 2014 2013
Qutstanding stock aptions $ 28 5 126
Exercisable stock options $ 14 3 121

Stock optiens exercised during the last three years had tetal intrinsic values of approximately $160 million in 2014, $131 million in 2013, and
$158 million in 2012,

We may grant SARSs to officers and key employees (“Employee SARS™) at exercise prices or strike prices equal to the market price of our
common stock on the grant date. Employee SARs expire ten years after the grant date and both vest and may be exercised in cumulative
installments of one quarter at the end of each of the first four years following the grant date. We may grant SARs to directors (“Director SARs™) at
exercise prices or strike prices equal to the market price of our common stock on the grant date. Director SARs generally expire ten years after the
date of grant and vest upon grant; however, they are generally not exercisable until one year alfter grant. On exercise of SARs, helders receive the
number of shares of our common stock equal to the number of SARs that are being exercised multiplied by the quotient of {a) the stock price on the
date of exercise minus the exercise price, divided by (b) the stock price on the date of exercise. '

We recognized compensation expense for Employee SARs and Director SARs of $8 million in 2014, $12 million in 2013, and $9 million in
2012. We had deferred compensation costs related to SARs of approximately $3 million in 2014 and $4 million in 2013, Upon the exercise of
SARs, we issue shares from treasury shares.

The following table presents the 2014 changes in cur outstanding SARs and the associated weighted average exercise prices:;

Number of SARs Weighted Average
(in millions) Exercise Price
Outstanding at year-end 2013 64 3 32
Granted during 2014 0.3 53
Exercised during 2014 (0.9 31
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Forfeited during 20(4 -
i3 % 33

Outstanding at year-end 2014
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The following tables show the number of Employee SARs and Director SARs we granted in the last three fiscal years, the associated weighted
average exercise prices, and the associated weighted average grani-date fair values:

Employee SARs 2014 2013 2012

Employee SARs granted (in millions) ’ 0.3 0.7 1.0
Weighted average excrcise price {per SAR) kN 53 % 39 § 35
Weighted average grant-date fair value (per SAR) % 17 % 13 5 12
Dircctor SARs 2014 2013 2012

Director SARs granted 3217 ' 5,903 5915
Weighted average exercise price (per SAR) $ 59 % 14 % 39
Wweighted average grant-date fair value (per SAHKR) $ 22 % 15 % 4

Outstanding SARs had total intrinsic values of $264 miilion at year-end 2014 and $111 million at year-end 2013. Exercisable SARs had total
intrinsic values of $197 million at year-end 2014 and $82 million at year-end 2013. SARs exercised during 2014 had total intrinsic values of $33
million and SARs exercised in 2013 had total intrinsic values of $6 million.

We used the following assumptions to determine the fair value of the SARs and stock options we granted to employees and non-employee
directors in 2014 and 2013, and to employees in 201 2:

. 2014 2013 2012
Expected volatility 29 - 30% 30-31% 3%
Dividend yield 1.14% 1.17% 1.01%
Risk-free rate 2.2-28% £8-1.9% 1.7-2.0%
Expected term (in years) 6-10 8-10 8- 10

In making these assumptions, we base expected volatility on the historical movement of the Company’s stock price. We base risk-free rates on
the corresponding U.S. Treasury spot rates for the expected duration at the date of grant, which we convert to a continuously compounded rate. The
dividend yield assumption takes into consideration both historical levels and expectations of future payout. The weighted average expected terms
for SARs and options are an output of our valuation model which utilizes historical data in estimating the period of time that the SARs and options
are expected to remain unexercised. We calculate the expected terms for SARs and options for separate groups of retirement eligible and non-
retirement eligible employees. Our valuation model also uses historical data to estimate exercise behaviors, which includes determining the
likelihood that emplayees will exercise their SARs and options before expiration at a certain multiple of stock price to exercise price. In recent
years, non-employee directors have generally exercised grants in their last year of exercisability.

Deferred Stock Unils
We also issue deferred stock units to non-employee directors. These non-emnloyee directors deferred stock units vest within one year and are
distributed upon election.

The following table presents the share-based compensation expense, the number of deferred stock units we granted, the weighted average
grant-date fair value, and the aggregate intrinsic value for the last three fiscal years for non-employee directer deferred stock units:

2014 2013 2012
HER 1.2
31,000 27.000

Share-based compensation expense Lin millions) ¥ 2 %

Mon-employee director deferred stock units granted 21,000
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Weighted average grant-date fair vaiue (per share) $ 9 3% 44§ ®
Aggregate intrinsic value of shares distributed (in millions} 5 08 3 0.7 % 1.0

We had 268,000 outstanding non-employee deferred stock units at year-end 2014, and 261,000 outstanding at year-end 2013. The weighted
average grant-date fair value of those outstanding deferred stock units was $30 for 2014 and $22 for 2013,
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Other Information

At year-end 2014, we had authorized 27 million shares under the Stock Plan, including é million shares under the Stock Option Program and
the SAR Program.

6. INCOME TAXES

The components of our earnings before income taxes for the [ast three fiscal years consisted of:

(8 in millions) : 2014 2013 2012
Us. $ 808 % 630 3 631
Non-U).8. 280 267 218

$ 1088 § 897§ 849

Our provision for income taxes for the last three fiscal years consists oft

{8 in miffions} 204 2013 2012
Cugrent -UL.3. Federal 5 (224) § (139 % 6
-11.S. State {43) an €]
-MNon-LLS. 47 {44y (34
(314) (200) (36)
Deferred -U.S. Federal 21) (68) (211
-11.5. State {3) (10 {(30)
-Non-U.S. 5 7 (1
2h (71} (242)
b (335) % 2 ¥ (278)

QOur current tax provision does not reflect the following benefits attributable to us for the vesting or exercise of employee share-based awards:
$89 million in 2014, $66 million in 2013, and $76 million in 2012, The preceding table includes tax credits of $4 million in 2014, $3 million in
2013, and $3 million in 2012. We had a tax provision applicable to other comprehensive income of $35 million in 2014, $2 million in 2013, and $5
million in 2012,

We have made no provision for U.S. income taxes or additional non-U.S. taxes on the cumulative unremitted earnings of non-U.S.
subsidiaries ($894 million as of year-end 2014). We consider the earnings for substantially all non-U.S, subsidiaries to be indefinitely reinvested,
These earnings could become subject to additional taxes it the non-U.S. subsidiaries dividend or loan those earnings to us or to a U.S. affiliate or if
we sell our interests in the non-U.S. subsidiaries. We cannol practically estimate the amount of additional taxes that might be payable on the
unremitted earnings.
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Unrecognized Tax Benefits
The following table reconciles our unrecognized tax benefit balance for each year from the beginning of 2012 to the end o[ 2014

(8 in mitlions) Amount
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tinrecognized tax benefit at beginning of 202 $ 39
Change attributable to withdrawal of tax positions previously taken or expected to be taken 12
Change anribwtable to lax positions taken during the current period 20
Decrease attributable te lapse of statute of limitations 2)

Unrecognized tax benelit at year-end of 2012 29
Change attributable to tax positions taken during the current period 8
Decrease attributable to seitlements with taxing authorities 2}
Decrease attributable to lapse of statute of limitations 1

Unrecognized tax benefit at year-end of 2013 34
Change attributable to tax positions taken during the current period 3
Pecrease attributable to seitlements with taxing anthorities (27}

Decrease altributable to lapse of statute of limitations

Unrecognized tax benefit at year-end of 2014 £ H

These unrecognized tax benefits reflect the following year-over-year changes: (1) a $24 millien decrease in 2014, largely attributable to the
favorable seltlements reached with laxing authorities on both federal and international positions taken in prior years; (2) a $3 million increase in
2013, primarily due to a U.S. federal tax [ssue, offset by a settlement with international taxing authorities; and (3) $10 million decrease in 2012,
primarily reflecting the changes attributable to settlements with taxing autherities and positions taken during 2012,

Qur unrecognized tax benefit balances included $7 million at year-end 2014, $12 mitlion at year-end 2013, and $13 million at year-end 2012
of tax positions that, if recognized, would impact our effective tax rate.

Tha IRS has examinad nur fadaral incnme tax retims and we have settled all issues for tax vears throngh 7009 We narticinate in the TRS
Compliance Assurance Program, which accelerates IRS examination of key transactions with the goal of resolving any issues before the taxpayer
files its return. As a result, the audits of our open tax years 2010 through 2013 are complete, while the 2014 tax year audit is currently ongoing,
Various foreign, state, and local income tax returns are also under examination by the applicable taxing authorities. It is reasonably pessible that we
will resolve two state apportionment issues during the next 12 months for which we have an unrecognized tax balance of $4 million. One issue is
currently under audit, and the second issue is pending an expected court ruling in 2013, The unrecognized tax balance of $4 million is partly offset
by a related deferred tax asset. '

Deferred Income Taxes

Deferred income tax balances reflect the effects of temporary ditferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax
hases, as well as from net operating loss and tax credit carry-forwards. We stale those balances at the enacted tax rates we expect will be in effect
when we actuzlly pay or recover the taxes. Delerred income tax assets represent amounts available to reduce income taxes we will pay on taxable
income in future years. We cvaluate our ability to realize these future tax deductions and credits by assessing whether we expect to have sufficient
future taxable income from all sources, including reversal of taxable temporary differences, forecasted operating earnings, and available tax
planning strategies to utilize these future deductions and credits. We establish a valuation allowance when we ne longer consider it more likely than
not that a deferred tax asset will be realized.

We had the following total deferred tax assets and liabilities at year-end 2014 and year-end 2013:

(§ in miitions) At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013

Deferred tax assels $ 803 % 878

Deferred tax liabilities — {12

Net deferred taxes $ 803 % 866
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The following table details the composition of our net deferred tax balances at year-end 2014 and year-end 20135

(8 in miflions)

Batance Sheet Caption At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013
Curvent deferred taxes, net $ % 252
Deferred taxes, net 330 647
Accrued expensss and other (223 {19
Other noncurrent labilities (16} 14)
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Net deferred faxes b3 803 % 866

The following table presents the tax effect of each type of temporary difference and carry-forward that gave rise to a significant portion of our
deferred tax assets and liabilities as of year-end 2014 and year-end 2013:

(% in millions) At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013
Ermployee benefits % 347 % 340
Net operating loss carry-forwards 157 293
Tax credits 182 273
Reserves 35 61
Frequent guest program 47 30
Self-insurance 24 21
Deferred income 20 23
Other, net 1¢ (12
Deferved taxes 948 £,031
Less: valuation allowance (145) (165}
Net deferred taxes $ ’ 803 0§ 366

At year-end 2014, we had approximately $28 million of tax credits that expire through 2024 and $153 million of tax credits that do not expire.
We recorded $10 million of net operating loss benefits in 2014 and $14 million in 2013. At year-end 2014, we had approximately $1.2 billion of
primarily state and foreign net operating losses, of which $361 million expire through 2034,

Reconciliation of ULS. Federal Statutory Income Tax Rate (o Actual income Tax Raie

The following table reconciles the U.S. statutory tax rate to cur effective income tax rate for the last three fiscal years:

2014 2013 2012

1.5, statutory tax rate 350% 350 % 350%
1.5, state income taxes, net of U.S. federal tax benefit 2.7 2.6 2.6
Nondeductible expenses 0.2 05 0.3
Non-U.S. income “4.8) (5.7) (3.9
Change in valuation allowanee 0.4) 0.3 0.2)
Tax credits (0.3) (0.4) {04
COther, net (1.6) 2.0 67N
EHective rate 30.8% 30.2% 327 %

We paid cash for income taxes, net of refunds of $172 million in 2014 and $77 million in 2013, and we received $17 million of cash for
income tax refunds, net of payments in 2012.

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Cruarantees

We issue guarantees to certain lenders and hotel owners, chiefly to obtain long-term management contracts. The guarantees generally have a
stated maximum funding amount and & term of four to ten years. The terms of guarantees to lenders generally require us to fund if cash fiows from
hotel operations are inadequate to cover annual debt service or to repay the loan
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at the end of the term. The terms of the guarantees to hotel owners generally require us to fund if the hotels do not attain specified levels of
operating profit. Guarantee fundings to lenders and hotel owners are generally recoverable as loans repayable to us out of future hotel cash flows
and/or proceeds from the sale of hotels. We also enter into project completion guarantees with certain fenders in conjunction with hotels that we or

our joint venture partners are building.

We show the maximum potential amount of our future guarantes fundings and the carrying amount of our liabilily for guarantees for which
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we are the primary obligor at year-end 2014 in the following table:

Maximum Potential

(% in millions) Amount Liability for
Guarantee Type of Future Fundings Guarantecs
Debt service ¥ 4 % 14
Operating profit 86 40
Other 14 1
‘Total guarantees where we are the primary cbligor 5 149§ 55

Our liability at year-end 2014 for guarantees for which we are the primary obligor is reflected in our Balance Sheet as $4 million of “Accrued
expenses and other” and $31 million of “Other noncurrent liabilities.”

Qur guarantees listed in the preceding table include $16 million of debt service guarantees, $26 million of operating profit guarantees, and $1
million of other guarantees that will not be in effect until the underlying propertics open and we begin to cperate the properties or certain other
events occur.

The table above does not include a “put option,” which is not currently in effect, that we entered into in the 2014 first quarter to provide credit
support to lenders for a construction loan. We entered into that agreement in conjunction with signing a management agreement for the Times
Square EDITION hotel in New York City (currently projected to open in 2017), and the hotel's ownership group obtaining acquisition financing
and entering.inte agreements concerning future construction financing for the mixed use project {which includes both the hotel and adjacent retail
space). Under the agreement, we granied the lenders the right, upon an uncured event of default by the hotel owner under, and an acceleration of,
the mortgage loan, to require us to purchase the hotel component of the property for $315 million during the first two years after opening. Because
we would acquire the building upen exercise of the put option, we have not included the amount in the table above, The lenders may extend this
nerind for up to three vears 10 complete Foreclosure if the loan hag heen acceleratad and certain other conditions are met. We do not expect that the

lenders will exercise this put option, We have no ownership interest in this hotel.

The preceding table does not include the following guarantees:

«  $83 million of guarantees for Senjor Living Services lease obligations of $61 million (expiring in 2019) and lifecare bonds of $22 million
(estimated (o expire in 2019), for which we are secondarily tiable. Sunrise Senior Living, Inc. (*Sunrise”) is the primary obligor on both the
ieases and $3 million of the lifecare bonds; HCP, Inc., as successor by merger to CNL Retirement Properties, Inc. (“CNL™}, is the primary
obligor on $19 million of the lifecare bonds. Before we sold the Senjor Living Services business in 2003, these were our guarantees of
obligations of our then consolidated Senior Living Services subsidiaries. Sunrise and CNL have indemnified us for any fundings we may be
called upon to make under these guarantees. Our Hability for these guarantees had a carrying value of $3 million at year-end 2014. In
conjunction with our consent to the 2011 extension of certain lease obligations until 2018, Sunrise provided us with $1 million of cash
collateral and an $85 million letter of credit issued by Key Bank to secure our continued exposure under the lease guarantees during the
extension term and certain other obligations of Sunrise. The letier of credit balance was $71 million at year-end 2014, which decreased as a
result of lease payments made and lifecare bonds redeemed. During the extension term, Sunrise agreed to make an annual payment to us from
the cash llow of the continuing lease facilities, subject to a $1 million annual minimum. In the 2013 first quarter, Sunrise merged with Health
Care REIT, Inc. (*HCN”}, and Sunrise’s management business was acquired by an entity formed by affiliates of Kohlberg Kravis Roberts &
Co. LP, Beecken Petty O'Keefe & Co., Coastwood Senior Housing Partners LLC, and HCN. In April of 2014, HCN and Revera Inc,, a private
provider of senior living services, acquired Sunrise's management business.

+  Lease obligaticns, for which we became secondarily liable when we acquired the Renaissance Hotel Group N.V. in 1997, consisting of annual
rent payments of approximately $6 million and total remaining rent payments through the initial term of approximately $26 million. The
majority of these obligations expite by the end of 2020, CTF Holdings Ltd. (“CTF”) had eriginally provided €35 million in cash collateral in
the event that we are required to fund under such guarantees, approximately $3 million (€2 million) of which remained at year-end 2014. Our
exposuie for the remaining rent payments through the initial term will decline to the extent that CTF obtains releases from the landlords or
these hotels exit the system, Since the time we assumed these guarantees, we have not funded any amounts, and we do not expect to fund any
amounts under these guarantees in the future.
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«  Certain guarantees and commitiments relating to the timeshare business, which were outstanding at the time of the 201 Timeshare spin-off and
for which we became secondarily liable as part of the spin-off. These MV W payment obligations, for which we currently have a total exposure
ot $12 million, relate to two guarantees. MV W has indemnified us for these obligations. At year-end 2014, we expect these obligations will
expire as follows: $4 miliion in 2019 and $8 million (11 million Singapore Dollars) in 2022. We have not funded any amounts under these
obligations, and do not expect to do so in the future. Our liability for these obligations had a carrying value of §1 miliion at year-end 2014,

» A guarantee for a lease, originally entered into in 2000, for which we became secondarily liable in 2012 as a result of our sale of the ExecuStay
corporate housing business to Oakwood Worldwide (“Oakwood™). Oakwood has indemnified us for the obligations under this guarantee, Our
total exposure at year-end 2014 for this guarantee is $6 million in future rent payments through the end of the lease in 2019. Our liability for
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this guarantee had a carrying vaivue of $1 million at year-end 2014.

In addition to the guarantees described in the preceding paragraphs, in conjunction with financing obtained for specific projects or properties
owned by joint ventures in which we are a party, we may provide industry standard indemnitications to the lender for loss, liability, or damage
occurring as a result of the actions of the other joint venture owner or our own actions.

Conunitments

In addition to the guarantees we note in the preceding paragraphs, at year-end 2014, we had the following commitments ocutstanding, which
are not recorded on our Balance Sheet:

* A commitment to invest up to $8 million of equity for a non-controlling interest in a partnership that plans to purchase North American full-
service and limited-service properties, or purchase or develop hotel-anchored mixed-use real estate projects. We expect to fund $1 million of
this commitment in 2015. We do not expect to fund the remaining $7 million of this commitment, which expires in 2016,

* A commitment to invest up to $23 million of equity for non-controlling interests in a partnership that plans to purchase or develop limited-
service properties in Asia. We expect to fund this commitment as follows: $3 million in 2015 and $6 million in 2016. We do not expect to fund
the remaining $14 million of this commitment prior to the end of the commitment period in 2016.

« A commitment, with no expiration date, to invest up to $11 million in a joint venture for development of a new property. We expect to fund
this commitment in 20135.

+ A commitment to invest 32 million in the renovation of a leased hotel. We expect to fund this commitment by the end of 20135,

= A commitment to invest $26 million (R$69 million) for the development of a property. We expect to fund this commitment as follows: $25
million (R$66 million) in 2015 and $1 million {R$3 million) in 2016.

*  We have aright and under certain circumsiances an obligation to acquire our joint venture partner’s remaining interests in two joint ventures
over the next six years at a price based on the performance of the ventures. In conjunction with this contingent obligation, we advanced $18
miklion (€15 million) in deposits, $13 million (€11 million) of which is remaining. The amounts on deposit are refundable to the extent we do
net acquire our joint venture partnes’s remaining interests.

+  Various commitments to purchase information technology hardware, software, and accounting, finance, and maintenance services in the normal
course of business totaling $186 million. We expect to fund these comimnitments as follows: $66 million in 2015, $41 million in 2016, $3%
million in 2017, and $40 million thereafter. The majority of these commitments will be recovered through cast reimbursement charges to
properties in our system,

*  Several commitments aggregating $32 miilion with no expiration date and which we do not expect to fund.

* A commitment to invest up to $10 million under certain circumstances for additional mandatorily redeemable preferred equity ownership
interest in an entity that owns three hotels. We have not yet determined the amount or timing of any potential funding of this commitment,
which expires in 2013, subject to annual extensions through 2018.

* A $9 million loan commitment that we extended to the owner of a property to cover the cost of renovation shorttalls which we expect to fund in
the 2015 first quarter. The commitment will expire at the end of the 2016 second quarter.

Letters of Credit
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At year-end 2014, we had $87 million of letters of credit outstanding (all outside the Credit Facility), the majority of which were for our self-
insurance programs. Surety bonds issued as ol year-end 2014, totaled $153 million, the majority of which federal, state and local governments
requested in connection with our self-insurance programs,

Legal Proceedings

On January 19, 2010, several former Marriott emiployees {the “plaintiffs”) filed a pulative class action complaint against us and the Stock Plan
(the “defendants™), alleging that certain equity awards of deferred bonus stock granted to the plaintiffs and other cusrent and former employees for
fiscal years 1963 through 1989 are subject to vesting requirements under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended
(“ERISA™), that are in certain circumstances more rapid than those set forth in the awards. The action was brought in the United States District
Court for the District of Maryland {Greenbelt Division), and Dennis Walter Bond Sr. and Michael P. Steigman were the remaining named
plaintifts. Class certification was denied, and on January 16, 2015, the court granted Marriott’s motion for summary judgment and dismissed the
case. Plaintiffs have filed a notice of appeal with the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit,

http:/fwww.sec.gov/iArchivesfedgar/data/1G48286/0001628280 15000842/ mar-q420 14x 10l.itm[2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]



MAR-Q4.2014-10K

In March 2012, the Korea Fair Trade Commission (“KFTC™) obtained documents from two of our managed hotels in Seoul, Korea in
connection with an investigation which we believe is focused on pricing of holel services within the Seoul region. Since then, the KFTC has
conducted additional fact-gathering at those two hotels and also has collected information from another Marriott managed hotel located in Seoul.
We understand that the KFTC also has sought documents From numerous other hotels in Seoul and other parts of Korea that we do not operate, own
or franchise. We have not ye( received a complaint or other legal process. We are cooperating with this investigation.

8. LEASES

We have summarized below our future obligations under operating lcases at year-end 2014

Minimnum Lease

{5 in millions) Payments
Fiseal Year
2015 b 129
2016 121
2017 14
2018 09
2019 86
Thercafter 528
Total minimum lease payments where we are the primary obligor ' $ 1,077

Wiosi leases have iinftial terms of up to 20 years aind contain oG of oS ienewal Gptiviis, goincially for five- of 10-ycar poriods. Thesc icascs
generally provide for minimum rentals pius additional rentals based on the operating performance of the leased property. The total minimum lease
payments above include $233 million of obligations of our consolidated subsidiaries that are non-recourse to us,

The following table details the composition of rent expense for operating leases for the last three years:

($ in miifions) 2014 2013 2012

Minimum rentals % 143 % ' 139 % 188

Additional rentals 64 30 62
k) 07 % PALTE 250

In conjunction with the sale of our right to acquire the landlord’s interest in a leased real estate property and certain attached assets of the
property early in the 2014 first quarter, we reclassified $46 million of the $51 million originally classified in the “Long-term debt” caption to
liabilities held for sale in the “Accrued expenses and other” caption of the accompanying Balarnce Sheet at year-end 2013. See Footnote No. 3,
“Acquisitions and Dispositions” for more information.
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9. SELF-INSURANCE RESERVE FOR LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

The following tzble summarizes the activity in our self-insurance reserve for lesses and loss adjustment expenses as of year-end 2014 and
2013:

(8 in miffions) 2014 2013
Balance at beginning of year § o2 % 32
Less; reinsurance recoverable (5) (5)
Net balance at beginning of year 357 337
Incurred related ta:
Current year : 126 I 16
Prior years (2) 8
Total incurred 124 124

Paid related to:
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Current year 124y (25)
Prior years (€] (79)
Total paid [{1)3] (104)
Net balance at end of year 380 357
Add: reinsurance recoverable 4 5
Balance at end of year $ 384 % 362

Our provision for incurred losses relating to the current year increased by $10 million over 2013 primarily due to an increase in medical
benefit costs and growth in business activity. Qur provision for incurred losses relating to prior years decreased by $2 million in 2014 and increased
by $8 million in 2013 as a result of changes in estimates from insured events from prior years due to changes in underwriting experience and
frequency and severity trends. Our year-end 2014 self-insurance reserve of $384 million consisted of a current portion of $120 million and
noncurrent portion of $264 million. Our year-end 2013 self-insurance reserve of $362 million consisted of a current portion of $120 million and
noncurrent portion of $242 million.

10. LONG-TERM DEBT

We provide detail on our long-term debt balances at year-end 2014 and 2013 in the following table:

(% in milfions) At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013
Senior Notes:

Series G Notes, interest rate of 5,8%, face amount of $316, maturing November 10, 2015 B

(effective interest rate of 6.6%)" $ 34§ 312

Series H Notes, interest rate of 6.2%. face amount of $289, maturing June 15, 2016

{effective inferest rate of 6.3%)" 289 289

Series I Notes, interest rate of 6.4%, face amount of $293, maturing June 15, 2017

(effective interest rate of 6.5%)" 293 292

Series K Notes, inferest rate of 3.0%, face smount of $600. matwring March 1, 2019

{effective interest rate of 4.4%)" 396 545

Series L Notes, interest rate of 3.3%, face amount of $350, maturing September 15, 2022

(effective interest rate of 3,4%)" 349 349

Seifes M MNotes, interest rafe of 3.4%, face amount of $350, maturing October 13, 2020

(effective interest rate of 3.6%)Y 148 348

Series N Notes, inferest rate of 3.1%, face amount of $400, maturing Gctober 15, 2021

(effective interest rate of 3.4%)" 397 —
Commercial paper, average interest rate of 0.4% al Decomber 31, 2014 1,072 834
$2,000 Credit Facility — —
Other 123 180

3,781 3,199 -

L.ess current portion classified in:

Accrued expenses and other (liabilities held for sale) — (46)

Curreni portion of fong-term deht {324) (6)

5 3457 % 3,147
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1 Face amount and effective interest rate are as of year-end 2014,

All of our Tong-term debt is recourse to us but unsecured. We paid cash for interest, net of amounts capitalized, of $79 millicn in 2014, $83
million in 2013, and $83 million in 2012,

In the 2014 fourth quarter, we issued $400 miliion aggregate principal amount of 3.1 percent Series N Notes due 2021 (the “Series N Notes™).
We received net proceeds of approximately $394 million from the offering, after deducting the underwriting discount and estimated expenses. We
will pay interest on the Series N Notes on April 15 and October 15 of each year, commencing on April 13, 20135,

In the 2013 third quarter, we issued 3330 million aggregate principal amount of 3.4 percent Series M Notes due 2020 (the “Series M Notes™).
We received net proceeds of approximately §345 million from the effering, after deducting the underwriting discount and estimated expenses. We
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pay interest on the Series M Notes on April 15 and October 15 of each year, commencing on April 15, 2014.

We issued the Series M and the Series N Notes under an indenture dated as of November 16, 1998 with The Bank of New York Mellon, as
successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, NLA, (formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank}), as trustee. We may redeem each series, in whole or in
part, at our option, under the terms provided in the applicable form of Note.

In the 2013 first quarter, we made a $411 mitlion cash payment of principal and interest to retire, at maturity, all of our outstanding Series J
Notes.

We are parly to a multicurrency revolving credit agreement (the “Credit Facility™) that provides for $2,000 million of aggregate borrowings to
support general corporate needs, including working capital, capital expenditures, and letters of credit. The Credit Facility expires on July 18, 2018.
The availability of the Credit Facility also supports our commercial paper program. Borrowings under the Credit Facility generally bear interest at
LIBOR (the London Interbank Gffered Rate) plus a spread, based on our public debt rating. We also pay quarterly fees on the Credit Facility at a
rate also based on our public debt rating, While any outstanding eommercial paper borrowings and/or borrowings under our Credit Facility
generally have short-term maturities, we elassify the outstanding borrowings as long-term based on our ability and intent to refinance the

outstanding borrowings on a long-term basis.

We show future principal payments (net of unamortized discounts) for our debt in the following table:

Debt Principal Payments {net of unamortized discounts) {§ i miftions) Amount
2015 $ 324
2016 297
2017 301
2018 1,082
2019 606
Thereatter 1,17}
% 3,781

Balance at year-end 2014

11, INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL

The following table details the composition of our acquired intangible assets at year-end 2014 and 2¢13:

(5 in millions) At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013

Definite-tived Intangible Assets

Contract acquisition costs and other g 1,735 % 1,550
Aceumulated smortization {461) {423)
L 1,274 § 1,127
Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets
Brands 77 4
b3 1,ist  § 1.131

Total intangible Asscis
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We capitalize both direct and incremental costs that we incur to acquire management, franchise, and license agreements. We amortize these
costs on a straight-line basis over the initial term of the agreements, ranging from 15 to 30 years. Our amortization expense totaled $64 million in
2014, $68 million in 2013, and $54 million in 2012. We estimate that our aggregate amortization expense for each of the next five fiscal years will
be as follows: $58 million for 2015; $58 million for 20t6; $58 million for 2017; $58 million for 2018; and $58 million for 2019,

The following table details the carrying amount of our goodwill at year-end 2014 and 2013:

(8 in millions) At Year-End 2014 At Year-Eod 2413

Goodwill $ 948 & 928
Accumulated impairment losses (34) (54)
$ 804§ 874
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12. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following table presents the composition of our property and equipment balances at year-end 2014 and 2013:

(8 in millions) At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013
Land ‘ L3 457 % 535
Buildings and leasehold improvements 781 786
Furniture and equipment 775 789
Construction in progress 365 338
2378 2448

Accumulated depreciation (918) (905}
$ 1,460 % 1,543

We record property and equipment at cost, including interest and real estate taxes we incur during development and construction. Interest we
capitalized as a cost of property and equipment totaled $33 million in 2614, $31 million in 2013, and $27 million in 2012. We capitalize the cost of
improvements that extend the useful life of property and equipment when we incur them. These capitalized costs may include structural costs,
equipment, fixtures, floor, and wall coverings. We expense all repair and maintenance costs when we incur them. We compute depreciation using
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets {three to 40 years), and we amortize leasehold improvements over the shorter

" of theasset life or lease term, Our gross depreciation expense totaled $133 million in 2074, $T07 million in 2013, and $93 million in 2012 {of”  ~—

which $31 million in 2014, $48 million in 2013, and $45 million in 2012 we included in reimbursed costs). Fixed assets attributed to operations
located outside the United States were $291 million in 2014 and $238 million in 2013.

See Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositiens” for information on a $25 million impairment charge we recorded in 2014 en three
EDITION hotels in the “Depreciation, amortization, and other” caption of our Income Statements.

13. NOTES RECEIVABLE

The following table presents the composition of our notes receivable balances (net of reserves and unamontized discounts) at year-end 2014
and 2013:

(8 in miflicns} At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013

Senior, mezzanine, and other loans $ 42 % i78

Less current portion 27N (306)
% 215 % 142

We classify notes receivable due within one year as current assets in the caption “Accounts and notes receivable, net” in our Balance Sheets.
We did not have any past due notes receivable amounts at the end of either 2014 or 2013. In 2014, we provided an $85 million mezzanine loan (net
of a $15 million discount) to an owner in conjunction with entering into a [ranchise agreement for an International property. The unamortized
discounts for our notes receivable were $25 million at year-end 2014 and $12 million at year-end 2013.
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The following table presents the expected future principal payments (net of reserves and unamortized discounts) as well as Interest rates and
unamortized discounts for our notes receivable as of year-end 2014:

Notes Receivable Principal Payments (net of reserves and unamortized discounts) and

[nterest Rates (§ in millions) Amount
2015 $ 27
2016 72
2007 2
2018 3
2089 f
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Therealter 137
Balance at year-end 2014 $ 242
Weighted average interest rate at year-cnd 2014 6.1%
Range of stated inlerest rates at year-cod 2014 0-90%

Senior, Mezzanine, and Other Loans

Generally, all of the loans we make have similar characteristics in that they are loans to owners and operators of hotels and hospitality
properties, We reflect interest income for “Senior, mezzanine, and other loans” in the “Interest income” caption in our Income Statements. At year-
end 2014, our recorded investment in impaired “Senior, mezzanine, and other loans™ was $63 millicn. We had a $50 million notes receivable
resarve representing an allowance for credit losses, leaving $13 million of our investment in impaired loans, for which we had no related allowance
for credit losscs. At year-end 2013, our recorded investment in impaired “Senior, mezzanine, and other loans” was $99 million, and we had a $90
million notes receivable reserve representing an allowance for credit losses, leaving $9 million of our investment irs impaired loans, for which we
had no related allowance for credit losses. Our average investment in impaired “Senior, mezzanine, and other loans” totaled $81 million during
2014, $96 million during 2013, and $94 million during 2012,

The following table summarizes the activity for our “Senior, mezzanine, and other loans” notes receivable reserve for 2012, 2013, and 2014:

Notes
Receivable
(8 in millions) Rescrve
Balance at year-end 201 1 $ 78
Additions 2
Reversals : {
Write-ofls (n
Transfers and other I
Balance at year-end 2012 7;“
Reversals (2)
Transters and other 13
Balance at year-end 2013 90
Write-offs (45)
Transfers and vther b
Balance at year-end 2014 b 50
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14, FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

We believe that the fair values of our current assets and current liabilities approximate their reported carrying amounts. We show the carrying
values and the fair values of noncurrent financial assets and liabilities that quality as financial instruments, determined under current guidance for
disclosures on the fair value of financial instruments, in the following table:

At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013
Carrying Carrying

(8 in millions) Amount Fair Value Amount Tair Value
Senior, mezzanine, and other loans $ AR 214§ 142§ 145
Marketable securities and other debt securities 44 44 111 1t
Total noneurrenl financial assets 3 259 % 258§ 253 % 256
Senior Notes k3 (2,272) % 2370) % (2,185 % (2.302)
Commercial paper {1,072} (1,072) (834) (834)
Qther fong-term debt (108) (122) (123} (124}
Other noncurrent labilities (57 57 (50} (50%
Total noncurrent financial liabilities $ (3.509) § (3.6821y % 3,192y % 3.310)
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We estimate the fair value of our senior, mezzanine, and other loans, including the current portion, by discounting cash flows using risk-
adjusted rates, both of which are Level 3 inputs,

We carry our marketable securities at fair value, Our marketable securities include debt securities of the 1.8. Government, its sponsered
agencies and other U.S. corporations invested for our self-insurance programs, as well as shares of a publicly traded company, which we value
using directly observable Level | inputs. The carrying value of these marketable securities at year-end 2014 was $44 million.

In the 2013 second quarter, we received $22 million in net cash proceeds for the sale of a portion of our shares of a publicly traded company
{with a cost basis of $14 million at the date of sale} and recognized an $8 million gain in the “Gains and other income” caption of our Income
Statements. This gain included recognition of unrealized gains that we previously recorded in other comprehensive income, See Footote No, 15,
“Comprehensive Income and Shareholders’ (Deficit) Equity” for additional information on our reclassification of these unrealized gains from
accumulated other comprehensive income.

In the 2013 second quarter, we acquired a $65 million mandatorily redeemable preferred equity ownership interest in an entity that owns three
hotels that we manage. We account for this investment as a debt security (with a cost of $77 million at year-end 2014, including accrued interest
income), and have classified it as a current asset as of year-end 2014. Based on qualitative and quantitative analyses, we concluded that the entity in
which we invested is a varfable interest entity because it is capitalized primarily with debt. We did not consolidate the entity because we do not
have the power to direct the activities that meost significantly impact the entity's economic performance. Inclusive of our contingent future funding
commitment, our inaximum exposure (o loss at year-end 2014 is $87 million. This security matures in 2015. We do not intend to sell this security
and it is not more likely than not that we will be required to sell the investment before recovery of the amortized cost basis, which may be at
maturity.

We estimate the [air value of our other long-term debt, including the current portion and exciuding leases, using expected future payments

- — —diseounted-at-risk-adjusted-rates; both-oFwhich-are Level-3- inputs—We determine the-fair value-of-our-senior-notes-using quoted-market-prices,—— — —
which are directly observable Level 1 inputs. As we note in Footnote No. 10, “Long-Term Debt,” even though our commercial paper borrowings
generally have short-term maturities of 30 days or less, we classify outstanding commercial paper borrowings as noncurrent based on our ability

and intent 1o refinance them on a long-term basis. As we are 2 frequent issuer of commercial paper, we use pricing from recent transactions as

Level 2 inputs in estimating fair value. At year-end 2004 and year-end 2013, we delermined that the carrying value of our commercial paper
approximated its fair value due to the short maturity. Our other noncurrent liabilities largeiy consist of guarantees. As we note in the “Guarantees”
captien of Footnote No. 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” we measure our liability for guarantees at fair value on a nonrecurring

basis that is when we issue or modify a guarantee, using Level 3 internally developed inputs. At year-end 2014 and year-end 2013, we determined

that the carrying values of our guaraniee liabilities approximated their fair values based on Level 3 inputs.

See the “Fair Vaiue Measurements” caption of Footnote No. 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” for more information on the
input levels we use in determining fair value.
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15. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND SHAREHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY

The lollowing table details our accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income activity for 2014, 2013, and 2012:

Foreign Currency Other Derivative Unrealized Gains
Translation Instrument (L.osses) on Available- Aceumulated Other

(8 in millions) Adjustments Adjustments For-Sale Securities Comprehensive Loss
Balance at year-end 2011 $ 3B % (18) % 7 % (48)

Other comprehensive income (loss)

before reclassifications 4 {2) o 2

Amounts reclassitied from acenmutated

other comprehensive loss 1 | — 2
Net ather comprebensive income (loss) 5 (1) —— 4
Balance at year-end 2012 % 32 § (19 % 7 % ()

Other comprehensive income (loss}

before reclassifications L e 5 6

Amounts reclassitied from accumulated

other comprehensive loss — — (6) (6)
Net other comprehensive ncome (loss) 1 . (h —
Balance at year-end 2013 $ 3 % (19 % 6 5 (44)

Other comprehensive (loss) income

before reclassifications (45 8 5 {28)
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Amounls reclassified from accumulated

other comprehensive loss — 2 — 2
Net other comprehensive (loss) mcome (€2} 10 3 (26)
Balance at year-end 2014 5 (72) % (9) § I (70)

M We present the porticns of other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifications that relate ta other derivative instrument adjustments net of zero deferred
taxes for 2014 and 2013, and deferred tax benefits of 1 million for 2012,

[#3}

We present the portiens of other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifications that relate to unrealized gains (Iosses) or available-for-sale securities net of
deferred taxes of $2 million for 2014, $2 million for 2013 and §4 million for 2012.

The following table details the effect on net income of amounts we reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive loss for 2014;

Amounts Reclassified from
) Accumnlated Other
(3 in millicns) Comprehensive Loss

Accumulated Other Comprehensive L.oss Components 2014

Income Statement Line{s} Item Affected

Cther derivative instrument adjustments
Gains (losses) on cash flow hedges:

Foreign exchange contracts b3 ~ . b Tranchise fees

[nterest rate confracts (5) Interest expense

(4) . Income before income taxes

2 Provision for income taxes

% (2Y  Net fnenme

Our restated certificale of incorporation authotizes 800 million shares of our common stock, with a par value of $.¢1 per share and 10 miflion

shares of preferred stock, without par value, At year-end 2014, we had 280 million of these authorized shares of our common stock and no
preferred stock outstanding,
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16. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

We are a diversified global lodging company. During the 2014 first quarter, we modified the information that our President and Chief
Executive Officer, who is our CODM, reviews to be consistent with our continent structure. This structure aligns our business around geographic
regions and is designed to enable us to operate more efficiently and to accelerate our worldwide growth. As a result of medifying our reporting
information, we revised our operating segments to eliminate our former Luxury segment, which we allocated between our existing North American

Full-Service operating segment, and the following four new operating segments: Asia Pacific, Caribbean and Latin America, Europe, and Middle
East and Africa.

Although our North American Fuli-Service and North American Limited-Service segments meet the applicable accounting criteria to be
reportable business segments, our four new operating segments do not meet the criteria for separate disclosure as reportable business segments.
Accordingly, we combined our four new operating segments into an “ali other” category which we refer to as “International” and have revised our
business segment information for earlier periods to conform to our new business segment presentation.

Our three business segments include the following principal brands:

North American Full-Service, which includes The Ritz-Carlton, EDITION, JW Marriott, Autograph Collection Hotels, Renaissance Hotels,
Marriott Hotels, and Gaylord Hotels located in the United States and Canada,

North American Limited-Service, which includes AC Hotels by Marriott, Courtyard, Residence Inn, SpringHill Suites, Fairfield tnn & Suites,

and TownePlace Suites properties, located in the United States and Canada, and, before its sale in the 2012 second quarter, our Martriott
ExecuStay corporate housing business; and

*

International, which includes The Ritz-Carlton, Bulgari Hotels & Resorts, EDITION, I'W Marriott, Autograph Collection Hotels, Renaissance
Hotels, Marriott Hotels, Marriott Executive Apartments, AC Hotels by Marriott, Courtyard, Residence Inn, SpringHill Suites, Fairfield Inn &
Suites, TownePlace Suites, Protea Hotels, and Moxy Hotels located outside the United States and Canada.

We evaluate the performance of our business segments using “segment profits” which is based largely on the resulis of the segment without
P 2 g "seg p gely 24
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allocating corporate expenses, income taxes, or indirect generzl, administrative, and other expenses, We allocate gains and losses, equity in
earnings or losses from our joint ventures, and direct general, administrative, and other expenses to each of our segments. “Other unallocated
corporate” represents a portion of our revenues, general, administrative, and other expenses, equity in earnings or losses, and other gains or losses
that we do not allocate to our segments. It also includes license fees we receive from our credit card programs and license fees from MVW. Our
CODM monitors assets for the consolidated company but does not use assets by business segment when assessing performance or making business
segment resource allocations.

Revenues

(3 in millions) 2014 2013 2612

North American Full-Service Segment 5 8323 § 7978 § 7,276

Morth American Limited-Service Segment 2,962 2,583 2,456

International Segment 2,255 1,957 1,794
Total segment revenues 13,540 12,518 11,526

Other unallocated corporate 256 266 288

$ 13,796 % 12784 % 11,814

t*  Revenues attributed to operations focated outside the United States were $2,518 million in 2014, $2,149 million in 2013, and $1,912 million in 2012,
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Net Income
(% in miltions} 2014 2013 2012
North American Full-Service Segment $ 524 % 490 § 442
North American Ehnited-Service Segment 574 479 472
International Segment : 295 228 251

Total segment profits ? 1,393 1.197 1,163
Other unailocated corporate (220) (203) (196}
Inferest cxpense and interest income {35) 9N (120
Income taxes (335 (271) (278)

¥ 753 % 626§ 571

") Segment profits attributed to operaticns located outside the United States were $327 smillion in 2014, $269 million in 2013, and $283 million in 2012. The 2014 segment
profits consisted of segment profits of $99 million [rom Asia Pacific, $95 million from Europe, $74 million from the Caribbean and Latin America, $32 millien from
Canada, and $27 million from the Middle East anct Africa.

Depreciation and Amortization

(8 in miltions) 2014 213 26412
North American Full-Service Segment 5 52 0% 7 % 16
North American Limited-Service Segment 22 21 16
International Segment 42 42 33
Total segment depreciation and amortization 116 120 93
Other unallocated corporate ™ 7} 7 7
§ 148 §$ 127§ 102

™ Includes a $25 million net impairment charge we recorded in 2614 on three EDITION hotels. See Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositions™ for more
informatian.

As a result of the changes to our operating segmentls discussed above, in the 2014 first quarter we reallocated goodwill among our affected
reporting units based on the relalive fair value of each remaining or newly identitied reporting unit. We also determined that the estimated fair
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value of cach reporting unit exceeded its carrying amount. The following table presents the reclassification of the goodwill we previeusly
associated with our former Luxury segment to our North American Full-Service and Iniernational segments. The table also reflects goodwill added
as a result of our acquisition of the Protea Hotel Group's brands and hotel management business in the 2014 second quarter. See Footnote No. 3,
“Acquisitions and Dispositions” for more information.

Goodwill
North American North American
Full-Service Limited-Service International Total
{% in millions) Segment Segment Segment Goodwill
Year-enef 2012 balance:
Goodwill k) 92§ 125 % 411§ 928
Accumulated impairment losses — (54} — {54)
3 392§ 71 % 411§ 874
Yeur-gnd 2013 balance:
Goodwill $ 392 % 125 % 411 § 928
Accumulated impairment losses - {34) e (54)
5 392 % 71 % 411 3 874
Year-end 2014 balance:
Goodwill $ 392 % 125 % 431§ 948
Accumulated impairment losses —_ (54) — {54}
£ w0 8 7108 121 % 204
85
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Capital Expenditures
(8 in millions) 2014 2013 2012
North American Full-Service Segment $ 251§ 145§ 257
North American Limited-Service Segment 5 8 9
international Segment 87 93 96
Total seginent capital expenditures 343 246 372
Other unallocaied corporate 68 50 63
b 411 3 296 % 437

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Eguity Method Invesiments

We have equity method investments in entities that own properties for which we provide management and/or franchise serviees and receive
fees. We alse have equity method investments in entities that provide management and/or franchise services to hotels and receive fees. In addition,
in some cases we provide loans, preferied equity, or guarantees to these entities, Undistributed earnings attributable to our equity method
investments represented approximately $3 million of our consolidated retained earnings at year-end 2014.

The following tables present financial data resulting from transactions with these related parties:

Income State

18 in miflions) 2014 2013 2012

Base management faes % 17 % i7 3 26
Incentive management fees 6 1 5
Owned, leased. and other revenue i 1 3
Cost reimbursements 226 236 315

Yotal revenue
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5 230 % 255 349
Reimbursed costs 3 226) % 236y % (315)
Drepreciation, amortization, and other {2 ) )
General, administrative, and other ) [&))] 2
Gains and other income —_ — 43
Interest expense — e 1
Interest income 5 4 3
Equity in earnings {losses) 6 (5) (13)

Balance Sheet Data

(8 in millions)

Current agsely

At Year-End 2014

At Year-End 2013

Balance Sheet Summary,

(% in miflions)

Accounts and notes receivable, net 3 26 % 22

Other 1 -
Intangible assefs

Condract acquisition costs and other 20 20
Equity and cost method investments 210 207

__ __PReferredtaxes.wet _ I A 7 S

Other noncurrent assets 19 16
Current Habilities

Accounts payable (10} [€)]

Acerued expenses and other (20) 2]
Other noncurrent liabitities (3 2y
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Summarized information for the entities in which we have equity method investments is as follows:

Income Statement Data
(8 in millions) 2614 2013 2012
Sales $ 752 % Y21 S02
Net income (loss) $ 8 % 11§ 4)

Assels (prinwarily comprised of hotel real estate managed by ns)

Liabilities

[8. RELATIONSHIP WITH MAJOR CUSTOMER

At Year-End 2014

At Year-End 2013

b3 1,499

3 1,832

3 1,287

5 1,482

Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., formerly known as Host Marriott Corporation, and its affiliates (*Host”) owned or [eased 61 lodging properties at

year-end 2014, 66 lodging properties at year-end 2013, and 124 lodging properties al year-end 2012 that we operated under long-term agreements.
Ovwer the last three years, we recognized revenues, including cost reimbursements revenue, of $1,927 million in 2014, $2,016 miilion in 2013, and
$2,246 million in 2012 from those lodging properties, and included those revenues in our North American Full-Service, North American Limited-
Service, and International segments.

Host is also a partner in certain unconsolidated partnerships that own lodging properties thal we operate under long-term agreements, Host

was alfiliated with nine such properties at year-end 2014, ten such properties at year-end 2013, and ten such properties at year-end 2012, We
recognized revenues, including cost reimbursements revenue, of $106 million in 2014, $87 million in 2013, and $75 million in 2012 from those

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/dala/1048286/000 1628280 1500084 2/mar-q42014x10k.hem[2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]



MAR-Q4.2014-10K

lodging properties, and included those revenues in our Nerth American Full-Service and International segments.
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SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA — UNAUDITED

(3 in millions, except per share

dala) 2014
First Second Third Fourth Fiscal
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
Revenues $ 3,293 % 3484 % 3460 % 3,359 % 13,796
Operating income $ 254§ 316 % 208 % 201 % 1,159
Net income $ 172§ 192§ 92 3 197§ 753
Diluted earnings per share $ 037 % 064 % 065 § 068 & 254
(8 in millions, except pei share
data) 2013 @
First Second Third Fourth Fiscal
Quarter W Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
Revenues % 3142 % 3263 % L1600 % 3219 3 £2,784
Operating income $ 226 % 219 % 45§ 238 % 988
Net income 3 136 3 179§ 160§ 51 % 626
Diluted earnings per share $ 043 % 057 % 052 049 % 2.00

O Beginning in 2013, we changed our financial reposting cycle to a calendar year-end reporting cycle and an end-of-month quarterly reporting cycle. Accordingly, our 2013
first quarter included the period from December 29, 2012 through March 31, 2013,

@ The sum of the earings per share for the four quarters ditfers from annual earnings per share due to the required method of computing the weighted average shares in
interin periods.

Ttem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this annual report, we evaluated, under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15{e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”)). Management necessarily applied its
judgment in assessing the costs and benefits of those controls and procedures, which by their nalure, can provide only reasonable assurance about
management’s control objectives, You should note that the design of any system of controls is based in part upon certain assumptions about the
likelihood of future events, and we cannot assure you that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions,
regardiess of how remote. Based upon this evaluation, our Chief Execulive Officer and the Chief Financial Ofiicer concluded that our disclosure
controls and procedures were effective and operating to provide reasonable assurance that we record, process, summarize and report the
information we are required to disclose in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act within the time periods specified in the rules
and forms of the SEC, and to provide reasonable assurance that we accumulate and communicate such information to our management, including
our Chiet Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions about required disclosure.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

We have set forth management's report on internal control over financial reporting and the attestation report of our independent registered
public accounting firm on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting in Item 8 of this Form 10-K, and we incorporate those
reports here by reference.

We made no changes in internal control over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of 2014 that materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materiaily affect, our internal candrol over financial reporting.
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Item 9B. Other Information.
None.
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PART III
Items 10, 11, 12, 13, 14.

As described below, we incorporate by reference in this Annual Report en Form 10-K certain information appearing in the Proxy Statement
that we will furnish to our shareholders in connection with our 2015 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 14. Directors, Execntive Officers and Corporate Governance.  We incorporate this information by reference to “Our Board of
Directors,” “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting
Compliance,” “Audit Committee,” “Transactions with Related Persons,”
and “Selection of Director Nominees™ sections of our Proxy Statement.

We have included information regarding our executive officers and our
Code of Ethics below,

Item 11. Executive Compensation. We incorporate this information by reference to the “Executive and
Director Compensation” and “Compensation Committee Interlocks and
Insider Participation” sections of our Proxy Statement,

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Gwners and We incorporate this information by reference to the “Securities
Management and Related Stockholder Matters. Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans” and the

*Stock Ownership” sections of our Proxy Statement.

[tem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and We incorporate this information by reference to the *Transactions with

Director Independence. Related Persons,” and *Director Independence’” sections of our Proxy
Statement.

Ttem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services. We incorporate this information by reference to the “Independent

Registered Public Accounting Firm Fee Disclosure” and the “Pre-
Approval of Independent Auditor Fees and Services Policy” sections of
our Proxy Statement.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Sel forth below is certain information with respect to our executive officers, The information set forth below is as of February 1, 2015, except
where indicated,

Name and Title

Age Business Experience
LW, Marriott, Jr, 82  J.W. Marriott, Jr. was ¢lected Executive Chairman effective March 31, 2012, having
Executive Chairman and decided to relinquish his position as Chiel Executive Officer. He served as Chiel’
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Chairman of the Boayd

Arne M. Sorenson
President and Chief Execuiive Officer

Carl T. Berquist
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

Bao Giang Val Bauduin
Controller and Chief
Accounting Officer

36

63

Executive Officer of the Company and its predecessors since 1972, He joined Marriolt
Corporation (now known as Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc.) in 1956, became President and a
Director in 1964. Mr. Marriott serves on the Board of The J. Willard & Alice S. Marriott
Foundation. He is a member of the National Business Council and the Executive
Committee of the World Travel & Tourism Council. Mr, Marriott has served as a Director
of the Company and its predecessors since 1964,

Arne M. Sorenson became President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company on
March 31, 2012 and was appointed to the Board of Directors in February

2011. Mr. Sorenson joined Marriott in 1996 as Senior Vice President of Business
Development, was named Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in 1998,
assumed the additional title of President, Continental European Lodging, in 2003 and was
appointed Marriott's President and Chief Operating Officer in 2009, Before joining
Masriott, he was a Partner in the law firm of Latham & Watkins in Washington, D.C. Mr.
Sorenson serves on the Board of Directors for Brand USA, the Beard of Regents of Luther
College and is a member of the President of the United States' Export Council.

Carl T. Berquist became our Executive Vice President and Chiel Financial Officer in April
2009, with responsibility for global finance, including financial reporting, project finance,
mergers and acquisitions, global treasury, corporate tax, internal audit, and investor
relations. He joined the Company in December 2002 where he served as Executive Vice
President of Financial Information and Enterprise Risk Management until assuming his
current nogilion. Refore ioining Marriott, My Rerouict wae a partner at Arthur Andergen
LLP. During his 28-year carcer with Arthur Andersen, Mr. Berquist held numerous
leadership positions covering the management of the business as well as market facing
operational roles, including managing partner of the worldwide real estate and hospitality
practice, Mr, Berquist holds a bachelor of science degree in accounting from Penn State
University and is a member of Penn State’s Smeal Business School’s Board of Visitors.
He is also a member of the Board of Directors of Hertz Global Holdings, Inc.

Val Bauduin became our Controller and Chief Accounting Officer in June 2014, with
responsibility for the accounting operations of the Company. Prior to joining Marriott, Mr.
Bauduin was a Partner and U.S. Hospitality leader of Deloitte & Tcouche LLP from 2011
to 2014, where he has served as a Travel, Hospitality & Leisure industry expert for
Deloitte teams globally. Prior to that, Mr. Bauduin was a Senior Manager of Deloitle &
Touche LLP from 2003 to 2011. He has a strong internaticnal background, and has built
and led cross-functional (tax, valuation and IT) international professional service teams
engaged at diverse client organizations, including several large and well known public
hospitality clients. He has supported complex capital market transactions {(including initiak
public offerings, debt issuances, repurchases, debt-for-equity swaps and related derivative
instruments), spinoffs and real estate development projects related to gaming and
hospitality. Mr. Bauduin earned a Bachelor of Arts in Accounting & Economics from the
University of Notre Dame and a Master of Business Administration in Finance from The
Wharton School at the University of Pennsylvania. He is also a Certified Public
Accountant,
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Name and Title

Age

Business Experience

Anthony G, Capuano
Executive Vice President
and Global Chief Development Officer

49

Anthony G. Capuano became Marriott’s Executive Vice President and Global Chief
Development Otfficer in 2009. He is responsible for the global development of all Marriott
Jodging brands and supervises 20 offices outside of North America as well as multiple
offices across North America. Mr. Capuano began his Marriott International career in
1995 as part of the Market Planning and Feasibility team. Between 1997 and 2005, he led
Marriott’s full service development efforts In the Western U.S, and Canada. In early 2008,
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Simon F. Cooper 69
President & Managing Director

Asia Pacific

David Grissen 56
Group President

his responsibilities expanded to include North America, the Caribbean and Latin America.
Mr. Capuano began his professional career in Laventhol and Horwath®s Boston-based
Leisure Time Advisory Group. He then joined Kenneth Leventhal and Company’s
hospitality consulting group in L.os Angeles, CA. Mr. Capuano earned his bachelor's
degree in Hotel Administration from Cornell University. He is an active member of the
Cornell Society of Hotelmen and a member of The Cornell School of Hotel
Administration Dean’s Advisory Board, Mr. Capuano is also a member of the American
Hotel and Lodging Association’s Industry Real Estate Financiat Advisory Council.

Simon F. Cooper became President and Managing Director, Asia Pacific in September
2010. He oversees the operation, development and strategic positioning of the brands and
luxury groups in Asia Pacific. Mr. Cooper served as President and Chief Operating
Officer of Ritz-Carlton from February 2001 until he assumed his current position, after a
distinguished career with Marriott Lodging, including serving three years as President of
Mairiott Lodging Canada. His first hospitality job was with Canadian Pacific Hotels &
Resorts. Among his many professional honors, Mr. Cooper has served on the Woodrow
Wilsen International Centre for Scholars, Canada Institute Advisory Board and as
Chairman of the Board of Governors for Canada's University of Guelph. While he was
President and COO of Ritz-Carlton, Mr. Cooper presided over a major expansion of the
brand. In 2008 Mr. Cooper was named “Corporate Hotelier of the World” by HOTELS
Magazine. In June of 2010, he received an Honorary Degree of Doctor of Laws from the
University of Guelph. Born and educated in England, he earned an MBA from the
University of Toronto.

David Grissen became Group President effective February 2014, assuming additional
responsibility for The Ritz-Carlton and Global Operations Services. He became the Group
President for The Americas in 2012, with responsibility for all business activities
including operations, sales and marketing, revenue management, human resources,
engineering, rooms operations, food and beverage, retail, spa, information technology and
development, Prior to this, he served as President, Americas from 2010; Executive Vice
President of the Eastern Region from 2003; Senior Vice President of the Mid-Atlantic
Region and Senior Vice President of Finance and Business Development from 2000. Mr.,
Grissen is chair of the Americas’ Hotel Development Cominittee and a member of the
Lodging Strategy Group and Corporate Growth Committee. He is a member of the Board
of Directors of Regis Corporation and also Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors for
Back on My Feet, an organization that helps individuals experiencing homelessness. Mr.
Grissen holds a bachelor’s degree from Michigan State University and a master’s degree
from Loyela University in Chicago.
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Name and Title Age

Business Experience

Alex Kyriakidis 62
President & Managing Director
Middle East & Africa

Alex Kyriakidis joined Marriott in January 2012 as President and Managing Director,
Middle East and Africa with responsibility for all business activities for the Middle East
and Africa Region (MEA), including operations, sales and marketing, finange and hotel
development. Before joining Marriott, Mr. Kyriakidis served for 10 years as Global
Managing Director - Travel, Hospitality and Leisure for Deloitte LLP. In this role, Mr,
Kyriakidis led the Global Travel, Hospitality and Leisure Industry team, where he was
responsible for a team of 4,500 professionals that gencrated $700 million in revenues. Mr.
Kyriakidis has 38 years of experience providing strategic, financial, M&A, operational,
asset management and integration services to the travel, hospitality and leisure sectors, He
has served clients in 25 countries, predominantly in the Europe, MEA and Asia Pacilic
regions. He is a fellow of the Arab Society of Certified Accountants, the British
Association of Hotel Accountants and the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales. Mr. Kyriakidis holds a bachelor of science degree in computer science and
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Stephanie Linnartz
Executive Vice President and
Chief Marketing and Commercial Officer

Amy C. McPherson
President & Managing Director
Europe

David A, Rodriguez
Executive Vice President
and Chief Human Resources Officer

Edward A. Ryan
Executive Vice President and
General Counsel

46

53

56

61

mathematics from Leeds Universiiy in the United Kingdora.

Stephanie Linnartz became the Chief Marketing and Commercial Officer in March 2013
and was named an executive officer in February 2014. She has responsibility for the
Company's brand management, marketing, cCommerce, sales, reservations, revenue
management, and consumer insight functions and information technology functions. Prior
to assuming her current position, Stephanie served as Global Officer, Sales and Revenue
Manageiment from 2009 to 2013; Senior Vice President, Global Sales from 2008 to 2009;
and Senior Vice President, Sales and Marketing Planning and Support from 2005 to 2008.
Ms. Linnartz holds a master of business administration from the College of William and
Mary.

Amy C. McPherson was appointed President and Managing Director of Europe, a division
that encompasses Continental Europe, the United Kingdom, and Ireland, in July 2009. Ms.
MePherson jeined Marriott in 1986 and most recently served as Executive Vice President
of Global Sales and Marketing responsible for the Company’s globat and field sales,
marketing, Marriott Rewards program, revenue management and eCommerce from 2005
unttil she was named to her current position. Other key positions held by Ms. McPherson
include Senior Vice President of Business Transformation and Integration, and Vice
President of Finance and Business Development. Before joining Marriott, she worked for
Alir Products & Chemicals in Allentown, PA.

David A. Rodriguez was appointed Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resources
Officer in 2006. Dr. Rodriguez joined Marriott as Senior Vice President-Staffing &
Development in 1998 and was appointed Executive Vice President Human Resources for
Marriott Lodging in 2003. Before joining Marriott, he held several senior roles in human
resources at Citicorp (now Citigroup) from 1989 through 1998. Dr. Rodriguez holds a
doctorate degree in industiial/organizational psychology from New York University and is
an elected fellow of the National Academy of Human Resources.

Edward A. Ryan was named Executive Vice President and General Counsel in November
2006. He joined Marriott in 1996 as Assistant General Counsel, was promoted to Senior
Vice President and Associate General Counsel in 1999, when he had responsibility for all
new management agreements and real estate development worldwide for full-service and
limited-service hotels; in 2005 he also assumed responsibility for all corporate
transactions and corporaie goverance, Before joining Marrioti, Mr. Ryan was a Partner at
the law firm of Hogan & Hartson {now Hogan Lovells) in Washington, D.C.

Table of Contents

Code of Ethics and Business Conduet Guide

We have long maintained and enforced a Code of Ethics that applies to a/f Marriott associates, including our Executive Chairman, Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and Principal Accounting Officer, and to each member of our Board of Directers. Our Code of Ethics is
encompassed in our Business Conduct Guide, which you can find in the Investor Relations section of our website (Marriolt.com/investor) by
clicking on “Corporate Governance” and then “Governance Documents.” We will post on the Investor Relations section of our website any future
changes or amendments to our Code of Ethics, and any waiver of our Code of Ethics that applies to our Chairman of the Board, any of our
executive officers, or member of the Board of Directors, within four business days following the date of such amendment or waiver.
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Ttem 15.

Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

LIST OF BOCUMENTS FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT

(1) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
We include this portion of Ttem 15 under Item 8 of this Report on Form 10-K.
(2) FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
We include the financial statement schedules required by the applicable accounting regulations of the SEC in the notes to our
financial statements and incorporate that information in this Item 13 by reference.

(3) EXHIBITS

Any shareholder who wants a copy of the following Exhibits may obtain one from us upon request at a charge that reflects the
reproduction cost of such Exhibits, Requests should be made to the Secretary, Marriott International, Inc., 10400 Fernwood Road,

Department 52/862, Bethesda, MD 20817,

Incorporation by Reference
{where a report is indicated below, that
document has been previously filed with the SEC
and the applieable exhibit is incorporated by
reference thereto)
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Exhibit Ne. Description

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation.

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws.

4.1 Form of Common Stock Certificate.

4.2 Indenture dated as of November 16, 1998, between the
Company and The Bank of New York Mellon, as successor to
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly known as The Chase
Manhattan Bank.

4.3 Form of 5.810% Series G Note due 201 5.

4.4 Form of 6.200% Series H Note due 2016.

4.5 Form of 6.375% Series | Note due 2017.

4.6 Form of 3.000% Series K Note No. R-1 due 2019.

4.7 Form of 3.000% Series K Note No. R-2 due 2019.

4.8 Form of 3.250% Series L. Note due 2022.

4.9 Form of 3.375% Series M Nete due 2020.

4.10 Form of 3.125% Series N Note due 202 1.

Exhibit No. 3(i) to our Form 8-K filed
August 22, 2006 (File No. 0601-13881).

Exhibit No. 3(ii) to our Form 8-K filed
June 18, 2014 (File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 4.5 to our Form S-3ASR filed
December 8, 2005 (File No. 333-130212),

Exhibit No. 4.1 to our Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
January 1, 1999 (File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 4.1 to our Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
June 16, 2006 (File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 4.2 to our Form 8-K filed June 14, 2006 (File No.
001-13881).

Exhibit No. 4.2 to our Form 8-IC filed June 25, 2007 (File No.
001-13881).

Exhibit No. 4.1 to our Form 8-K filed February 27, 2012 (File
No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 4 to our Form 8-K filed March 14, 2012 (File No.
001-13381).

Exhibit No. 4.1 to owr Form 8-K filed September 10, 2012 (File
No. 001-13881).

Lxhibit No. 4.1 1o our Form 8-K. filed September 27, 2613 (File
No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 4.1 to our Form 8-I filed October 9, 2014 (File No.
001-13881).
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10.1

*10.2

*10.2.1

#10.3

*10.4

*10.5

*10.6

U.S. $2,000,000,000 Third Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement dated as of July 18, 2013 with Bank of America,
N.A. as administrative agent and certain banks.

Marrictt International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan, as
Amended Through February 13, 2014,

Amendment dated August 7, 2014 to the Marriott International,
Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan.

Marriott International, Inc. Executive Delerred Compensation
Plan, Amended and Restated as of January 1, 2009.

Form of Employee Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for
the Marriott Iniernational, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan.

Form cf Employee Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for
the Marriott international, Inc., Stock and Cash Incentive Plan
(Oft-Cycle Grants).

Form of Employee Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for

the Marriott International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan
{Annual Grants).
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Exhibit No. 10 to our Form 8-K filed July 19, 2013 (File No.
001-13881).

Exhibit A to our Definitive Proxy Statement filed April 4, 2014
(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10 to our Form 10-Q filed October 29, 2014 (File
No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 99 to cur Form 8-K filed August 6, 2009 (File No.
001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.4 to our Form 10-K filed February 15, 2008 (File
No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 13.5 to our Form 10-K filed February 12, 2009 (File
No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.6 to our Form 10-K filed February 12, 2009 (File
Mo, 001-13881).
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Incorperation by Reference
(where a report is indicated below, that
document has been previousiy filed with the SIC
and the applicable exhibit is incorporated by

Exhibit No, Deseription reference thereto)

*10.7 Form of Executive Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for the Exhibit No. 10.5 to our Form 10-K filed February 15, 2008 (File
Marriott International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan. No. 001-13881).

*10.8 Form of Executive Restricted Stock Unit Agreament for the Exhibit No. 10.2 to our Form £0-Q filed July 17, 2009 (File No.
Marriott International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan, as 001-13881).
Amended as of May I, 2009.

*10.9 Form of MI Shares Agreement for the Marriott International, Exhibit No. 10.6 to our Form 10-K filed February 15, 2008 (File
Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan. No. 001-13881).

*10,10 Form of MI Shares Agreement for the Marriott International, Exhibit No. 10.9 to our Form 10-K filed February 12, 2009 (File
Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (Off-Cycle Grants). No. 001-13881).

*10.11 Form of M1 Shares Agreement for the Marriott International, Exhibit No. 10.10 to our Form 10-K filed February 12, 2009
Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (Annual Grants). (File No. 001-13881).

*10.12 Form of MI Shares Agreement for the Marriott Intetnational, Exhibit No. 10.3 to our Form 10-Q filed July 17, 2009 (File No.
In¢. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (Annual Grants), as 001-13881).
Amended-as of May 1, 2009.

*10.12,1 Form of MI Shares Agreement (EBITDA version) under the Exhibit No. 10.1 to our Form 8K filed February 13, 2012 (File
Marriott International, [nc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan, as No. 001-1388%).
amended and restated as of May 1, 2009 and amended as of
May 7, 2010.

*10.13 Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement for the Marriott Exhibit No. 10.7 to our Form 10K filed February 15, 2008 (File
International, Inc. Stock and Cash incentive Plan. No. 001-13881).

*10.14 Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement for the Marriott Exhibit No. 10.12 to cur Form 10-K filed February 12, 2009
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*10.15

*10.16

*10.17

#1018

*10.19

10.20

10.21

International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (Off-Cycie
Grants).

Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement for the Marriott
International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan {Annual
Grants).

Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement for the Marrioft
International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (For Non-
Employee Directors),

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement for the Marriott
International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan.

Sumtary of Marriott International, Inc. Director Compensation,

Marriott International, Inc. Executive Officer Incentive Plan and
Executive Officer Individual Performance Plan.

License, Services and Development Agreeament entered into on
November 17, 2011, ameng Marriott Internaticnal, Inc.,
Marriott Wortdwide Corporation, Marriott Vacations
Worldwide Corporation and the other signatories thereto.

License, Services and Development Agreement entered into on
November 17, 2011, among The Ritz-Carlton Hote! Company,
L.L.C., Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation and the
other signatories thereto.
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(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.13 to our Form 10-K filed February 12, 2009
(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.8 io our Form 10-K filed February 15, 2008 {File
No. 001-13381).

Filed with this report.

Filed with this report.

Exhibit No. 10.10 to our Form 10-K filed February 15, 2008
(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.1 to our Form 8-K filed November 21, 2011
(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.2 to our Form 8-K filed November 21, 2011
(File No. 001-13881).
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Incerporation by Reference
(where a report is indicated below, that
docnment has been previously filed with the SEC
amnd the applicable exhibit is incorporated by

Exhibit No. Description reference thereto)
10.22 Marriott Rewards Affiliation Agreement entered into on Exhibit No. 10.5 to our Form 8-K filed November 21, 2011
November 17, 2011, antong Marriott International, Inc., (File No. 001-13881).
Marriott Rewards, L.L.C., Marriott Vacations Worldwide
Corporation and certain of its subsidiaries, Marriott Ownership
Resorts, Inc, and the other signatories thereto,
10.23 Neon-Competition Agreement entered into on November 17, Exhibit No. 10.6 to our Form 8-K filed November 21, 2011
2011, with Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation. (File No. 001-13881).
10.24 Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement for The New York Exhibit No. 10.1 to our Form 8-K filed January 8, 2014 (File
EDITION between M1 NY Clock Tower, LLC (a wholly- No. 001-13881).
owned subsidiary of Marriott International, Inc.)y and Black
Slate B 2013, LLC, dated January 7, 2014,
12 Statement of Computation of Ratie of Earnings to Fixed Filed with this report.
Charges.
21 Subsidiaries of Marriott International, Inc., Fited with this repori.
23 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Filed with this report.
301 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a- Filed with this report.
14(a).
31.2 Certitication of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a- Filed with this report,
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14(z).

32 Section 1350 Certifications. Furnished with this repor!.

101.INS XBRL Instance Documenl. Submiited elecironically with this report.
101.SCH XBRIL Taxonamy Extension Schema Document, Submitted electronically with this report.
101.CAL XBRIL Taxonomy Calculation Linkbase Document. Submitted elecironically with this report.
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase. Submitted elecironically with this report.
101.1.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Document. Submiited elecironically with this repori.
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Presentation Linkbase Document, Submiited electronically wiih this report,

*  Denotes management contract or compensatory plan.

We have submitted electronically the following documents formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language) as Exhibit 10} to
this report: (i) the Consolidated Statements of Income for the year-ended December 31, 2014, December 31, 2013, and December 28, 2012; (ii) the
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2014, and December 31, 2013; (iii) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the year-ended
December 31, 2014, December 31, 2013, and December 28, 2012; (iv) the Consclidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the year-ended
December 31, 2014, December 31, 2013, and December 28, 2012; (v) the Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ (Deficit) Equity for the year-

ended December 31, 2014, December 31, 2013, and December 2§, 2012; and (vi) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we have duly caused this Form 10-K to be signed
on our behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on this 19th day of February 2015,

MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.

By: /s Arne M. Sorenson

Arne M. Sorensen
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Form 10-K has been signed by the following persons on our behalf
in the capacities indicated and on the date indicated above.

PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER:

/s/ Arne M. Sorenson President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Arne M. Sorenson

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER:

/s/ Carl T. Berquist Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

Car! T. Berquist

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER:
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s/ Bao Giang Val Bauduin Controller and Chief Accounting Officer

Bao Giang Val Bauduin

DIRECTORS:
/s/ LW, Marriott, Ir. /s/ Debra L. Lee
J.W. Marriott, Jr., Chairman of the Board Debra L. Lee, Director
/s/ Mary K. Bush s/ George Mufloz
Mary K. Bush, Director George Muftoz, Director
/s/ Deborah Marriott Harrison /s/ Hairy 1. Pearce
Deborah Marriott Harrison, Director Harry I. Pearce, Director
/s/ Frederick A. Henderson /s/ Steven S Reinemund
Frederick A. Henderson, Director Steven S Reinemund, Director
/s/ Lawrence W. Kellner /s/ W. Mitt Romney
Lawrence W. Kellner, Director W. Mitt Romney, Director
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: L‘ on '(\) \.g \Ct ~k myﬂ’Wllb 'H"
Address: YO \ g Avnes \tb-:o L\ \‘\'\c_ g\ V (ﬂ
City, State and Zip Code: Unio V*(JUL_ = \ N\E \ | gg’?

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: ‘/Pub]ic Corp Partnership Joint Venture

Ltd. Liability Co Closely Held Corp Other (specify)

4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corperate officers, all parfies
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

ﬁb«,\ Evasiel C((C/W\QFR.Q Mahw?f’r_
M \f\ﬁ\)m@m’ Qﬁwm‘m/ ot Finarer

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

netuded Hio v
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None™). Atiach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract,

D ne_

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission, Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

0 n€-
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

ong

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

One_

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts,

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate,

2 o
9 J /
Dated: 0(1(-6 ( 201 b Signed: //Z//uﬁ(/ ”Q‘TC/L%<J
Print Name: ]0@ w é\f@S lc“. -
Title: q %&f&.@ Yv\a.,(f\ﬂ_pb(/
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.






THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of July 1,2016, (together with the schedules, appendices,
attachments and exhibits, if any, this “Agreement”), between (i) Nassau County, a municipal
corporation having its principal office at 1550 Frankiin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the
“County™), acting for and on behalf of the County Department of Social Services, having its
principal office at 60 Charles Lindbergh Blvd., Uniondale, New York 11553 (the “Department”),
and (ii) Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference Center, having its principal office at 101 James
Doolittle Boulevard, Uniondale, New York 11553 (the “Contractor™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County wishes to retain the Contractor to provide, and the Contractor
wishes te provide, the services described in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, this is a personal service contract within the intent and purview of Section
2206 of the County Charter;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants contained
in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. Term. This AGREEMENT shall begin and end on December 27, 2016.
2. Services. The Contractor shall provide the following:

Date: December 27, 2016

Place: Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference Center
101 James Doolittle Boulevard
Uniondale, New York 11553
From 12:00 Noon to 4:00 PM

Lunch will include:

Hot Dog Station Baked Ziti
6 Foot Deli Hero Appropriate Condiments
Assorted Dry Snacks Assorted Cookies

Assorted Coffee, Teas and Soft Drinks

Sales Tax: Tax exempt-must provide Federal ID number,

Cost based on 500 people @ $20.97 per person $ 10,485.00
(24% service charge) $ 2,515.00
Balloon Center Pieces 50 @ $10.00 $  500.00

(24% service charge) $ 12000
Podium and Microphone $ 0.00
Enhanced Up-Lighting Choice of Colors $ 0.00
TOTAL COST FOR LUNCH: $ 13,620.00

')






3. Payment, (a) Consideration. The maximum amount that the County shall pay the Contractor
as full consideration for all the Services provided under this Agreement (the “Maximum
Amount”) shall not exceed Thirteen Thousand Six Hundred Twenty and 00/100 ($13,620.00)
(either total dollar amount or the dollar amount based upon the rate above) to be paid upon
completion of service.

(b) Vouchers; Voucher Review, Approval and Audit. Payments shall be made to the
Contractor upon completion of service (except as set forth below in this Section) and shall be
contingent upon (1) the Contractor submitting a claim voucher (the “Voucher”) in a form
satisfactory to the County, that (a) states with reasonable specificity the services provided and the
payment requested as consideration for such services, (b) certifies that the services rendered and
the payment requested are in accordance with this Agreement, and (c) is accompanied by
documentation satisfactory to the County supporting the amount claimed, including a certified
payroll statement setting forth the names, positions and salaries paid by the Contractor during the
preceding month, and (ii) review, approval and audit of the Voucher by the Department and/or
the County Comptroller or his or her duly designated representative (the “Comptroller”).

{(c) Timing of Payment Claims. The Contractor shall submit claims no later than three
(3) months fellowing the County’s receipt of the Services that are the subject of the claim, and no
more frequently than once a month by the tenth (1 0™) of the month.

(d) Reimbursement by the Contractor Upon Loss of Funding. In addition to any other
remedies available to the County, in the event that the County loses funding, including
reimbursement, from the State or federal governments for any Services arising out of or in
connection with any act or omission of the Contractor or a Contractor Agent (i) the County will
have no further obligations to the Contractor under this Agreement and (ii) the Contractor shall
pay the County the full amount of lost funds on demand, but not in excess of the amount paid to
the Contractor under this Agreement.

(¢) No Duplication of Payments. Payments for the work to be performed under this
Agreement shall not duplicate payments for any work performed or to be performed under other
agreements between the Contractor and any funding source including the County. The Contractor
agrees to pursue all possible sources of revenue for the Services to be provided by the Contractor
pursuant to this Agreement.

() Short Agreement Year. The Maximum Amount and, if applicable, Budget, are based
upon a full 365 day calendar year. The Maximum Amount and amount payable with respect to
any Budget shall be reduced pro rata to reflect that portion of a calendar year during which this
Agreement is not effective.

4, Independent Contractor. The Contractor is an independent Contractor of the County. The
Contractor shall not, nor shall any officer, director, employee, servant, agent or independent
contractor of the Contractor (a “Contractor Agent™), be (i) deemed a County employee, (ii)
commit the County to any obligation, or (iii) hold itself, himself, or herself out as a County
employee or Person with the authority to commit the County to any obligation. As used in this
Agreement the word “Person” means any individual person, entity (including partnerships,







corporations and limited liability companies), and governments or political subdivision thereof
(including agencies, bureaus, offices and departments thereof).

5. No Arrears or Default. The Coniractor is not in arrears to the County upon any debt or
contract and it is not in default as surety, contractor, or otherwise upon any obligation to the
County, including any obligation to pay taxes to, or perform services for or on behalf of, the
County.

6. Compliance with Law. (a) Generally, The Contractor shall comply with any and all
applicable Federal, State and local Laws, including, but not limited to those relating to conflicts of
interest, discrimination, and disclosure of information, in connection with its performance under this
Agreement. As used in this Agreement the word “Law” includes any and all statutes, local laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations, applicable orders, and/or decrees, as the same may be amended from
time to time, enacted, or adopted.

(b) Records Access. The parties acknowledge and agree that all records,
information, and data (“Information”) acquired in connection with performance or administration
of this Agreement shall be used and disclosed solely for the purpose of performance and
administration of the contract or as required by law. The Contractor acknowledges that
Contractor Information in the County’s possession may be subject to disclosure under Article 6
of the New York State Public Officer’s Law (“Freedom of Information Law” or “FOIL”). In the
event that such a request for disclosure is made, the County shall make reasonable efforts to
notify the Contractor of such request prior to disclosure of the Information so that the Contractor
may take such action as it deems appropriate.

7. Minimum Service Standards. Regardless of whether required by Law: (a) The Contractor
shall, and shall cause Contractor Agents to, conduct its, his or her activities in connection with
this Agreement so as not to endanger or harm any Person or property.

{b) The Contractor shall deliver services under this Agreement in a professional manner
consistent with the best practices of the industry in which the Contractor operates. The
Contractor shall take all actions necessary or appropriate to meet the obligation described in the
immediately preceding sentence, including obtaining and maintaining, and causing all Contractor
Agents to obtain and maintain, all licenses, certifications, and approvals (“Approvals”) necessary
or appropriate in connection with this Agreement,

8. Indemnification; Defense; Cooperation. (a) The Contractor shall be solely responsible
for and shall indemnify, and hold harmless the County, the Department and its officers,
employees, and agents (the “Indemnified Parties™) from and against any and all liabilities, losses,
costs, expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and disbursements) and damages
(*“Losses™), arising out of or in connection with any acts or omissions of the Contractor or a
Contractor Agent, regardless of whether taken pursuant to or authorized by this Agreement and
regardless of whether due to negligence, fault, or default, including Losses in connection with
any threatened investigation, litigation or other proceeding or preparing a defense to or
prosecuting the same; provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be responsible for that
portion, if any, of a Loss that is caused by the negligence of the County.







(b) The Contractor shall, upon the County’s demand and at the County’s direction, promptly
and diligently defend, at the Contractor’s own risk and expense, any and all suits, actions, or
proceedings which may be brought or instituted against one or more Indemnified Parties and the
Contractor shall pay and satisfy any judgment, decree, loss or scttlement in connection therewith,

(¢) The Contractor shall, and shall cause Contractor Agents to, cooperate with the County
and the Department in connection with the investigation, defense or prosecution of any action,
suit or proceeding in connection with this Agreement, including the acts or omissions of the
Contractor and/or a Coniractor Agent in connection with this Agreement.

(d) The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

9. Insurance. (a) Types and Amounts. The Contractor shall obtain and maintain throughout the
term of this Agreement, at its own expense: (i) one or more policies for commercial general
liability insurance, which policy(ies) shall name “Nassau County” as an additional insured and
have a minimum single combined limit of liability of not less than one million dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate coverage, (ii) if
contracting in whole or part for professional services, one or more policies for professional
liability insurance, which policy(ies) shall have a minimum single combined limit liability of not
less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000)
aggregate coverage, (iii) compensation insurance for the benefit of the Contractor’s employees
(“Workers’ Compensation Insurance™), which insurance is in compliance with the New York
State Workers’ Compensation Law, and (iv) such additional insurance as the County may from
time to time specify.

(b} Acceptability; Deductibles; Subcontractors. All insurance obtained and maintained
by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be (i) written by one or more commercial
insurance carriers licensed to do business in New York State and acceptable to the County, and
(ii) in form and substance acceptable to the County. The Coniractor shall be solely responsible
for the payment of all deductibles to which such policies are subject. The Contractor shall
require any subcontractor hired in connection with this Agreement to carry insurance with the
same limits and provisions required to be carried by the Contractor under this Agreement,

(c) Delivery; Coverage Change: No Inconsistent Action. Prior to the execution of this
Agreement copies of the insurance policies required by this Agreement, or certificates of
insurance evidencing such coverage, shall be delivered to the Department. Not less than thirty
(30) days prior to the date of any expiration or renewal of, or actual, proposed or threatened
reduction or cancellation of coverage under, any insurance required hereunder, the Contractor
shall provide written notice to the Department of the same and deliver to the Department renewal
or replacement policies, certificates of insurance, and/or amendatory endorsements. The
Contractor shall cause all insurance to remain in full force and effect throughout the term of this
Agreement and shall not take any action, or omit to take any action, that would suspend or
invalidate any of the required coverages. The failure of the Contractor to maintain (i) Workers’
Compensation Insurance shall render this contract void and of no effect and (ii) the other
required coverages shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement upon which the County
reserves the right to consider this Agreement terminated as of the date of such failure,







10, Assignment; Amendment; Waiver; Subcontracting. (a) This Agreement and the rights and
obligations hereunder may not be in whole or part (i) assigned, transferred or disposed of,, (ii)
amended, (iii) waived, or (iv) subcontracted, without the prior written consent of the County
Executive or his or her duly designated deputy (the “County Executive”), and any purported
assignment or other disposal without such prior written consent shall be null and void. The
failure of a party to assert any of its rights under this Agreement, including the right to demand
strict performance, shall not constitute a waiver of such rights.

(b) It shall be a condition to the consent of the County Executive to any assignment or
subcontract that the Person to or with whom or which such assignment or subcontract is made
agrees in writing that, except as provided in the following sentence with respect to amounts
payable by the County, such Person shall be bound by the terms and conditions of this
Agreement as though an original party hereto. Unless the action being approved is an assignment
of every right and obligation of the Contractor under this Agreement (i) the Contractor shall
remain responsible for the full performance of its obligations under this Agreement and (ii) no
amounts payable by the County under this Agreement shall be or become payable by the County
to any Person other than the Contractor.

11. Termination. (a) Generally. This Agreement may be terminated (i) for any reason by the
County upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the Contractor, (ii) for “Cause” immediately upon
the receipt by the Contractor of written notice of termination from the County, (ifi) upon mutual
written Agreement of the County and the Contractor, and (iv) in accordance with the other
provisions of this Agreement expressly addressing termination, if any.

As used in this Agreement the word “Cause” includes: (i) a breach of this Agreement;
(ii) the failure to obtain and maintain in full force and effect all Approvals required for the
services described in this Agreement to be legally and professionally rendered; and (iii) the
termination or impending termination of federal or state funding for Services.

(b) By the Contractor. This Agreement may be terminated by the Contractor if
performance becomes impracticable through no fault of the Contractor, where the
impracticability relates to the Contractor’s ability to perform its obligations and not to a
judgment as to convenience or the desirability of continued performance. Termination under this
subsection shall be effected by the Contractor delivering to the Commissioner of the Department
(the “Commissioner”), at least sixty (60) days prior to the termination date (or a shorter period if .
sixty days’ notice is impossible}, a notice stating (i) that the Contractor is terminating this
Agreement in accordance with this subsection, (ii) the date as of which this Agreement will
terminate, and (iii) the facts giving rise to the Contractor’s right to terminate under this
subsection. A copy of the notice given to the Commissioner shall be given to the Deputy County
Executive who oversees the administration of the Department (the “Applicable DCE”) on the
same day that notice is given to the Commissioner.

(c) Contractor Assistance Upon Termination. In connection with the termination or
impending termination of this Agreement the Contractor shall, regardless of the reason for
termination, assist the County in transitioning the Contractor’s responsibilities and shall take all







actions reasonably requested by the County (including those set forth in other provisions of this
Agreement). The provisions of this subsection shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

(d) Accounting Upon Termination. (i) Within thirty (30) days of the termination of this
Agreement the Contractor shall provide the Department with a complete accounting up to the
date of termination of all monies received from the County and shall immediately refund to the
County any unexpended balance remaining as of the time of termination,

(e) Payments in Connection with Termination or Notice of Termination. Unless a provision of
this Agreement expressly states otherwise, payments to the Contractor following the termination of
this Agreement shall not exceed payments made as consideration for services that were (1)
performed prior to termination, (ii) authorized by this Agreement to be performed, and (iii) not
performed after the Contractor received notice that the County did not desire to receive such
services.

12, Accounting Procedures; Records. The Contractor shall maintain and retain, for a period of
six (6) years following the later of termination of or final payment under this Agreement,
complete and accurate records, documents, accounts and other evidence, whether maintained
electronically or manually (“Records™), pertinent to performance under this Agreement. Records
shall be maintained in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and, if the
Contractor is a non-profit entity, must comply with the accounting guidelines set forth in the
federal Office of Management & Budget Circular A-122, “Cost Principles for Non-Profit
Organizations,” Such Records shall at all times be available for audit and inspection by the
County Comptroller or his or her duly designated representative (the “Comptroller”), the
Department, any other governmental authority with jurisdiction over the provision of services
hereunder and/or the payment therefore, and any of their duly designated representatives. The
provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

13. Limitations on Actions and Special Proceedings Against the County. No action or special
proceeding shall lie or be prosecuted or maintained against the County upon any claims arising out
of or in connection with this Agreement unless:

(a) Notice. At least thirty (30) days prior to seeking relief the Contractor shall have
presented the demand or claim(s) upon which such action or special proceeding is based in writing
to the Applicable DCE for adjustment and the County shall have neglected or refused to make an
adjustment or payment on the demand or claim for thirty (30) days after presentment. The
Contractor shall send or deliver copies of the documents sent or delivered to the Applicable DCE
under this Section to each of (i) the Department and (ii) the County Attorney, at the address
specified above for the County, on the same day that documents are sent or delivered to the
Applicable DCE. The complaint or necessary moving papers of the Contractor shall allege that the
above-described actions and inactions preceded the Contractor’s action or special proceeding
against the County.

(b) Time Limitation. Such action or special proceeding is commenced within the earlier of
(i) one (1) year of the first to occur of (A) final payment under or the termination of this Agreement,
and (B) the accrual of the cause of action, and (ii) the time specified in any other provision of this
Agreement.







14, Work Performance Liability., The Contractor is and shall remain primarily liable for the
successful completion of all work in accordance this Agreement irrespective of whether the
Contractor is using a Contractor Agent to perform sorne or all of the work contemplated by this
Agreement, and irrespective of whether the use of such Contractor Agent has been approved by
the County.

15. Consent to Jurisdiction and Venue: Governing Law. Unless otherwise specified in this
Agreement or required by Law, all claims or actions with respect to this Agreement shall be
resolved exclusively by litigation before a court of competent jurisdiction located in Nassau
County in New York State and the parties expressly waive any objections to the same on any
grounds, including venue and forum non conveniens. This Agreement is intended as a contract
under, and shall be governed and construed in accordance with, the Laws of New York State,
without regard to the conflict of laws provisions thereof. The provisions of this Section shall
survive the termination of this Agreement,

16, Notices. Any notice, request, demand or other communication required to be given or made
in connection with this Agreement shall be (a) in writing, (b) delivered or sent (i) by hand
delivery, evidenced by a signed, dated receipt, (il) postage prepaid via certified mail, return
receipt requested, or (iii) overnight delivery via a nationally recognized courier service, (¢)
deemed given ot made on the date the delivery receipt was signed by a County employee, three
(3) business days after it is mailed or one (1) business day after it is released to a courier service,
as applicable, and (d)(i) if to the Department, to the attention of the Commissioner at the address
specified above for the Department, (ii) if to an Applicable DCE, to the attention of the
Applicable DCE at the address specified above for the County, (iii) if to the Comptroller, to the
attention of the Comptroller at 240 Old Country Road, Mineola, NY 11501, and (iv) if to the
Contractot, to the attention of the person who executed this Agreement on behalf of the
Coniractor at the address specified above for the Contractor, or to such other persons or addresses
as shall be designated by written notice.

17. All Legal Provisions Deemed Included: Severability. (a) Every provision required by Law to
be inserted into or referenced by this Agreement is intended to be a part of this Agreement. If
any such provision is not inserted or referenced or is not inserted or referenced in correct form
then (i) such provision shall be deemed inserted into or referenced by this Agreement for
purposes of interpretation and (ii) upon the application of either party this Agreement shall be
formally amended to comply strictly with Law, without prejudice to the rights of either party.

(b) In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in
any way be affected or impaired thereby.

(¢) Unless the application of this subsection will cause a provision required by Law fo be
excluded from this Agreement, in the event of an actual conflict between the terms and
conditions set forth above the signature page to this Agreement and those contained in any
schedule, exhibit, appendix, or attachment to this Agreement, the terms and conditions set forth






above the signature page shall control, To the extent possible, all the terms of this Agreement
should be read together as not conflicting.

18. Section and Other Headings, The section and other headings contained in this Agreement are
for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement,

19. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the full and entire understanding and
agreement between the parties with regard to the subject matter hereof and supercedes all prior
agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement.

20. Administrative Service Charge: The Contractor agrees to pay the County an administrative
service charge of ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTY dollars ($160.00) for the processing of this
Agreement pursuant to Ordinance Number 74-1979, as amended by Ordinance Number 201-
2001, The administrative service charge shall be due and payable to the County by the
Contractor upon signing this Agreement.

21, Executory Clause. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement:

(a) Approval and Execution. The County shall have no liability under this Agreement
(including any extension or other modification of this Agreement) to any Person unless (i) all
County approvals have been obtained, including, if required, approval by the County Legislature,
and (ii) this Agreement has been executed by the County Executive (as defined in this
Agreement).

(b) Availability of Funds. The County shall have no liability under this Agreement
(including any extension or other modification of this Agreement) to any Person beyond funds
appropriated or otherwise lawfully available for this Agreement.







IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor and the County have executed this Agreement as

of the date first above written,

128965

LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT HOTEL &
CONFERENCE CENTER

o Dere ¥umpne Drag Mmme

Name: DE A Kimme
Title: Catering Salea.  Exrcuhwe
Date: O\!!a 20 1

NASSAU COUNTY

By:

Name:

Title:  County Executive

O Deputy County Executive

Date:

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK






STATE OF NEW YORK)

)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)
Onthe "~ dayof " inthe year 2016, before me personally came
} o 1o me pérsonally kngwn, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of _ ; that he or she is a County

Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and which
executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto pursuant to
Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

On the & day of g(,\a'KUM bes in the year 2016, before me personally came
D(?N B- KIM\‘W\ €1 to me personally kngown, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of [NHSSa v ; that he or she is the
Catzang ety Bleadwot L Mot Hoted , the corporation described herein
and which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto by
authority of the board of directors of said corporation.
Sl

NOTARY PUBLIC

SUSAN MULLIN
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of New York
Na. 01MU6122333 y
Qualified in Nassau Goun
Commission Expires Fabruary 7, 20 1_7






RESOLUTION TO THE CORPORATE MINUTES

The undersigned Officer hereby certifies that the following resolution was duly adopted
by the Board of Directors of the corporation known as Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference
Center, has not been modified or rescinded and is in full force and effect as to the date hereof.

RESOLVED: That ))W K{mm aQ , C‘»’k«.(‘i WA, Su(e/.a—— B‘KC’«UN% = a
7 Co‘rf:orate Title

of this corporation, is hereby authorized to execute a contract agreement on behalf of this
corporation for purposes of entering into a contract with the Nassau County Department of Social
Services for December 27, 2016.

W QWVL//;/QJ/

Officer

Sworn to before me this & i

day of September 2016
g Notary Public
SUSAN MULLIN

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of New York
No. 01MUB122333
Qualified in Nassau County
Commmission Expires Fevruary 7, 2007

11






U8, DEPARTMENT OF JUBTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
QFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, neligibility and Yoluntary Exclusion
Lower Tler Govered Transactions
(Bub-Reciplent)

This certification is required by the regulatlons Implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment
antd Suspension, 28 CFR Parl 67, Saction 67,510, Particlpants' respansibllities. The regulations
were published as Part V1 of the May 26, 1088 Fedoral Register {pages 19160-19211),
(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)
(1) e prospactive lower tler parlisipant certiﬂras by submisslon of this proposal, that netther it
nor Its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
inaliglbls, or voluntarlly exclutied from participation In this transacton by any Federal
department of agenay.
(2) Where the prospective lower tier partioipant Is unable o certify to any of the statements in
this cerlification, such prospective partlcipant shall attach an explanation to this proposal,
/

\PCLU/Q 50&81¢K @%&ra{ W\an

Name and Titla of Autherized Representative

1. %M/p@ m /0 /‘n//(p

(gnature Data

L1 mf}'fo”"la’]'f_'% ’(/6(

Name of Organization

10\ Thmea  Doplilc Bivel, Unmmdale
Address of Organlzation /\,K( )L

A

"‘-\
Y

wamns OJP FORM 4061/1 (REV. 2/68) Provious editions are obanlete







Instreetions for Certifloation

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospeclive lower fler participant is providing the
certification aet out helow.

2. The cartification In this clause s a materlal reprasentation of fact upon which reliancs was placed when
this ftransactlon was entered into. [f it Is later determined that the prospective lower tler paricipant
knowlngly renderad an erronequs cerlification, In addition to ofher remedies available to the Federal
Government, the department or agency with which this trensaction originated may pursue available
remadios, Incliding suspension andior debarmant,

3. The prospective lower ter participant shall provide Immadiate written notice to the persoh to which this
proposal Is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tler participant learns that Its certification was
arronecus when submitted or has become arroreous by reason of changed circumstances.

4. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended,” "Insligible," "lower tier covered transaction,”
"participant,” "person," "primary covered transagtion.” "principal,” "proposes," and "voluntarily excluded,” as
used in this clause, have the meanings sat out in thse Definitions and Coverage seclions of rules
mplemanting Executive Order 12549,

B. The prospective lowsr tler participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed
coverad transaction bs entered into, It shall not knowlngly enter Into any lower tier coverad transaction with
a parson who is debarred, suspended, declared ireligibie, or volurtarily excluded from pariicipation In this
coverad transaction, unleas authorzed by tha department or agency with which this transaction originated.

8. The prospective lower ter pardicipant further agrees by submilting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled, "Certification Regarding Debarment, Buspension, Ineligibiity and Voluntary Exclusion - Lowar
Tier Covered Transaction," without modification In all iower tar covered transactions and in all solicitations
far fower tier covered transactions.

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a ceriification of a progpective particlpant in & lower
tler coverad transaction thai it is not debarred, suspended, Ingligihla, or voluntarily excluded from the
covered transaction, unless il knows that the certification is erroneous. A parllcipant may decide the
method and frequency by which it determines the afigibllity of its principals, Each participant may check the
Nonprocuremaent List.

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construad {o require establishment of a system of reports in
order to render in geod faith the certilication requirad by thls clause. The knowledge and Information of a
participant ls not required io exceed that which i& normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary
course of businass deallngs.

8. Excapt for transactions authorlzed under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participaint In a covered
transaction knowlngly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who 18 suspended,
debarred, inellgible, or voluntary excluded from participation in this transactlon, in addition to other
remedles avalable 1o the Federal Governmant, the department or agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue avallable remedies, including suspension and/or debarment,







COUNTY OF NASSAU

Inter-Departmental Memo

To: Budget Office

From: Michael A. Kanowitz
Planning & Research
Department of Social Services

Date:  October 21, 2016

Subject: Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference Center
Foster Care Holiday Party Services 2016

Pursuant to Section 32 (a} of the Collective Bargaining Agreement, Nassau Local 830 CSEA was notified of
this Department’s interest in contracting with the above vendor.

Attached please find a letter to Glen Tuifel, Assistant to the President of Nassau Local 830 CSEA, dated July
12, 2016, notifying him of the above fact, The letter was forwarded to the Nassau County Office of Labor
Relations for appropriate handling,

It is requested that the County proceed with the contract processing.

Att,
10099
130511







EDWARD P. MANGANG

JOHN E. IMHOF, PhD
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

COMMISSIONER

NASSAU COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
60 CHARLES LINDBERGH BLVD., SUITE 160
UNIONDALE, NEW YORK 11553-3686

Phona: 516-227-7474 Fax: 516-227-8432
Web: http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/

July 22,2016

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Glen Tuifel

Assistant to the President
Nassau Local 830 CSEA
400 County Seat Drive
Mineola, New York 11501

Re. — Contract: Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference Center
Foster Care Holiday Party Luncheon 2016 (New Contract)

Dear Mr, Tuifel:

Pursuant to section 32 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement and as a good faith effort to advise the
CSEA of the County’s needs, this letter is to advise you that the Department of Social Services is considering
entering into or renewing contractual services with the above vendor. Pursuant to section 32-3(a), the County’s
needs are described in the service provisions of the contract including but not limited to appendices and other
related attachments.

If you wish to meet or discuss any aspect of this proposed contract, or to discuss alternatives to this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me with that request in writing.

Sincerely,

S/ o

Michael A, Kanowitz
Planning & Research

cc: Keith Cromwell-Office of Labor Relations
Jerry Laricchuita, President Local 830 CSEA
Richard Dopkin, Vice President Local 830 CSEA
ENCLOSURE

13792

129254






